
JANUARY 30, 2025 
Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority 

Curtis State Office Building 
1000 SW Jackson, Suite 520 

Topeka, KS 66612 

2024-2025 
Ray Frederick, Chair 

Curtis Sneden, Vice Chair 

KANSAS BOARD OF REGENT MEMBERS: 
Dr. Tiffany Anderson Ray Frederick, Jr. Mark Hess 

Cindy Hoover Keith Humphrey Debra Mikulka 
David Reist Curtis Sneden Todd Zimmer 
Mike Beene Amber Shultz Natalie Clark 

Building a Future 

Higher Education’s Commitment to Kansas Families, Businesses, and the Economy 

1. Helping Kansas families

2. Supporting Kansas businesses

3. Advancing economic prosperity



2024-2025 KANSAS POSTSECONDARY

TECHNICAL EDUCATION AUTHORITY GOALS 

Goals 

1. Explore opportunities to diversify the funding base for Adult Education services to ensure expansion and
sustainability of those services. Activities could include identification and active pursuit of potential
funding sources such as grants, private partnerships, and government funding programs.

2. Identify and share best practices in reducing and/or eliminating the actual fees high school students
participating in the Excel in CTE programs are assessed and ensure actual costs and potential subsidies
are adequately communicated.

3. Explore methods to ensure data used to calculate the components of the instructional cost model represent
actual costs.

4. Resume program performance reviews using previously established criteria to validate and communicate
the value of technical education in developing a skilled workforce and meeting the needs of business and
industry.

5. Improve collaboration and integration of programs between Community Colleges and Technical Colleges
and Adult Education centers to streamline joint programs, educational pathways, and communication
channels ensuring seamless transitions for learners and between institutions.

6. Explore a methodology to share best practices and communicate student participation rates in work-based
learning opportunities.

7. Work with Commerce in expanding the apprenticeship model and include a method for identifying and
reporting the number of apprenticeships established and the number of apprentices participating.

8. Explore a method to report participation, promote awareness, and emphasize business & industry
partnerships and the value of customized training occurring at the institutions using input from
community colleges, technical colleges, and universities.

9. Enhance military articulation and support efforts.

10. Explore opportunities to enhance corrections programs and methods to communicate progress to meet
workforce needs.



MEETING AGENDA 
The Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority will meet in the Board Room located at the Kansas 
Board of Regent Office (1000 SW Jackson Street, Suite 520. Topeka, KS 66612). 

Thursday, January 30, 2025 

I. Call To Order

II. Approval of Minutes p. 3
December 19, 2024

III. Introductions and Reports
A. Introductions
B. Report from the Chair
C. Report from TEA members
D. Report from the Vice President for Workforce Development p. 7
E. Report from Community College p. 11
F. Report from Technical Colleges p.19

IV. Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Technical Program and Curriculum Committee

1. Act on New Career and Technical Education Program(s)
Cowley Community College - Electrical Technology (46.0302)
Technical Certificate B/33 credit hours, Technical Certificate C/49
credit hours, and Associate of Applied Science degree/60-68 credit
hours

p. 23

2. Act on Excel in Career Technical Education Fees
Cowley Community College - Electrical Technology (46.0302)

p. 26

3. Act on Promise Act Program(s)
Cowley Community College - Electrical Technology (46.0302)

p. 29

V. Consideration of Discussion Agenda
A. Other Matters

1. Instructional Cost Model review and
State’s calculated state share

p. 31

2. 

3. 

Act on Academic Year 2025-2026  
Excel in Career Technical Education Fees 

SkillsUSA State Officers Introduction 

Ray Frederick, Chair 

Ray Frederick, Chair 

Ray Frederick, Chair 
Ray Frederick, Chair 

April White  
President Seth Carter 
President Jim Genandt 

Charmine Chambers, 
Director for Workforce 
Development 

Charmine Chambers, 
Director for Workforce 
Development 

Charmine Chambers, 
Director for Workforce 
Development 

Elaine Frisbie, VP for 
Finance and 
Administration  

Charmine Chambers, 
Director for Workforce 
Development 

Becky Warren, Kansas 
State Director SkillsUSA 

p. 35

p. 14

1



VI. Next Meeting Reminder
Thursday, March 27, 2025 In Person 

VII. Adjournment

2



KANSAS POSTSECONDARY 
TECHNICAL EDUCATION AUTHORITY 

MINUTES 
December 19th, 2024 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Ray Frederick, Jr. (TEA Chair) 
Curtis Sneden (TEA Vice Chair) 
Mike Beene  
Natalie Clark 
Mark Hess  
Cindy Hoover 
Debra Mikulka 
Amber Shultz  
David Reist 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Dr. Tiffany Anderson 
Keith Humphrey 
Todd Zimmer 

I. CALL TO ORDER
Chair Frederick commenced the Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority meeting on December 19, 
2024 at 1:32 pm. 

II. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING
After verifying that there were no requests for alterations to the agenda, Chair Frederick asked for a motion to 
approve the minutes from the meeting held on November 21, 2024. Member Sneden proposed the motion to 
approve the minutes as presented, which was seconded by Member Beene. 

III. INTRODUCTIONS & REPORTS
INTRODUCTIONS 
Director Charmine Chambers introduced and welcomed Brandi Wells as the new Workforce Development Program 
Specialist. 

REPORT FROM THE CHAIR 
Chair Frederick discussed his engagements with current college students, highlighting their positive experiences. 

TEA MEMBER REPORTS 
Member Mike Beene provided details about the FRAME (Fostering Residential Advancement through Mentoring 
and Education) Grant Program, which is available to technical and community colleges in Kansas that have 
established construction programs. Applications for the grant will be accepted until February 14th, 2025. 

REPORT FROM THE VICE PRESIDENT FOR WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT 
Vice President April White provided an overview of the retreat attended by the Adult Education team at 
Manhattan Area Technical College, where they strategized for the upcoming five years. Additionally, they are in 
the process of completing the Adult Education ederal arrative and inancial eports, which are due by December 
31st. April also highlighted the recent Bru  Conference attended by the Perkins team, where they gained 
insights into new monitoring requirements for the Perkins rant. Furthermore, the Workforce Development Team 
has been engaged in preparing annual reports, including the K-TIP, required by Legislature, while also finalizing 
the data collection for the Excel in CTE Fee . 

3



REPORT FROM THE COMMUNITY COLLEGES 
President Seth Carter of Colby Community College provided updates regarding initiatives undertaken by Kansas 
community colleges, structured in alignment with the strategic plan pillars established by the Kansas Board of 
Regents. Monthly, six colleges will present their advancements, emphasizing key areas such as affordability, 
access, and success. A summary of th  report is available in the agenda. 

REPORT FROM THE TECHNICAL COLLEGES 
Jim Genandt, President of Manhattan Area Technical College, provided updates regarding echnical 
colleges in Kansas, emphasizing their development, collaborations, and initiatives. These institutions are dedicated 
to advancing the strategic objectives set forth by the Board of Regents, which include enhancing access, 
affordability, and success for families, fostering a strong talent pipeline and innovation for businesses, 
and promoting economic prosperity. A summary of th  report can be found in the agenda. 

IV. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
Technical Program and Curriculum 

1. Construction Technology Articulated Credit with Kansas State Department of Education
2. Hutchinson Community College Barbering (12.0402) Technical Certificate B/38 credit hours and

Associate of Applied Science degree/62 credit hours
Detailed reviews of these items can be found in the complete agenda. 

Member Mike Beene moved to approve the items on the Consent Agenda as presented, which was seconded by 
member Cindy Hoover. The motion was approved unanimously.  

V. CONSIDERATION OF DISCUSSION AGENDA
HIRE PATHS 
Kristin Brighton, founder of HirePaths, delivered a presentation featuring a slideshow that outlined the data 
findings for 2024. HirePaths is a statewide initiative in Kansas designed to assist parents, guardians, and 
educators in guiding children through various career paths. The program's mission is to educate and inspire 
parents and guardians, as well as K-12 teachers, regarding the opportunities available to individuals after 
high school, highlighting a pathway to successful and well-compensated careers in a timely and cost-
effective manner. Kristin's presentation analyze  pre-Covid baseline data and juxtapose  it with the survey 
results from 2024. A copy of the presentation is included in the complete agenda packet. 

KANSAS MICRO-INTERNSHIP PROGRAM 
Tim Peterson, Senior Project Director for Workforce Development, provided an update regarding the 
Kansas Micro-Internship Program. Initiated in February 2021, the Kansas Micro-Internship program offers 
students from all 32 public postsecondary institutions in Kansas the chance to engage in short-term, paid 
professional internship projects. Additionally, the program facilitates on-demand project assistance for 
Kansas employers, thereby enhancing the talent pipeline throughout the state. As of December 2, 2024, a total 
of 2,815 students and 368 Kansas businesses, nonprofit organizations, and entrepreneurs have registered for the 
program. The Kansas Department of Commerce has allocated $500,000 in state funding for the program for the 
fiscal year 2025.  

SYSTEMWIDE GENERAL EDUCATION 
Samantha Christy-Dangermond, Director of Academic Affairs at the Kansas Board of Regents, provided an 
update on the systemwide general education framework. The objective of developing a comprehensive 
general education package is to enhance the transferability of academic programs, ensuring that they are 
aligned under a unified framework that facilitates smooth transitions. Further details are available in the 
complete agenda packet. 

Jenn Bonds-Raacke, Associate Director of Academic Affairs, introduction  Math Pathways
to create a standardized alignment between the general education math course  

4



and the majors offered at colleges and universities. The goal is to facilitate the transfer process, customize 
math requirements to align with specific major and career objectives, and enhance student success. Recent 
updates include the establishment of a new Gateway Course Placement and Developmental Education 
Policy, which categorizes Intermediate Algebra as a non-college level course. By the fall of 2026, no 
institution will allow this course to fulfill any program requirements. Further details and a link to the 
relevant website https://www.kansasregents.org/academic_affairs/math-pathways/gateway-math-course-
decisions are included in  

ACADEMIC YEAR 2024 DATA SUMMARY 
Charmine Chambers, Director for Workforce Development, provided a brief overview of available data for 
academic year 2024. Charts, included in the complete agenda packet, illustrate a comparison between previous 
years' data and the current year's figures. The initial chart, derived from Excel in CTE (SB155), indicates an 
increase in both student enrollment and the total credit hours delivered. The subsequent chart details the industry-
recognized certifications obtained by high school students. Charmine informed the Authority about ongoing 
efforts to collaborate with the Kansas State Department of Education (KSDE) to adopt a comprehensive system 
approach aimed at enhancing communication within school districts, as well as with community and technical 
colleges. Additional charts include information regarding data collected for AO-K, Accelerating 
Opportunity: Kansas, programs offered by 20 community and technical colleges. AO-K  adults lacking a 
GED, allowing them to enroll concurrently in college-level technical education and adult basic skills programs. 

CARL D. PERKINS CORE INDICATOR PERFORMANCE 
Jamie Whitmore, Associate Director for Career Technical Education at the Kansas Board of Regents, commenced 
her presentation by outlining the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act. This federal grant initiative 
allocates funding for career and technical education programs at both secondary and postsecondary levels. 
Institutions are required to establish performance goals, referred to as core indicators, and they strive each year to 
meet or surpass these objectives. The Board of Regents offer incentives to schools that achieve 100% of their 
target goals. The complete agenda contains further details, including the three postsecondary core indicators 
monitored by the Board of Regents. 

VI. NEXT MEETING REMINDER
Chair Frederick concluded the meeting with a brief reminder about the upcoming , which will be 
held on January 30th, 2025. He encouraged everyone to mark their calendars and thanked all attendees for their 
participation. 

VII. ADJOURNMENT
Chair Frederick adjourned the meeting at 3:27 p.m. 

5



This page is intentionally left blank.

6



WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT REPORT
January 2025

Adult Education Unit Update          Director Hector Martinez
The Adult Education staff continues to advance initiatives that connect adult education with technical 
training and workforce development, addressing the state’s evolving workforce needs. Programs like 
Accelerating Opportunity: Kansas (AO-K) integrate GED completion with technical certifications in high-
demand fields, such as nursing. Pathways for internationally trained professionals (ITPs) are also being 
developed to help them reenter their fields or transition into new careers, addressing critical talent gaps 
while fostering immigrant and refugee integration. Moreover, the staff is focused on literacy 
advancement initiatives that equip learners with foundational and technical skills for postsecondary 
education and sustainable careers. These efforts enhance collaboration between adult education 
programs and colleges, empowering individuals and strengthening communities across Kansas.

In collaboration with KBOR’s Academic Affairs division, the Adult Education division established a “Math 
Gateway Focus Group” to design a statewide curriculum aimed at equipping eligible students with the 
mathematical skills needed for success in gateway courses. Subject matter experts from Cowley College, 
Manhattan Area Technical College, Neosho County Community College, and Salina USD 305 are actively 
participating in this initiative.

The 77th Annual Kansas Adult Education Association Conference will take place in Wichita on February 
27–28, with over 175 program directors, instructors, and data personnel expected to attend. Additionally, 
the national Coalition on Adult Basic Education (COABE) Conference will be held in Dallas, TX, from March 
30 to April 2, attracting over 3,500 attendees.

The Cross-TREK (Cross-Teaching Remote Education in Kansas) program, starting February 4, will support 
over 20 students in improving English Language Acquisition (ELA) skills. While the instructor is based at 
Butler Community College, participating students come from Washburn Tech, Dodge City Community 
College, Butler Community College, and Seward County Community College. Additionally, a Math Cross-
TREK instructor from Manhattan Area Technical College is offering statewide support as the program 
expands.

An ELA Task Committee has been formed to evaluate a national course provided by LINCS (Literacy 
Information and Communication System). This committee includes experts from WSU Tech/NexStep 
Alliance, Seward County Community College, Garden City Community College, and Manhattan Area 
Technical College.

7



The Adult Education department recently secured a Kansas Leadership Council (KLC) grant to implement 
a training program, When Everyone Leads, designed to develop leadership skills among program directors 
and staff. 

The Adult Education team successfully submitted all federal reports due at the end of December, including 
the narrative and financial reports. In early January, KBOR finalized a contract for a new Adult Education 
data management system, scheduled for implementation by July 1, 2025. This system will enhance data 
collection and reporting capabilities. 

As all current adult education grants approach their expiration on June 30, 2025, KBOR is working closely 
with Bruman Group, PLLC. A training session on February 7 will provide programs with critical guidance 
on performance and financial reporting timelines, unobligated fund refunds, account liquidation, and 
asset accounting in compliance with uniform grant guidance.  

Applications for the new grant cycle, starting July 1, are due by January 31 at 5:00 PM. The new grant will 
prioritize alignment with WIOA and federal guidelines, as well as the Board’s strategic plan, to serve 
Kansas communities by building pathways to college and careers. 

Career Technical Education Unit Update   Director Vera Brown 
Board staff, in collaboration with the Kansas State Department of Education (KSDE) staff, compiled and 
submitted Methods of Administration (MOA) Biennial Report for 2024 to the Office of Civil Rights. This 
report is required for states receiving federal funds under the Strengthening Career and Technical 
Education for the 21st Century Act (Perkins V). The report speaks to proper monitoring of schools and 
postsecondary institutions offering CTE through assessment of administrative and physical accessibility 
of campuses.  

In December and January, the CTE team focused its efforts on the completion of the Consolidated 
Annual Report (CAR) for Perkins V . The report included state performance data, participant and 
concentrator data for secondary and postsecondary CTE students, financial reports, and a 
comprehensive narrative. Board staff worked closely with the Kansas State Board of Education staff to 
collect necessary data, compile, and submit the CAR.  

A military credit articulation outreach project is underway with the help of the Board communications 
team. The CTE and communications teams met to develop strategies for statewide military credit 
articulation promotion. The CTE staff is working with colleges to update and develop new military 
articulations. This year, the CTE team plans to focus on streamlining the process of military connected 
students accessing college resources. 

On January 15, 2025, Associate Directors for CTE attended the 2025 Career and Technical Student 
Organization (CTSO) Citizenship Day, where they had the opportunity to meet the elected officers of 
various career and technical student organizations, network with other state education leaders, and 
meet Kansas State Board of Education members.  

CTE staff provided multiple technical assistance (TA) sessions to institutions across the state. The TA 
topics included MOA auditing, upcoming onsite visits, and CTE faculty training. If institutions are 
interested in tailored technical assistance opportunities, CTE staff welcomes the opportunity to visit 
campuses and meet faculty and staff to discuss grant management support and compliance.  

8



The team is in the process of finalizing the Perkins V interim reports for fiscal year 2025. In order to 
reduce application and reporting burden for colleges, Board staff streamlined the application process for 
the Integrating Academics and CTE grant by including application questions into the Local Grant interim 
report. Integrating Academics and CTE is a braided funding opportunity involving Adult Education and 
Perkins-eligible CTE programs. Cloud County Community College was awarded $70,800 to assist in 
development of a Battery Storage course as part of their Renewable Energy program. The funds are for 
acquisition of necessary industry-standard equipment and integrating math curriculum into the course 
content. This valuable project will provide industry-driven curriculum, along with academic and technical 
concurrent skill development. 

On February 19-20, 2025, “How to Construct and Power Non-Traditional Camps” training will be held in 
collaboration with Fort Hays Tech | Northwest and the Kansas Center for Career Technical Education 
(KCCTE). The event will take place in Goodland, KS and will include strategies for successful camp 
organization and a hands-on component where the participants will experience the camp activities on a 
smaller scale. Non-traditional students in Perkins legislation are identified as learners pursuing 
occupations where their gender is underrepresented. Fort Hays Tech | Northwest’s success in designing 
and delivering camps will be scaled throughout the state and will allow other institutions to pursue 
similar goals and assist students with technical career exploration. 

Workforce Development Unit Update                                        Director Charmine Chambers 
In support of the TEA goal to “Identify and share best practices in reducing and/or eliminating the actual 
fees high school students participating in the Excel in CTE programs are assessed and ensure actual costs 
and potential subsidies are adequately communicated.”  
Excel in CTE Fee updates for AY2026 closed in October, and institutions were provided an additional 
report to review program AY2026 totals versus AY2025.  

In support of the TEA goal to “Explore methods to ensure data used to calculate the components of the 
instructional cost model represent actual costs.” 
Due date for Extraordinary Costs update is 4/16/2025, and reminders were sent to institutions mid-
January. 

Reporting to support the start of the legislative session has been created, including the Kansas Training 
and Information Program (K-TIP) report and Excel in CTE updates. WFD staff continues the review of the 
Course Bucket assignments and is providing support for Systemwide Transfer and Systemwide General 
Education updates in KHEDS. Updates regarding both the Welding Technology and the Construction 
Technology articulated credit projects were presented to the Kansas Advisory Committee for Career and 
Technical Education (KACCTE) at their January meeting. Development of background information for a 
re-alignment of the Police Science program is currently underway, and support of the Program 
Alignment Verification project continues, with the institution verification closing date of 3/1/2025 
approaching quickly.  

9



This page is intentionally left blank.

10



Technical Education Authority-Board Report-January 2025

Allen Community College

Enrollment: Allen Community College experienced a nearly 300 student headcount increase in enrollment 
for Spring 2025, which resulted in additional 1,200 credit hours when compared to Spring of 2024. 

Program: Allen has formed a HOSA-Future Health Professionals Club chapter with 16 members. This aligns 
with our focus on providing hands-on experiences and networking opportunities for all of our students in our 
health professions majors. Our first cohort of students in our Mental Health Certificate program has begun.  

The classroom and machining lab at B&W Trailer Hitches in Humboldt, Kansas, will have our first program 
completers this spring.

Barton Community College

Enrollment:
Barton Community College finished the Fall 2024 semester with an increase of 4,707.5 credit hours. This is a 
12.07% increase from Fall 2023.

Program:
The Ag Mechanics-Top Tech program was established in the Fall 2024 semester and has eleven students in its 
inaugural class. Barton has been in a partnership with CNH International since the early 90s to provide 
continuing education on a variety of farm equipment to their currently employed technicians. It was a natural 
progression to continue our partnership with the Top Tech program to assist them with training incoming 
technicians to fill the gaps in the succession pipeline. The students are currently employed at KanEquip, Inc. 
in Great Bend, KS, Titan Machinery in Great Bend, GTG Peterbilt in Great Bend, and RMACS in Ellinwood, 
KS.  In addition to those currently working, we have students who will go to work at KanEquip in Ellsworth, 
a CNH dealership in Missouri, and a local ag repair shop.

Upon successful completion, students will receive CNH International Level 1 certification. Through the 
partnership with CNH, students have the same access to the CNH Web Academy as fully employed 
technicians.  The Web Academy enhances classroom activities by giving the students more CNH resources. 
Because of the partnerships, Barton is able to borrow the latest models of training equipment, allowing 
students to always be training on the most current equipment. CNH has also provided curriculum and training 
tools that students will see every day in the field.

11



Cloud County Community College
Enrollment: Fall 2024 census numbers showed a four percent increase in headcount and a 2 percent increase 
in credit hours. Cloud is encouraged by the recent growth in enrollment.

Preliminary Spring 2025 enrollment numbers show a 1% increase in headcount and credit hours. Numbers 
will be finalized after the census.

Program: Cloud celebrated the grand opening of its new 35,000-square-foot Technical Education & 
Innovation Center on August 2. Cloud believes that the opening of the facility correlates directly to its 
increase in enrollment.

Cowley College

Enrollment: Cowley College had an increase in overall enrollment numbers of 6% in the fall, with strong 
enrollment in all technical programs. Spring semester enrollment is also showing an increase over last spring.  

Program: Cowley College opened the Tyler Technical Education Center. The facility includes programs such 
as Welding, Cosmetology, Criminal Justice, and Construction Trades.  

Cowley College hosted a visit from the Higher Learning Commission in November and received notification 
of successfully meeting all accreditation standards and reaffirmation of accreditation for another ten-year 
cycle.  The HLC team commended Cowley College's integrity and ethical behavior through clear governance, 
strong academic standards, and transparent financial management.

The College received its annual IPEDS Data Feedback Report with important federal metrics and comparison 
data on January 13.  Data in this report includes comparisons between Cowley College and a Kansas 
community college peer group comprised of 10 similarly sized institutions located in or near town. Key 
highlights include Cowley College having a better first-time degree/certificate-seeking undergraduate 
completion at a 150% graduation rate at 47% compared to the peer group at 40%.  The report also showed 
that Cowley College had a 3% lower cost of attendance compared to the peer group. 

Butler Community College

Enrollment: Butler’s Spring 2025 enrollment numbers are not yet finalized; based on our preliminary data, 
they anticipate a healthy increase.

Program:  Butler’s Career and Workforce Education (CWE) unit of its Career and Technical Education 
(CTE) Division launched a Fiber Optics Bootcamp, offering two 2.5-day sessions during the Summer 2024. 
The initiative trained high school students in fiber optic installation and culminated in the Certified Fiber 
Optics Technician (CFOT) exam, qualifying participants for entry-level employment technicians in the high-
demand Fiber Optics field. Each session enrolled 17 students, with 33 of 34 participants passing the final 
certification exam. The $89,250 total cost for these students to participate in the training was fully funded by 
grants. A job fair for certified students followed each session, and multiple companies were in attendance.

Additionally, Butler’s Concrete Initiative, launched in Fall 2024 in partnership with the Association of 
General Contractors (AGC) of Kansas, enrolled 11 industry professionals for skill enhancement. This industry 
upskilling initiative was held one full day per week during the semester at our Andover Campus. Planning is 
currently underway to launch phase II of the initiative this spring. As an expression of appreciation from the 
AGC and National Center for Construction Education and Research (NCCER), Butler was acknowledged as a 
valued educational partner providing responsive workforce solutions at the AGC of Kansas Installation of 
Officers Dinner on Friday, January 10, 2025. 

12



Dodge City Community College

Enrollment: As of spring 2025, the Dodge City Community College (DC3) headcount is up 9% from last 
year. And the DC3 2024 summer and 2024 winter mini-semester headcounts were also up at 6% and 16%, 
respectively. In addition, the college’s dual-credit numbers are also up nearly 13%.

Programs:  DC3’s two new programs include automotive technology and industrial maintenance. 
Automotive technology is designed to equip students with advanced skills regarding diagnostics and repairs 
through hands-on learning. Industrial maintenance is designed to equip students with the necessary 
industrial-setting skills such as machinery repair, troubleshooting, and preventative maintenance.

 DC3 After 5, which is designed to offer classes during the evening hours, makes education accessible to 
nontraditional students who may be working, parenting, or managing other responsibilities during the day. 

 “Students can balance their education with their daily responsibilities, reducing stress and enhancing their 
learning experience,” Dr. Mechele Hailey, DC3 Vice President of Academic Affairs, said. “For professionals 
looking to upskill or change careers, evening courses can provide the necessary knowledge and credentials 
without interrupting their day jobs. These classes can also help strengthen community ties by bringing 
together individuals with shared interests and goals.”

 The DC3 After 5 initiative, which is only in its first semester, offers DC3 students a variety of required 
courses such as English, government, history, math, and speech, as well as a few fine arts offerings.

 “The citizens of Ford County and the surrounding area have been asking for more night classes, and this new 
initiative is a response to those requests,” Dr. Harold Nolte, DC3 President, said. “We are a community 
college that exists to serve its community, and our community has spoken. That’s what DC3 After 5 is all 
about.” 

Colby Community College

Enrollment: Colby Community College (CCC) finished the fall being up 4.3% year-to-date in credit hour 
production. For the Spring Semester, as of 1/18/2024, Colby is currently up 4.4%, our credit hour production 
is anticipated to be the highest it has been in five years. 

Program: The Practical Nursing program finished with a 96.2% first-time NCLEX pass rate. Bringing the 
two-year average to 98.03%. The Physical Therapist Assistant program finished with a 100% pass rate, as did 
the Dental Hygiene program. 

Coffeyville Community College

Enrollment: Coffeyville Community College has experienced a moderate enrollment increase this fall, 
increasing overall headcount, FTE, and credit hour generation.  CCC had the largest enrollment increase in 
southeast KS in fall-to-fall comparisons, and its retention rates have increased by over 5% in the last two 
years.

Program:  CCC has been recognized as an ASPEN 150 college based on performance indicators four times in 
the last 10 years.  The CCC Nursing programs have posted 100% passage rates for the last two testing cycles.

13



Highland Community College

Enrollment: Highland Community College has seen some positive growth this fall. Enrollment is up by 
5.24%, and credit hours have increased by 5.18%. While spring enrollment for 2025 is trending flat compared 
to last year, we’re in a good position moving forward. 

Program: One of the most exciting developments is in our Early Childhood Program. From Fall 2023 
to Fall 2024, headcount enrollment has increased by 32%, and from Fall 2022 to Fall 2024, it's up by 
40%. This growth reflects our ongoing commitment to preparing skilled childcare providers for the 
communities we serve. Our students gain real-world experience through partnerships with local 
facilities, where they can develop their skills in hands-on settings. Highland is continuing to expand 
its program offerings to meet the increasing demand for qualified professionals in early childhood 
education.  

Garden City Community College

Enrollment: Fall enrollment at GCCC ended with an increase of 8.58% in credit hours and an increase of
9.1% in headcount.  Spring 2025 is trending positively, with a date-to-date increase of 5% as of January 16, 
2025. 

Program: The College has partnered with empirical foods to provide skilled training in both the Industrial 
Machine Mechanic program and the Robotics program.  Students receive scholarship and on the job training 
through empirical while completing their certification and degree work in both programs.

Fort Scott Community College

Enrollment: Fort Scott Community College experienced a slight decrease in enrollment for the fall. Despite 
this, the college remains optimistic about the future, with strategic initiatives in place to boost recruitment and 
retention, particularly in high-demand programs like welding, nursing, and heavy equipment. FSCC continues 
expanding partnerships with local businesses and high schools, ensuring students have workforce-ready skills. 
We are confident that these efforts will stabilize enrollment and strengthen our contribution to Kansas's 
economic and workforce development. 

Program: The John Deere program is at complete enrollment, and due to increasing demand, FSCC is 
exploring opportunities for expansion to accommodate more students. The Nursing Department has had a 
93.33% pass rate for first-time NCLEX test-takers since January 1, 2024, and the department's recent move 
back to the main campus has enhanced access to student services, improving support for nursing students. 
FSCC’s Environmental Water Technology program is collaborating with the University of Oklahoma to 
facilitate some of its Storm Water Program classes for micro-credentials in the field, fostering innovative 
educational partnerships. FSCC is also advancing an articulation agreement with Kansas City University to 
address rural healthcare needs in the medical and dental fields, demonstrating its commitment to serving 
community and workforce demands.

14



Independence Community College

Enrollment: ICC predicts that overall enrollment will remain flat or slightly down.
  
Program: ICC’s Cosmetology enrollment exceeded the maximum seat capacity, and the institution had to add 
additional seats and instructors to support the overall demand. Cosmetology hosted a free hair cut day this Fall. 
Twelve students provided haircuts, 21 students draped and shampooed clients. We had a total of 30 haircuts given. 
In addition, Cosmetology has provided over 70 free haircuts for military and first responders. 
  
Cosmetology students volunteered for hair styling and makeup application for the Neewollah Play “Elf” in 
partnership with the Neewollah Board. Students colored characters hair in salon and provided services on-site 
during the production. Students were able to connect with the community and practice their skills.   
Cosmetology seeks to instruct students in unique ways. When learning the layers of the skin, students created a 
taco salad to represent the different layers of the skin. Students enjoyed working as a team to put this together and 
really enjoyed eating it afterwards.” 

Hutchinson Community College

Enrollment: At Hutchinson Community College, classes started on January 13, 2025.  As of January 14, 
enrollment was up 4.02% over the same day last year.  Additional classes begin January 21 and monthly, 
thereafter.  

Program: HutchCC’s Honors Program was selected to be part of the inaugural cohort of Partners in Peace
for 2024-2025, in partnership with the National Collegiate Honors Council and the Nobel Peace Center in 
Oslo, Norway. The Nobel Peace Center promotes peace building, leadership, and civic engagement for 
honors students and the communities surrounding the program.  HutchCC Honors students have been 
participating in co-curricular activities applying learning to positively impact communities in our service 
area.  While 16 colleges and universities were selected to participate, Hutchinson Community College is one 
of only three 2-year institutions selected, including Georgia State University-Perimeter College and San 
Jacinto Community College.

In Fall 2024, HutchCC launched EdSights, an AI-powered SMS chatbot focused on student retention.  
EdSights proactively texts students every 7-10 days to check in with them using an evidence-based retention 
framework and then connects students to resources and/or answers student questions from a HutchCC 
knowledge base.  Student responses to questions are fed to a dashboard and HutchCC’s Care Team reaches 
out to students who have been flagged as greater risk and who would benefit from additional outreach by 
HutchCC staff.  This retention tool saw a 95% student opt-in rate with 42% of students regularly engaging.  
Since the EdSights launch, students have been connected to targeted HutchCC resources 518 times.  For 
example, 40 students who rated their mental health and well-being as poor were directed to personal 
counseling at HutchCC.  EdSights identified 54 students who were unsure about returning to school for the 
spring term.  These students were referred to their Academic Advisor and were flagged for follow up within 
48 hours by HutchCC’s Care Team.  As a final example of impact, EdSights identified 75 students who felt 
they were missing a support system either at home or at school.  The chatbot shared words of support with 
them and suggested specific social activities and personal counseling resources.  Over 740 questions from 
students have been answered and the chatbot has freed up 37+ hours of HutchCC employee time, allowing 
the Care Team to focus on students needing additional personal support.

15



Johnson County Community College

Enrollment: Enrollment continues to be strong at Johnson County Community College with total headcount 
up more than 5% this semester. Total credit hours are also up more than 4.5%. This sustained growth comes 
on top of having positive growth every semester since the 2021-2022 academic year and the end of our 
pandemic response. Continuing students represent 70% of enrollment, with strong retention helping us to 
sustain our growth. 

Program: Programming remains strong on campus, with our programs in Electrical Technology, Plumbing, 
Computer Science, Digital Animation and Game Design all growing to a point of critical mass, which will 
inform some of our discussions around facilities planning as we begin our next 10-year Facilities Master Plan 
this spring. That work will also encompass synergies that we hope to create around our public service 
programs, hoping to build more real-world practical training into our Healthcare, Fire Science, Police and 
EMS programs. 

JCCC Workforce Development & Continuing Education also reports strong enrollment numbers for noncredit 
programming in the first half of FY 25. As of January 17, 2025 (based on course start date), there are 12,343 
enrollments which represent 138% of enrollments as the same time last fiscal year (as of January 17, 2024, 
enrollment was 8,927).

Notable new programs launched to date in FY 25 include: Diesel Technician, Nail Technician, and an 
Applied Artificial Intelligence Certificate program.

Kansas City Kansas Community College

Enrollment: Kansas City Kansas Community College’s (KCKCC) current enrollment is up 4.4% in 
headcount and 6.1% in credit hours over Spring 2024. KCKCC continues to expand course availability and 
delivery options through blended, hyflex, hybrid, and online offerings. 

Program: KCKCC’s Physical Therapist Assistant (PTA) program recently became the first in the nation to 
have its accrediting body grant the ability to offer a blended hyflex program. This follows the Practical 
Nursing program launching its blended program last year, where students physically attend class only two 
days per week.

Labette Community College

Enrollment: Labette is up 11% from this time last year.

Program: At LCC, their Diagnostic Medical Sonography, Radiography, Respiratory, Practical 
Nursing, and Associate Degree Nursing programs all had a 100% pass rate. 

16



Enrollment: Seward County Community is up 13% in credit hours and 10% in headcount for the 
spring semester. This is the institution's highest enrollment since spring 2015, and SCCC has one 
of the highest enrollments in school history.

Program: Through continued growth on campus and through a partnership with Garden City 
Community College, SCCC is producing more qualified CDL drivers to meet industry needs. By 
November 2024, SCCC had already graduated more students than in the entire AY23-24 year. 

Neosho County Community College

Enrollment: Neosho County Community College (NCCC) is reporting an increase in enrollment for the 
2024-25 academic year. The current year-over-year comparison shows enrollment at NCCC is 5.4% higher 
than the 2023-24 academic year. This breaks down to a 16.2% increase for the Summer 2024 semester, a 
0.6% increase for the Fall 2024 semester, and a 10.6% increase for the Spring 2025 semester. This growth is 
occurring nearly across the board, with in-person and hybrid (a modality that combines in-person and online 
learning) enrollment at the Chanute Campus and the Ottawa Campus leading the way.

Program: NCCC continues to invest in Career and Technical Education (CTE). The Fall 2024 semester 
marked the launch of the Automotive Technology program in the $1 million laboratory, and classes opened 
with nearly full enrollment.

The rest of the CTE programs located at the Mitchell Career and Technology Center (MCTC) also received a 
new laboratory space with the opening of the Panther Power Lab. This 800-square-foot house was built by the 
NCCC Construction Program and will provide a real-world setting for the Electrical Technology, Plumbing, 
H.V.A.C., and Construction programs. The laboratory is set up to be configured and reconfigured, plumbed 
and replumbed, wired and rewired, and ducted and re-ducted, many hundreds of times in its lifetime. It is 
located behind the MCTC and is elevated on a high concrete foundation to allow easy access underneath the 
house. The Panther Power Lab is expected to be used this spring. 

Pratt Community College

Seward County Community College

Enrollment: For the first time in three years, enrollment at Pratt Community College for the spring 2025 
semester is anticipated to be down slightly. 

Program: This past Fall Semester, Pratt Community College was proud to cut the ribbon on our new 
Electrical Power Technology Program Classroom Building. Senator Moran and Representative Estes were on 
hand to assist. The capacity of the building will allow us to add additional students to the program. 

17



This page is intentionally left blank.

18



Kansas Technical Colleges are committed to supporting the Kansas Board of 
Regents in Building a Future for Kansas. Each Technical College supports KBOR’s strategic 
goals of pipeline 

 Here is how each of the Technical 
Colleges put the Building a Future strategic goals in action this month.  

Flint Hills Technical College 

Helping Kansas Families 
Access - 

 
 With the support of the Patterson Foundation funds, the College has purchased an 
automatic power unit to train alongside the manual power unit (trucks). We are also 

accommodate the waitlist for the CDL licensure course. Another cohort is scheduled to 

-est
 

Success - 

 

Supporting Kansas Businesses 
Talent Pipeline - The Precision Agriculture program was approved at HLC and now 

stated needs of this region. 

Manhattan Area Technical College
Helping Kansas Families 

 - 

19



and often 
some instances. 
 
Access - The Adult Learning Center component of MATC continues to have strong 
participation and success with helping persons achieve their high school diploma 

education at the same time. -enrolled with 

used the English as a Second Language services as well. 
 
Success - 

technical program c
 

 
Supporting Kansas Businesses  

Talent Pipeline - 

MATC is in a st

validation. 
 

Advancing Economic Prosperity 
 &  - 

 
 

Salina Area Technical College 
Helping Kansas Families 

Access - -generation college students showed that students at 

white at S -   

20



 
Success - 

 
 

Washburn Tech 

Supporting Kansas Businesses  
Talent Pipeline – W Tech 

 
 

Advancing Economic Prosperity 
 &  – W Tech 

programs. 

 

WSU Tech 

Helping Kansas Families 
 & Access - 

 
 “ ” is now 

 
 “ ” 

-solving—skills that are 

citing futures. 
 

-Engineer-Sheree- -Ed-

 
 
Supporting Kansas Businesses  

Talent Pipeline – 
uare foot center 

21



 

Advancing Economic Prosperity 
 &  - 

 

population in Wichita, to assist and support training and education opportunities for 
those interested. 

22



IV.  A. 1. Act on New Career Technical Education Program   
 

Charmine Chambers, 
Director, Workforce 
Development 

 

Summary and Staff Recommendation 

 
Background 
Community and technical colleges submit requests for new certificate and degree programs utilizing forms 
approved by Board staff. Criteria addressed during the application process include but are not limited to the 
following: program description, demand for the program, duplication of existing programs, faculty 
requirements, costs and funding, and program approval at the institution level. 

 
Description of Proposed Programs: 
 
Cowley Community College (CCC) requests approval of the following program: 
 

 Electrical Technology (46.0302) – Technical Certificate B/33 credit hours, Technical Certificate C/49 
credit hours, and Associate of Applied Science degree/60-68 credit hours. 

 
The U.S. Department of Education’s Classification of Instructional Programs (CIP Code) 46.0302 describes an 
Electrician program as one that prepares individuals to apply technical knowledge and skills to install, operate, 
maintain, and repair electric apparatus and systems such as residential, commercial, and industrial electric-power 
wiring; and DC and AC motors, controls, and electrical distribution panels. The curriculum includes instruction 
in the principles of electronics and electrical systems, wiring, power transmission, safety, industrial and 
household appliances, job estimation, electrical testing and inspection, and applicable codes and standards. 
 
Cross walking the proposed CIP Code 46.0302 (Electrician) to occupations resulted in a match to Standard 
Occupation Classification code (SOC): 47-2111 Electrician, which is defined as an occupation in which one 
would install, maintain, and repair electrical wiring, equipment, and fixtures. Ensure that work is in accordance 
with relevant codes. Individuals may install or service streetlights, intercom systems, or electrical control 
systems. 
 
Cowley Community College (CCC) explained that the program proposal was the result of requests for the 
program from local business and industry. Mayfield Electric and Potucek Electric were involved in the program 
development. 
 
The proposed program consists of a 33-credit hour Technical Certificate B, a 49-credit hour Certificate C, and a 
60-68-credit hour Associate of Applied Science degree. Students will earn OSHA certification as well as be 
prepared to sit for the Journeyman Exam and National Center for Construction Education & Research (NCCER) 
certifications. CCC anticipates enrollment of 10 students the first year, and 20 students in year two. Electrical 
Technology is a statewide aligned program, and the proposal meets the aligned requirements. 
 

To develop and enhance the talent pipeline for Kansas business and industry, new programs and/or additional 
programs are required. The Board office received a request from Cowley Community College to offer a 
Technical Certificate B (33 credit hours), Technical Certificate C (49 credit hours) and an Associate of 
Applied Science degree (60-68 credit hours) in Electrical Technology. 

 
The program addressed criteria requested and was subject to the 10-day comment period required by Board 
policy. The program was reviewed by the Technical Education Authority’s Program and Curriculum 
Committee and is recommended for approval by the Technical Education Authority. 

23



The Kansas Department of Labor Long-term Occupation Projections 2022-2032 indicate a statewide change of 
employment for Electricians (SOC: 47-2111) of .9% annually, with an annual median wage of $59,880. The 
typical education needed for occupation entry is a high school diploma or equivalent and an apprenticeship, and 
annual openings equate to 642 jobs per year. This occupation is included in the most recent High Demand/High 
Wage Occupation listing from the Kansas Department of Labor. 
 
Lightcast job posting analytics show between December 2023 through December 2024, 616 total postings (270 
unique postings) were advertised statewide. The annual median advertised salary was $64,900. Removing job 
postings with no education level listed, 84% of postings indicate a high school diploma or equivalent for entry in 
the occupation. 
 
CCC explained that the proposed program is included in the Perkins Comprehensive Local Needs Assessment as 
a program which is needed but not currently offered.  
 
Three letters of industry support for the proposed program were received from Mayfield Electric, LLC, Potucek 
Electric, and Conco Construction. Supports and commitments for the program include interviewing program 
graduates, financial donations, hosting apprenticeships, and donating materials. 
 
Currently, this program is offered by 12 institutions based on CIP code and/or program title. Below are the 
colleges, programs, total number of concentrators, total number of graduates, total number of graduates exiting 
the higher education system and employed, and average wage of graduates who exited the higher education 
system and are employed information from the 2023 K-TIP report, which includes only technical programs in 
two-year postsecondary institutions. 
 

Kansas Training Information Program 
2023 K-TIP Electrician (CIP 46.0302) 

CIP Code Program Name Institution Total # 
Concentrators 

Total # 
Graduates 

Total # 
Graduates 
Exited & 
Employed 

Average Wage: 
Graduates Exited 

& Employed 

46.0302 Electrician Coffeyville Community 
College 11 9 8 $36,583 

46.0302 Electrician Dodge City Community 
College 22 12 12 $32,837 

46.0301 Electrician Fort Hays Tech North 
Central 60 29 28 $37,822 

46.0302 Electrician Fort Hays Tech Northwest 44 42 25 $49,822 

46.0302 Electrician Highland Community 
College 37 18 18 $41,120 

46.0302 Electrician Hutchinson Community 
College 10 ^ ^ ^ 

46.0302 Electrician Johnson County 
Community College 114 44 29 $46,169 

46.0302 Electrician Kansas City Kansas 
Community College 75 31 25 $37,375 

46.0302 Electrician Neosho County 
Community College 6 ^ ^ ^ 

24



46.0302 Electrician Salina Area Technical 
College 10 9 6 $41,642 

46.0302 Electrician Washburn Institute of 
Technology 61 43 39 $31,956 

46.0302 Electrician 

Wichita State University 
Campus of Applied 
Sciences and Technology 
(approved November 
2024) 

NA NA NA NA 

Total     455 242 169 $39,258 
(^) small cell protection applied. 
 
CCC collaborated with Highland Community College, Dodge City Community College, and Salina Technical 
college regarding resources, curriculum design, faculty recruitment, and serving diverse student populations. 
Winfield USD 465 and Arkansas City USD 470 provided letters of support for the program. 
 
The college plans to begin the proposed program in the fall of 2025 and estimates the initial cost of the proposed 
program at $197,623 total, including $138,000 for equipment, tools, and instructional supplies, $57,623 for new, 
full-time faculty, and $2,000 for technology. Dr. Rachel Bates the Vice President of Academic Affairs and 
Daniel Brooks, CTE Department Chair will assume responsibility for the program.  
 
The proposed program was subject to the 10-day comment period from December 19, 2024, to January 9, 
2025, during which no comments were received.  
 
Recommendation 
The new program request submitted by Cowley Community College for a Technical Certificate B for 33 
credit hours, a 49-credit hour Certificate C, and an Associate of Applied Science degree for 60-68 credit 
hours in Electrical Technology was reviewed by the Technical Education Authority’s Program and 
Curriculum Committee and is recommended for approval by the Technical Education Authority. 

25



IV. A.  2. Act on Excel in Career Technical Education Fees Charmine Chambers, 
Director for Workforce 
Development 

Summary 

Background 
K.S.A 72-3810 states: 

“All tuition and fees charged for career technical education by any board shall be in such amounts as are 
authorized by rules and regulations adopted by the state board which shall establish general guidelines for 
tuition and fee schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The tuition and fee schedule of 
every career technical education program shall be subject to annual approval of the state board. A current 
complete schedule of tuition and fees for each career technical education course and program of each board 
as approved by the state board shall be maintained on file in the office of the state board and shall be open for 
public inspection at any reasonable time.” 

"Fees means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the 
institute of technology for student services, such as health clinics, athletic activities and technology services, 
or for books, supplies or other materials necessary for a particular course or program, the expense of which is 
not covered by tuition.” 

"Tuition means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the 
institute of technology on a per credit hour, per course or per term basis, and that are charged to cover the 
general expense of providing instructional services.” 

As per the Postsecondary Technical Education Authority’s (TEA) request, on Thursday, December 19, 2019, 
representatives from community colleges, technical colleges, and Board staff met to set guidelines for fees 
associated with Excel in CTE courses and programs. As a result of this meeting, agreed upon allowable fees 
include items/services students take with them and industry-specific fees required for entrance/acceptance into 
the program. 

Allowable fees include: 
- Uniforms
- Personal protective equipment
- Background checks
- Fingerprints
- Drug tests
- E-subscriptions/E-books
- Textbooks
- Printing fees for textbooks/E-books
- Certification tests
- Membership fees for certifying bodies
- Liability insurance (example: student malpractice)
- Graduation fees (if applicable)
- Transcript fees (if applicable)
- Student Software Licenses
- Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools students purchase

Unallowable fees include: 
- Student fees (general)
- Technology fees
- Health fees
- Consumable project materials
- Program or Institution Application fees
- Lab Fees
- Equipment/tool maintenance, usage,

replacement
- Rental (such as tools, books, or uniform/gear)
- Student kits
- Accuplacer or other placement tests
- Student ID
- Student organization memberships (such as

Skills USA)
- Fees charged on a per credit-hour basis
- Any other fee not on the allowable list

To enhance the talent pipeline for Kansas business and industry, the Legislature enacted the Excel in CTE 
initiative to provide state-financed colleges tuition for high school students in postsecondary technical 
education courses. Per statute (K.S.A. 72-3810), the Kansas Board of Regents shall establish general 
guidelines for tuition and fee schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The Excel in 
CTE tuition and fee schedule of every technical education program shall be subject to annual approval. 

26



Non-tiered courses - per statute (K.S.A. 71-1802) a technical program is defined as a “program of study 
comprised of a sequence of tiered technical courses and non-tiered courses, which is identified by the state board 
as a technical program for funding purposes.” For this reason, students enrolled in technical programs may take 
non-tiered courses and are responsible for all associated tuition and fees. 

Recommendation 
The Excel in CTE fees below have reviewed by the Technical Program and Curriculum Committee and 
are recommended for approval by the Technical Education Authority: 

Cowley Community College: Electrical Technology total $1,286.90. Fees include $651.90 in
textbooks, $160 for industry certifications, $125 for work boots and $350 in tools.

27



A
w

ar
d 

Le
ve

l
In

st
itu

tio
n

Te
xt

bo
ok

s

E-
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

ns
/E

-
bo

ok
s

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
Te

st
s

U
ni

fo
rm

s

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t/ 

K
its

/T
oo

ls

Pe
rs

on
al

 
Pr

ot
ec

tiv
e 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t

St
ud

en
t 

So
ftw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
es

G
ra

du
at

io
n 

Fe
es

Li
ab

ili
ty

 
in

su
ra

nc
e

Tr
an

sc
rip

t 
Fe

es
B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
C

he
ck

s
D

ru
g 

Te
st

s
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
Fe

e
O

th
er

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
nd

 
C

ou
rs

e 
To

ta
l

A
SS

O
C

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
 $

1,
44

5
-

-
-

 $
1,

24
8

-
-

 $
45

-
-

-
-

-
-

 $
2,

73
8

A
SS

O
C

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

-
-

-
 $

30
 $

12
5

-
-

-
-

 $
5

-
-

-
-

 $
16

0

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
 $

1,
50

4
 $

88
-

-
 $

15
0

 $
5

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

 $
1,

74
8

A
SS

O
C

N
or

th
w

es
t K

an
sa

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 C

ol
le

ge
 $

2,
02

5
-

-
-

 $
17

 $
10

4
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
 $

2,
14

6

A
SS

O
C

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l C
ol

le
ge

-
-

 $
65

 $
10

0
-

-
-

 $
36

-
-

-
-

-
-

 $
20

1

C
ER

TC
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
-

-
-

 $
30

 $
12

5
-

-
-

-
 $

5
-

-
-

-
 $

16
0

C
ER

TC
N

or
th

w
es

t K
an

sa
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 C
ol

le
ge

 $
1,

71
5

 $
32

4
-

-
 $

17
 $

10
4

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

 $
2,

16
0

C
ER

TC
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l C

ol
le

ge
-

-
 $

65
 $

10
0

-
-

-
 $

36
-

-
-

-
-

-
 $

20
1

C
ER

TB
C

of
fe

yv
ill

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 $
1,

44
5

-
-

-
 $

1,
24

8
-

-
 $

45
-

-
-

-
-

-
 $

2,
73

8

C
ER

TB
D

od
ge

 C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
-

 $
60

0
 $

15
9

 $
17

0
 $

50
0

 $
20

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

 $
1,

44
9

C
ER

TB
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
-

-
-

 $
30

 $
12

5
-

-
-

-
 $

5
-

-
-

-
 $

16
0

C
ER

TB
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 $
1,

40
1

-
 $

10
0

-
 $

25
0

 $
5

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

 $
1,

75
7

C
ER

TB
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
 $

30
 $

26
8

 $
99

-
 $

10
0

-
-

 $
20

-
-

-
-

-
-

 $
81

4

C
ER

TB
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

-
-

 $
10

-
 $

8
 $

5
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
 $

23

C
ER

TB
N

or
th

w
es

t K
an

sa
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 C
ol

le
ge

 $
1,

12
3

-
-

-
 $

17
 $

10
4

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

 $
1,

24
4

C
ER

TB
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
 $

18
0

-
-

 $
55

 $
12

 $
10

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
 $

15
 $

27
2

A
Y

20
25

 E
xc

el
 in

 C
TE

 F
ee

s:
 4

6.
03

02
 E

le
ct

ric
ia

n

28



IV. A. 3. Act on Promise Act Program Charmine Chambers, 
Director for Workforce 
Development 

Summary 

Background 
On May 23, 2022, Governor Kelly signed 2022 Senate Substitute for House Bill 2567, which adopted 
changes in the Kansas Promise Scholarship Act, K.S.A. 2022 Supp. 74-32,271 et seq. The Act also maintains 
that the Board of Regents will administer the program. Administration is broken into three categories: rules 
and regulations, eligible programs, and other responsibilities.  

Per statutory language (K.S.A. 2022 Supp. 74-32,271(b)(4) and K.S.A. 2022 Supp. 74-32,272(c)(1)(B)), a 
“promise eligible program” means any two-year associate degree program or career and technical education 
certificate or stand-alone program offered by an eligible postsecondary educational institution that is:  

a) approved by the Board of Regents;
b) high wage, high demand, or critical need; and
c) identified as a “promise eligible program” by the Board of Regents pursuant to K.S.A. 2022 Supp.

74-32,272, within any of the following fields of study:
Information Technology and Security
Mental and Physical Healthcare
Advanced Manufacturing and Building Trades
Early Childhood Education and Development

K.S.A. 2022 Supp. 74-32,272(a) states an eligible postsecondary educational institution may designate an 
additional field of study to meet local employment needs if the promise eligible programs within this field are 
two-year associate degree programs or career and technical education certificate and stand-alone programs 
approved by the Board of Regents that correspond to jobs that are high wage, high demand, or critical need in 
the community from one of the following fields:  

Agriculture;
Food and Natural Resources;
Education and Training;
Law, Public Safety, Corrections, and Security; or
Distribution, Logistics, and Transportation

K.S.A. 2022 Supp. 74-32,272(d) states that the Board of Regents may designate an associate degree transfer 
program as an eligible program only if such program is included in:  

a) An established 2+2 agreement with a Kansas four-year postsecondary education institution; or
b) An articulation agreement with a Kansas four-year postsecondary educational institution and is part

of an established degree pathway that allows a student to transfer at least sixty credit hours from the

The Kansas Legislature enacted the Kansas Promise Scholarship Act, which provides scholarships for students 
to attend an eligible postsecondary education institution. Eligible programs include any two-year associate 
degree program, career and technical education certificate, or stand-alone program that are approved by the 
Board of Regents and correspond to high wage, high demand, or critical need in: 

four specified fields of study (information technology and security; mental and physical healthcare;
advanced manufacturing and building trades; and early childhood education and development).
one college designated field of study from the specified list (Agriculture; Food and Natural
Resources; Education and Training; Law, Public Safety, Corrections, and Security; or
Distribution and Logistics).
transfer programs with an established 2+2 and/or articulation agreements.

29



eligible from the eligible postsecondary educational institution to a four-year postsecondary 
education institution for the completion of an additional sixty credit hours toward a bachelor’s 
degree.  

Recommendation 
The following program is seeking approval to become a Promise Act eligible program. The program 
has been reviewed by the Technical Program and Curriculum Committee and is recommended for 
approval by the Technical Education Authority: 

Cowley Community College: Electrical Technology (46.0302) – falls under the Advanced
Manufacturing and Building Trades category specified in legislation. SOC 47-2111 for
Electricians was identified as a High Demand / High Wage occupation on the 2024 High
Demand Occupations list from the Kansas Department of Labor.

30



V. A. 1. Receive Information on Instructional Cost Model
Calculations for Delivery of Tiered and Non-
Tiered Courses (Formerly Referred to as the 
“GAP Report”) 

Elaine Frisbie, 
Vice President, Finance & 
Administration 

Summary 

KSA 71-1801, et seq. provides for a postsecondary education cost model for distribution of technical education 
state appropriations to the community and technical colleges. The formula was later determined to be applicable 
to distribute state aid for general education credit hours as well.   

Forged out of collaboration between representatives of the community and technical colleges with the Board of 
Regents, the approach for determining state funding under this legislation is the instructional cost model, which 
calculates a course-level cost rate and recognizes the cost differential in delivering technical courses. Each course 
is designated “tiered” or “non-tiered.” For a course to be identified as “tiered,” a course must be both a technical 
course and part of an approved technical program. All other courses are designated non-tiered. Similar courses 
are grouped together for consistency across the system and to reflect varying cost differentials for the groups of 
courses. Components of the instructional cost model are updated annually.  

Legislative appropriation provisos limited widespread application of the instructional cost model to colleges’ state 
grants for tiered and non-tiered courses until FY 2023. From FY 2012 through FY 2022, the tiered and non-tiered 
course credit hour aid was not dependent on the instructional cost model calculations. The “gap” report was 
essentially a hypothetical exercise, rather than a determinant for the colleges’ state aid for tiered and non-tiered 
courses as in those years, state aid failed to cover the state’s total calculated share of the instructional cost model 
– i.e., there was a “gap” in state aid for each year. Provisos attached to the appropriations varied, but they generally
prevented full application of the instructional cost model to colleges’ state aid with the intent of holding the
colleges’ aid at a consistent level from year to year, rather than adjusting state aid to enrollments – particularly
when there were overall shortfalls in state aid.

There was no gap in state aid for FY 2023, FY 2024, or FY 2025. The 2022 Legislature appropriated state funds 
that eliminated the calculated state gaps in the instructional cost model and enacted a proviso to begin a three-year 
process to recenter the state aid: 

FY 2023 Colleges with no gap were held at FY 2022 state aid level 
FY 2024 Colleges with no gap retain 50% of overfunding 
FY 2025 State aid is distributed according to the instructional cost model calculations 

The instructional cost model calculations for the state’s share of courses delivered in FY 2024 are attached to this 
issue paper. For FY 2026, there is a projected shortfall of $3,956,341 for tiered state aid and an excess of $828,833 
for non-tiered course credit hour grants to the two-year colleges. Governor Kelly has recommended the additional 

2011 Senate Bill 143 (KSA 71-1801, et seq.) created a formula for distributing state aid for postsecondary 
technical education courses, which was to take effect in FY 2012. The instructional cost model aggregates 
institutions’ costs to deliver courses and recognizes the cost differentials in delivering a variety of technical 
courses and non-technical courses. The course rates are updated annually using credit hour enrollments and 
institutions’ reported cost data.  

The instructional cost model output for the most recent year is attached, reflecting the instructional cost model 
calculations generated by following the standard practice and using the same data sources as has been 
followed since inception of the instructional cost model. Staff will present on the instructional cost model and 
the calculations for FY 2026.  

31



funding in her budget recommendations to the Legislature. Additional detail is provided below on how course 
rates and the state’s share of costs are calculated. 

Cost Calculation 

Tiered (Technical Courses) 
Total Course Rate = Instructor Costs + Extraordinary Costs + 

Instructional Support Costs + Institutional Support Costs 

Non-Tiered (General Education Courses) 
Total Course Rate = Instructor Costs + 

Instructional Support Costs + Institutional Support Costs 

Components Elements Description 

Instructor 
Costs 

Direct instructor
costs

Tiered rates from
CIP codes and cost
study

Program instructor tier rates are based on an annual analysis of direct instructor costs – 
specifically salaries and benefits. 

Source: Cost and Productivity Study, National Higher Education Benchmarking Institute, housed 
at Johnson County Community College. 

Instructional 
Support Costs 

Student and
academic support
services, Public
Service

Flat Rate for all
courses

This category captures costs associated with academic support and student services. This value is 
then used to establish a flat instructional support cost for each credit hour delivered by 
multiplying the percentage by the Tier 3 Instructor cost per credit hour to establish the rate each 
year. 

Instructional Support Percent = 
(Public Service + Academic Support + Student Service) / 

(Total Operating Expenses - Auxiliary Enterprises – Scholarships, Financial Aid) 

Source: Kansas community and technical colleges’ annual financial audits and published in 
Board of Regents’ data books. 

Institutional 
Support Costs 

Operation and
maintenance of
physical plant,
Administration

Flat Rate for all
courses

This category includes costs associated with administration, and operation and maintenance of the 
physical plant. This value is then used to establish a flat institutional support cost for each credit 
hour delivered by multiplying the percentage by the Tier 3 Instructor cost per credit hour to 
establish the rate each year. 

Institutional Support Percent = 
(Institutional Support + Operation and Maintenance of Plant) / 

(Total Operating Expenses - Auxiliary Enterprises – Scholarships, Financial Aid) 

Source: Kansas community and technical colleges’ annual financial audits and published in 
Board of Regents’ data books. 

Extraordinary 
Costs* 

Costs for
specialized
equipment &
materials

Level rates from
extraordinary cost
study

Technical education typically provides intensive, hands-on learning opportunities, often requiring 
additional supplies, materials, and specialized equipment. The “extraordinary” amount is an 
additional per-credit value assigned to each program, associated with the courses within the 
program.  

Absent a national data source, institutions identified programs with intensive “extraordinary” 
costs and submitted five years of actual expenditure data reflecting these types of expenses. Costs 
based on these data were grouped into tiers and adjusted annually using the Consumer Price Index 
but are under review for updating to current and actual institutional costs.  

Extraordinary  Costs =
Total 5 year reported expenditures 

Total 5 year reported tiered credit hours delivered 

Source: Kansas community and technical colleges. 
*If data provided by the colleges results in a lower extraordinary state aid rate for occupationally specific tiered
courses, the TEA and the Board of Regents have identified criteria and a review process by which extraordinary
cost amounts maybe be held flat from one year to the next.

32



There are 25 cost model composite rates ranging from $233 to $564 per credit hour for AY 2024 enrollments.  
 
Financing of Costs 
 
Total Course Cost = Course Rate X Eligible Student Credit Hours (SCH) 
 
The “state’s share”1 of the total calculated cost is based on student credit hours reported by the colleges: 
 

 Community College in-district SCH2 = 1/3 student, 1/3 local taxing district, 1/3 state 
 

 Community College out-district SCH = 1/3 student, 2/3 state 
 

 All Technical College SCH = 1/3 student, 2/3 state 
 

 Secondary students in Excel in CTE = 100% state 
 

 

1 The calculated share of the student, local community and the state under the instructional cost model are based on several 
assumptions, including “full funding” of the state’s share calculated in the model by the Legislature. 
2 An in-district community college student resides within the college’s taxing district (which is the local county, except for 
Montgomery County which has two community colleges so that county is divided roughly in half). 

$119.4

$39.0

$78.3

$19.5

$37.2
Community

Colleges

Technical Colleges

Funding the AY 2024 Instructional Cost Model
(Dollars in Millions)

State Aid Tuition Property Tax

33



AY
 2

02
2 

KB
O

R 
C

al
cu

la
te

d 
St

at
e 

Sh
ar

e 
To

ta
l

AY
 2

02
3 

KB
O

R 
C

al
cu

la
te

d 
St

at
e 

Sh
ar

e 
To

ta
l

AY
 2

02
4 

KB
O

R 
C

al
cu

la
te

d 
St

at
e 

Sh
ar

e 
To

ta
l

FY
 2

02
6 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
(T

hr
ee

-Y
ea

r 
Av

er
ag

e)
 *

FY
 2

02
5 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
In

cr
ea

se
/ 

D
ec

re
as

e

AY
 2

02
2 

KB
O

R 
C

al
cu

la
te

d 
St

at
e 

Sh
ar

e 
To

ta
l

AY
 2

02
3 

KB
O

R 
C

al
cu

la
te

d 
St

at
e 

Sh
ar

e 
To

ta
l

AY
 2

02
4 

KB
O

R 
C

al
cu

la
te

d 
St

at
e 

Sh
ar

e 
To

ta
l

FY
 2

02
6 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n 
(T

hr
ee

-Y
ea

r 
Av

er
ag

e)
 *

FY
 2

02
5 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
In

cr
ea

se
/ 

D
ec

re
as

e

Ti
er

ed
 +

 N
on

Ti
er

ed
 

C
al

cu
la

tio
ns

 w
ith

 3
-

Yr
 A

ve
ra

ge

FY
 2

02
6 

In
cr

ea
se

/ 
D

ec
re

as
e 

Re
la

tiv
e 

to
 F

Y 
20

25

Al
le

n 
C

o 
C

om
m

 C
ol

l
$4

53
,0

47
$4

90
,4

09
$4

78
,0

89
$4

73
,8

48
$4

68
,2

19
$5

,6
29

$3
,6

13
,2

72
$3

,3
09

,7
15

$2
,8

87
,4

17
$3

,2
70

,1
35

$3
,6

26
,5

40
($

35
6,

40
5)

$3
,7

43
,9

83
($

35
0,

77
6)

Ba
rt

on
 C

o 
C

om
m

 C
ol

l
$2

,4
51

,6
00

$1
,9

77
,5

48
$2

,3
71

,8
34

$2
,2

66
,9

94
$2

,3
78

,6
17

($
11

1,
62

3)
$7

,1
14

,9
89

$7
,0

58
,1

43
$7

,7
96

,4
11

$7
,3

23
,1

81
$7

,4
19

,3
34

($
96

,1
53

)
$9

,5
90

,1
75

($
20

7,
77

6)

Bu
tl

er
 C

o 
C

om
m

 C
ol

l
$4

,8
85

,3
49

$5
,1

80
,9

70
$5

,1
71

,2
39

$5
,0

79
,1

86
$4

,8
71

,5
26

$2
07

,6
60

$1
3,

18
0,

99
1

$1
2,

92
2,

12
2

$1
2,

24
1,

67
1

$1
2,

78
1,

59
5

$1
3,

45
6,

13
0

($
67

4,
53

5)
$1

7,
86

0,
78

1
($

46
6,

87
5)

C
lo

ud
 C

o 
C

om
m

 C
ol

l
$1

,0
20

,5
49

$1
,3

06
,2

46
$1

,2
18

,5
13

$1
,1

81
,7

69
$1

,1
04

,2
54

$7
7,

51
5

$2
,6

76
,0

62
$2

,6
75

,1
18

$2
,7

93
,8

28
$2

,7
15

,0
03

$2
,7

87
,8

82
($

72
,8

79
)

$3
,8

96
,7

72
$4

,6
36

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
 C

ol
l

$8
68

,4
72

$9
29

,8
12

$7
60

,8
79

$8
53

,0
54

$8
96

,1
20

($
43

,0
66

)
$1

,3
70

,2
58

$1
,3

68
,9

52
$1

,2
70

,7
04

$1
,3

36
,6

38
$1

,3
48

,9
55

($
12

,3
17

)
$2

,1
89

,6
92

($
55

,3
83

)

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

 C
ol

l
$1

,2
88

,6
72

$1
,3

37
,0

31
$1

,5
48

,2
54

$1
,3

91
,3

19
$1

,2
89

,6
25

$1
01

,6
94

$1
,8

36
,6

06
$1

,9
23

,1
27

$1
,7

23
,5

06
$1

,8
27

,7
46

$1
,8

06
,7

64
$2

0,
98

2
$3

,2
19

,0
65

$1
22

,6
76

C
ow

le
y 

C
o 

C
om

m
 C

ol
l

$1
,7

32
,2

46
$1

,8
60

,5
51

$2
,1

66
,2

25
$1

,9
19

,6
74

$1
,6

90
,9

38
$2

28
,7

36
$3

,6
80

,2
42

$3
,2

65
,4

15
$3

,1
84

,8
68

$3
,3

76
,8

42
$3

,6
29

,6
32

($
25

2,
79

0)
$5

,2
96

,5
16

($
24

,0
54

)

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

 C
ol

l
$9

50
,1

74
$9

52
,7

45
$9

50
,3

54
$9

51
,0

91
$8

35
,6

90
$1

15
,4

01
$1

,6
45

,2
42

$1
,6

15
,4

93
$1

,5
76

,9
45

$1
,6

12
,5

60
$1

,6
07

,5
26

$5
,0

34
$2

,5
63

,6
51

$1
20

,4
35

Fl
in

t H
ill

s 
Te

ch
 C

ol
l

$1
,6

84
,6

13
$1

,7
20

,3
06

$1
,6

83
,4

76
$1

,6
96

,1
32

$1
,6

90
,7

33
$5

,3
99

$7
27

,4
20

$8
54

,5
33

$8
57

,2
85

$8
13

,0
79

$7
96

,0
86

$1
6,

99
3

$2
,5

09
,2

11
$2

2,
39

2

Fo
rt

 H
ay

sT
ec

h 
| N

or
th

 C
en

tr
al

$2
,8

68
,8

13
$3

,2
47

,2
45

$3
,1

47
,2

24
$3

,0
87

,7
61

$2
,9

23
,1

17
$1

64
,6

44
$8

72
,3

12
$9

21
,9

68
$8

77
,3

24
$8

90
,5

35
$8

80
,9

71
$9

,5
64

$3
,9

78
,2

96
$1

74
,2

08

Fo
rt

 H
ay

s 
Te

ch
 | 

N
or

th
w

es
t

$1
,7

94
,2

10
$1

,8
56

,1
47

$2
,1

26
,6

72
$1

,9
25

,6
76

$1
,8

21
,7

33
$1

03
,9

43
$9

18
,6

36
$9

45
,1

67
$9

99
,2

57
$9

54
,3

53
$9

25
,9

01
$2

8,
45

2
$2

,8
80

,0
29

$1
32

,3
95

Ft
. S

co
tt

 C
om

m
 C

ol
l

$1
,2

38
,4

59
$1

,2
32

,3
96

$1
,0

74
,9

14
$1

,1
81

,9
23

$1
,2

52
,8

73
($

70
,9

50
)

$1
,8

41
,0

46
$1

,7
54

,9
28

$1
,6

94
,6

91
$1

,7
63

,5
55

$1
,8

14
,6

09
($

51
,0

54
)

$2
,9

45
,4

78
($

12
2,

00
4)

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
 C

ol
l

$1
,1

25
,9

97
$1

,1
47

,1
71

$1
,3

42
,4

06
$1

,2
05

,1
91

$1
,0

96
,2

71
$1

08
,9

20
$1

,9
28

,9
58

$2
,4

25
,4

83
$2

,3
59

,5
89

$2
,2

38
,0

10
$2

,1
00

,1
89

$1
37

,8
21

$3
,4

43
,2

01
$2

46
,7

41

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

 C
ol

l
$1

,1
68

,9
86

$1
,3

02
,9

47
$1

,3
16

,0
65

$1
,2

62
,6

66
$1

,2
40

,1
02

$2
2,

56
4

$3
,8

45
,3

36
$3

,9
09

,3
60

$3
,7

27
,1

08
$3

,8
27

,2
68

$3
,8

82
,2

67
($

54
,9

99
)

$5
,0

89
,9

34
($

32
,4

35
)

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
 C

ol
l

$5
,6

90
,5

85
$5

,8
52

,7
61

$5
,8

03
,6

91
$5

,7
82

,3
46

$5
,6

78
,6

52
$1

03
,6

94
$6

,1
44

,9
23

$6
,2

77
,2

97
$6

,2
88

,3
56

$6
,2

36
,8

59
$6

,3
62

,9
60

($
12

6,
10

1)
$1

2,
01

9,
20

5
($

22
,4

07
)

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 C
om

m
 C

ol
l

$2
26

,9
20

$2
41

,5
04

$2
38

,3
01

$2
35

,5
75

$2
31

,4
73

$4
,1

02
$9

42
,1

68
$1

,0
93

,2
57

$9
61

,6
65

$9
99

,0
30

$9
36

,8
09

$6
2,

22
1

$1
,2

34
,6

05
$6

6,
32

3

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
o 

C
om

m
 C

ol
l

$8
,1

20
,5

96
$8

,5
20

,0
84

$9
,2

71
,2

36
$8

,6
37

,3
05

$7
,9

46
,2

90
$6

91
,0

15
$1

6,
03

4,
69

0
$1

6,
95

1,
39

2
$1

7,
63

3,
82

6
$1

6,
87

3,
30

3
$1

6,
84

5,
52

9
$2

7,
77

4
$2

5,
51

0,
60

8
$7

18
,7

89

Ka
ns

as
 C

ity
 K

s 
C

om
m

 C
ol

l
$4

,2
49

,5
67

$4
,2

15
,8

46
$4

,0
04

,7
79

$4
,1

56
,7

31
$4

,1
86

,7
82

($
30

,0
51

)
$4

,8
55

,5
84

$4
,9

04
,9

32
$5

,1
59

,1
65

$4
,9

73
,2

27
$4

,9
61

,7
71

$1
1,

45
6

$9
,1

29
,9

58
($

18
,5

95
)

La
be

tt
e 

C
om

m
 C

ol
l

$9
33

,4
03

$9
04

,6
52

$1
,2

11
,0

95
$1

,0
16

,3
83

$9
13

,0
25

$1
03

,3
58

$1
,9

82
,5

34
$1

,9
07

,5
04

$1
,9

54
,7

18
$1

,9
48

,2
52

$1
,9

47
,9

29
$3

23
$2

,9
64

,6
35

$1
03

,6
81

M
an

ha
tt

an
 A

re
a 

Te
ch

 C
ol

l
$1

,8
86

,2
39

$1
,7

49
,2

77
$1

,8
22

,0
46

$1
,8

19
,1

87
$1

,8
63

,4
54

($
44

,2
67

)
$6

87
,7

56
$8

52
,2

15
$8

55
,7

32
$7

98
,5

68
$7

50
,5

43
$4

8,
02

5
$2

,6
17

,7
55

$3
,7

58

N
eo

sh
o 

C
o 

C
om

m
 C

ol
l

$1
,3

05
,8

60
$1

,2
09

,8
32

$1
,5

46
,5

60
$1

,3
54

,0
84

$1
,2

92
,8

05
$6

1,
27

9
$1

,9
65

,3
66

$1
,9

89
,7

85
$2

,0
99

,0
16

$2
,0

18
,0

56
$2

,0
07

,8
17

$1
0,

23
9

$3
,3

72
,1

40
$7

1,
51

8

Pr
at

t C
om

m
 C

ol
l

$9
91

,7
59

$1
,0

35
,3

77
$1

,1
56

,0
69

$1
,0

61
,0

68
$1

,0
76

,2
89

($
15

,2
21

)
$1

,3
75

,4
01

$1
,5

74
,1

96
$1

,5
55

,1
56

$1
,5

01
,5

84
$1

,4
54

,7
52

$4
6,

83
2

$2
,5

62
,6

52
$3

1,
61

1

Sa
lin

a 
Ar

ea
 T

ec
h 

C
ol

l
$1

,5
29

,3
92

$1
,8

09
,4

47
$2

,1
16

,3
38

$1
,8

18
,3

92
$1

,5
67

,8
91

$2
50

,5
01

$8
07

,7
10

$1
,0

35
,1

85
$1

,1
07

,0
62

$9
83

,3
19

$8
56

,6
73

$1
26

,6
46

$2
,8

01
,7

11
$3

77
,1

47

Se
w

ar
d 

C
o 

C
om

m
 C

ol
l

$9
97

,9
91

$9
99

,6
62

$1
,1

42
,9

60
$1

,0
46

,8
71

$9
64

,5
50

$8
2,

32
1

$1
,4

04
,6

68
$1

,4
20

,4
59

$1
,6

89
,0

14
$1

,5
04

,7
14

$1
,4

00
,7

31
$1

03
,9

83
$2

,5
51

,5
85

$1
86

,3
04

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f T
ec

h
$3

,5
62

,3
31

$3
,5

90
,0

83
$3

,7
76

,8
93

$3
,6

43
,1

02
$3

,3
74

,3
12

$2
68

,7
90

$3
91

,6
08

$3
89

,2
96

$3
64

,8
77

$3
81

,9
27

$3
84

,9
17

($
2,

99
0)

$4
,0

25
,0

29
$2

65
,8

00

W
SU

 T
ec

h
$9

,9
93

,8
99

$1
1,

08
0,

06
1

$1
3,

14
4,

63
0

$1
1,

40
6,

19
7

$9
,8

41
,8

43
$1

,5
64

,3
54

$4
,7

90
,9

08
$5

,3
45

,1
27

$6
,1

00
,5

61
$5

,4
12

,1
99

$5
,1

97
,1

54
$2

15
,0

45
$1

6,
81

8,
39

6
$1

,7
79

,3
99

To
ta

l
$6

3,
01

9,
72

9
$6

5,
75

0,
11

0
$7

0,
59

0,
74

2
$6

6,
45

3,
52

5
$6

2,
49

7,
18

4
$3

,9
56

,3
41

$8
6,

63
4,

68
6

$8
8,

69
0,

16
9

$8
9,

75
9,

75
2

$8
8,

36
1,

53
8

$8
9,

19
0,

37
1

($
82

8,
83

3)
$1

54
,8

15
,0

63
$3

,1
27

,5
08

N
on

-T
ie

re
d 

C
ou

rs
e 

C
re

di
t H

ou
r G

ra
nt

Po
st

se
co

nd
ar

y 
Ti

er
ed

 T
ec

hn
ic

al
 S

ta
te

 A
id

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l C
os

t M
od

el
 C

al
cu

la
tio

ns
 / 

FY
 2

02
6 

Bu
dg

et
 R

eq
ue

st
 o

f t
he

 K
an

sa
s 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 R
eg

en
ts

C
om

bi
ne

d 
C

al
cu

la
te

d
 S

ta
te

 S
ha

re

* I
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 2

02
2 

H
ou

se
 S

ub
st

itu
te

 fo
r S

ub
st

itu
te

 fo
r S

en
at

e 
Bi

ll 
26

7 
Se

ct
io

n 
10

9(
f) 

an
d 

th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 2

02
2 

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 &
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 C
ol

le
ge

 S
ta

te
 F

un
di

ng
, F

Y 
20

26
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

 a
re

 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

 o
f t

he
 th

re
e 

m
os

t r
ec

en
t y

ea
rs

 a
va

ila
bl

e,
 w

ith
 fu

ll 
ad

op
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

co
st

 m
od

el
 c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 ta

ki
ng

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 th
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 o
f $

27
6,

72
8 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
 s

ta
te

 s
ha

re
 d

ue
 to

 re
vi

si
on

 o
f t

he
 a

ss
ig

nm
en

t o
f 

ce
rt

ai
n 

ap
pl

ie
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 c
ou

rs
es

, s
uc

h 
as

 in
te

rn
sh

ip
s,

 fi
el

d 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e,

 a
nd

 p
ra

ct
ic

um
s 

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
Po

st
se

co
nd

ar
y 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l E
du

ca
tio

n 
Au

th
or

ity
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 3

1,
 2

02
4 

an
d 

th
e 

Ka
ns

as
 B

oa
rd

 o
f R

eg
en

ts
 o

n 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

0,
 2

02
4.

34



V. A. 2. Act on Academic Year 2025-2026 Excel in Career
Technical Education (CTE) Fees 

Charmine Chambers, 
Associate Director for 
Workforce Development 

Summary 

Background 
K.S.A 72-3810 states: 

“All tuition and fees charged for career technical education by any board shall be in such amounts as are 
authorized by rules and regulations adopted by the state board which shall establish general guidelines for 
tuition and fee schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The tuition and fee schedule of 
every career technical education program shall be subject to annual approval of the state board. A current 
complete schedule of tuition and fees for each career technical education course and program of each board as 
approved by the state board shall be maintained on file in the office of the state board and shall be open for 
public inspection at any reasonable time.” 

“Fees means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the institute 
of technology for student services, such as health clinics, athletic activities and technology services, or for 
books, supplies or other materials necessary for a particular course or program, the expense of which is not 
covered by tuition.” 

“Tuition means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the 
institute of technology on a per credit hour, per course or per term basis, and that are charged to cover the 
general expense of providing instructional services.” 

As per the request of the Postsecondary Technical Education Authority (TEA), on Thursday, December 19, 2019, 
representatives from community colleges, technical colleges, and Board staff met to set guidelines for fees 
associated with Excel in CTE courses and programs. As a result of this meeting, agreed-upon allowable fees include 
items/services students take with them and industry-specific fees required for entrance/acceptance into the program. 

To enhance the talent pipeline for Kansas business and industry, the Legislature enacted the Excel in CTE 
initiative to provide state-financed colleges tuition for high school students in postsecondary technical 
education courses. Per statute (K.S.A. 72-3810), the Kansas Board of Regents shall establish general 
guidelines for tuition and fee schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The Excel in 
CTE tuition and fee schedule of every technical education program shall be subject to annual approval. 

Allowable fees include: 
- Uniforms
- Personal protective equipment
- Background checks
- Fingerprints
- Drug tests
- E-subscriptions/E-books
- Textbooks
- Printing fees for textbooks/E-books
- Certification tests
- Membership fees for certifying bodies
- Liability insurance (example: student malpractice)
- Graduation fees (if applicable)
- Transcript fees (if applicable)
- Student Software Licenses
- Professional Equipment/Kits/Tools students purchase

Unallowable fees include: 
- Student fees (general)
- Technology fees
- Health fees
- Consumable project materials
- Program or Institution Application fees
- Lab Fees
- Equipment / tool maintenance, usage,

replacement
- Rental (such as tools, books, or uniform/gear)
- Student kits
- Accuplacer or other placement tests
- Student ID
- Student organization memberships (such as

Skills USA)
- Fees charged on a per credit-hour basis
- Any other fee not on the allowable list

35



 staff continues to work to identify methods by which support may be provided to the Budget and Finance 
Committee and the TEA to Identify and share best practices in reducing and/or eliminating the actual fees high 
school students participating in the Excel in CTE programs are assessed and ensure actual costs and potential 
subsidies are adequately communicated. To provide additional background regarding progress towards this goal  
the changes submitted by each institution for AY2026 Excel in CTE Fees and a program-level comparison of 
four years of approved fees is provided. 

Documents attached to this meeting packet include: 
2b.  Course and Program Updates by Institution—which is a course-by-course list of requested fee
increases and changes for each institution for AY2026.
2c.  AY2023 through AY2026 totals by Program and Institution—which is the comparison spreadsheet
with the revised fee requests by program area for each institution.

36



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Certification Tests PEDIATRIC CPR/FIRST AID  $15

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Certification Tests
CERTIFIED DEVELOPMENT 

ASSOCIATE (CDA)  $475

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

HOME HEALTH AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $30
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING 

TECHNOLOGY Uniforms STEEL-TOED BOOTS  $50

AGR251 AGRICULTURAL CHEMICALS Certification Tests
KANSAS PRIVATE PESTICIDE

APPLICATORS LICENSE EXAM  $25

MED102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $30

MED103 MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $30

Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
NA NA NA NA NA 

Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

AH 201
HEALTH PROFESSIONS MEDICAL 

TERMINOLOGY 1 Textbooks LANGUAGE OF MEDICINE  $113

AH 120 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS  $105

AH 120 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA STATE PROCESSING FEE  $20

AH 122 NURSE AIDE Textbooks OER FOR AH 122  $10

AH 122 NURSE AIDE Certification Tests CNA STATE PROCESSING FEE  $20

AH 201
HEALTH PROFESSIONS MEDICAL 

TERMINOLOGY 1 Textbooks LANGUAGE OF MEDICINE  $113

AH 202
HEALTH PROFESSIONS MEDICAL 

TERMINOLOGY 2 Textbooks

LANGUAGE OF MEDICINE - IF AH201
HAS BEEN TAKEN AT BUTLER, 

THERE IS NO NEED TO PURCHASE AN 
ADDITIONAL TEXTBOOK  $113

BI 231 PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks

UNDERSTANDING 
PATHOPHYSIOLOGY - STUDENTS 

PURCHASE EITHER BOOK OR 
ACCESS CARD  $145

BI 231 PATHOPHYSIOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books

UNDERSTANDING 
PATHOPHYSIOLOGY ACCESS CODE - 

STUDENTS PURCHASE BOOK OR 
ACCESS CARD  $46

CD 123
PRINCIPLES OF EARLY CHILDHOOD 

EDUCATION 2 Textbooks

DEVELOPMENTALLY APPROPRIATE
CURRICULUM WITHOUT ACCESS 

CARD  7 EDITION [KOSTELNIK] 
9780134747675  $153

CD 124 INFANT AND TODDLER DEVELOPMENT Textbooks
INFANT & TODDLER DEVELOPMENT 
AND RESPONSIVE PROGRAM PLAN  $120

CD 220
EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM AND 

CURRICULUM PLANNING Textbooks SKILLS FOR PRESCHOOL TEACHERS  $184

FS 212
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Textbooks BLS FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS  $25

FS 212
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Textbooks

EMERGENCY CARE & 
TRANSPORTATION OF SICK & 

INURED ESSENTIALS PACKAGE  $168

FS 212
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) E-subscriptions/E-books
PLATINUM EMS TESTING 

SUBSCRIPTION PREP  $85

FS 212
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Certification Tests
KANASA BOARD OF EMS

CERTIFICATION FEE  $50

 Updated Fees by Institution - AY2026 Submission for Approval
Allen Community College

Barton Community College

Butler Community College

37



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

FS 212
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Certification Tests
KANSAS EMT STATE PRACTICUM

EXAM FEE  $75

FS 212
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Certification Tests
NATIONAL REGISTRY WRITTEN 

EXAM FEE  $104

FS 212
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Uniforms FS 212 UNIFORM FEE - 2 POLO SHIRTS  $55

FS 212
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Background Checks
KANSAS BOARD OF EMS
BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

FS 212
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Drug Tests

BUTLER COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BACKGROUND CHECK AND DRUG 

SCREEN  $70

IS 153
PRINCIPLES OF INFORMATION 

ASSURANCE E-subscriptions/E-books
IS 153 CENGAGE COHORT ISBN 

9780357700051  $129

IS 204 DIGITAL FORENSICS E-subscriptions/E-books INFOSEC TESTING TESTOUT  $84

IS 204 DIGITAL FORENSICS E-subscriptions/E-books
IS 204 CENGAGE COHORT  1ST 

EDITION [CENGAGE] (9780357700037)  $119

IS 206 COMPTIA LINUX+ E-subscriptions/E-books IS 206 TESTOUT LAB SIM  $129

SD 130
DATABASE DESIGN AND 

MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books

SD 130 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 
DATABASE SYSTEMS: DESIGN, 

IMPLEMENTATION & MANAGEMENT  $119

SD 201
PYTHON PROGRAMMING WITH DATA 

SCIENCE E-subscriptions/E-books ACCESS CODE PYTHON PROG  $89

SD 202
ADVANCED PYTHON PROGRAMMING 

WITH DATA SCIENCE E-subscriptions/E-books ADVANCED PYTHON ACCESS CODE  $89

SD 211 JAVA PROGRAMMING E-subscriptions/E-books
ACCESS CODE - JAVA 

PROGRAMMING  $89

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION AND 

SERVICES Background Checks KBI BACKGROUND CHECK  $57

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9781640431393  $53

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9781640431386  $95

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Transcript Fees

TRANSCRIPT FEE TO SEND OFFICIAL 
TRANSCRIPT FOR CERTIFICATION 

EXAM  $5

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests
REGISTRATION FOR PHARMACY 

TECH CERTIFICATION BOARD EXAM  $129

AG115 ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks 978-1-4283-1808-3  $50

AH114 MEDICAL OFFICE VOCABULARY Textbooks 9781719646161  $105

IE126 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks 978-0-3573-7765-9  $150

IE126 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING Certification Tests SMAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST  $50

IE127 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks 978-0-3573-7765-9  $150

IE127 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Certification Tests GMAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST  $50

IE127 GAS METAL ARC WELDING
Professional

Equipment/Kits/Tools WELPERS  $15

IE128 FLUX CORE ARC WELDING Textbooks 978-0-3573-7765-9  $150

IE128 FLUX CORE ARC WELDING Certification Tests FCAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST  $50

IE128 FLUX CORE ARC WELDING
Professional

Equipment/Kits/Tools WELPERS  $15

IE129 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Textbooks 978-0-3573-7765-9  $150

IE129 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Certification Tests GTAW DESTRUCTIVE TEST  $50

IE129 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TIG WELDING GLOVES, STAINLESS
STEEL HAND BRUSH, TUNGSTEN 

BENCHMARK, SIDE CUTTERS  $75

UA100 INTRODUCTION TO SUAS
Professional

Equipment/Kits/Tools 100-84724 CONTROLLER  $70

Cloud County Community College

38



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

UA100 INTRODUCTION TO SUAS
Student Software 

Licenses
LITTLE ARMS STUDIOS ZEPHYR

SIMULATION SOFTWARE  $88

UA100 INTRODUCTION TO SUAS
Student Software 

Licenses
UNMANNED SAFETY INSTITUTE

COURSEWARE LICENSE  $100

WE100 INTRODUCTION TO WIND ENERGY Textbooks 9781435486461  $161

WE110 ELECTRICAL THEORY E-subscriptions/E-books 978-1-63563-870-7  $150

WE230
SUBSTATION AND VOLTAGE

REGULATION Textbooks 978-1-269-25919-4  $285

WE240 GIS/GPS Textbooks 978-1-58948-456-6  $115

WE250
DATA ACQUISITION AND 

COMMUNICATION E-subscriptions/E-books 978-1-936007-09-7  $100

WE255 AIRFOILS AND COMPOSITE REPAIR E-subscriptions/E-books 978-1-59070-852-1  $70

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $45

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY

Professional 
Equipment/Kits/Tools

ASSORT. SCREWDRIVERS, RATCHET 
SETS W/EXTENSION, COMBINATION 
WRENCH SET, LONG NOSE PLIERS  $655

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $45

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

DRIVE SOCKET SETS,
COMBINATION/METRIC WRENCHES, 
BALL-PEEN HAMMER, TORX BIT SET, 

ALLEN HEAD SOCKETS  $1,225

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $45

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

HARDHAT, TOOL/NAIL POUCH,
HAMMER, SPEED SQUARE, UTILITY 

KNIFE, TAPE MEASURE  $265

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $45

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

JOURNEYMAN TOOL SET, BELT/TOOL 
POUCH, CONDUIT BENDERS, 

HACKSAW FRAME, 10AMULTIMETER, 
DRILL & BATTERY CHARGER  $1,500

FIRE SCIENCE/FIREFIGHTER Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $45
MACHINING AND MANUFACTURING 

TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $45

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $45

WELDING TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

WELDING HELMET WITH SHADE
LENS, EAR PROTECTION, SAFETY 

GLASSES, WELDING GLOVES, 
CUTTING PLIERS  $280

CNST 103 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILL Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATIONS CNST 103  $75

CNST 126 FLOORS, WALLS & CEILING FRAMING Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATIONS CNST 126  $75

ELEC 130 SAFETY (OSHA 10) Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION CARD  $10

EMTP 136 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks

EMERGENCY CARE 14 E (PRINT 
COPY, MYLAB BRADY ACCESS  

CODE, EMS TESTING ACCESS CODE, 
PLAT PLANNER ACCESS CODE)  $228

EMTP 136 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests NREMT WRITTEN EXAM FEE  $104

EMTP 136 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests
KANSAS BOARD OF EMS

PSYCHOMOTOR EXAM FEE  $140

EMTP 136 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN
Professional

Equipment/Kits/Tools CLINICAL SHIRT  $15

EMTP 136 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

CLINICAL KIT - STETHOSCOPE, BP
CUFF, PEN LIGHT, TRAUMA SHEARS, 
CPR MASK, FLASHLIGHT, NOTEPAD, 

PEN  $100

Coffeyville Community College

39



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
EMTP 136 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Background Checks KSBEMS BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

EMTP 136 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Drug Tests DRUG TESTING FEE  $35

EMTP 136 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Other 2 STEP TB SKIN TEST  $50

EMTP 136 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Other
KANSAS BOARD OF EMS 

APPLICATION FEE  $50

MEDA 128 PHLEBOTOMY ESSENTIALS E-subscriptions/E-books
CENGAGE MINDTAP COMPLETE 

TEXTBOOK OF PHLEBOTOMY  $103

MEDA 129
PHLEBOTOMY CLINICAL 

APPLICATIONS Certification Tests
NHA PHLEBOTOMY CERTIFICATION 

TEST FEE  $125

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AL102 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN: 9781719642279  $107

AE177 ENERGY EFFICIENCY Textbooks ISBN: 9780826906908  $95

AE179 COMMUNITY WIND Textbooks ISBN: 9781931498142  $50

AE181 SMALL WIND TURBINE Textbooks ISBN: 9780470496374  $25

AE241
POWER STORAGE/TRANSMISSION AND 

CONVERSION Textbooks ISBN: 9780865715202  $48

AE276
INTRODUCTION TO ENERGY 

TECHNOLOGIES Textbooks ISBN: 9780132666251  $75

AG149 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks ISBN: 9780135187258  $213

AG176 HORSE PRODUCTION Textbooks ISBN: 9781111138776  $70

AL102 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN: 9781719642279  $107

AL104 NURSE AIDE Textbooks ISBN: 9780323875127  $40

AL104 NURSE AIDE E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN: 9780323874885  $77

AL104 NURSE AIDE Certification Tests
KDAD-CERTIFIED NURSE AID TEST, 

CNA EXAMINATION  $20

AL104 NURSE AIDE
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

C.N.A. CLINICAL KIT: BLOOD 
PRESSURE CUFF, STETHOSCOPE, 

PERSONAL PROTECTION KIT, GATE 
BELT AND A CARRY BAG  $55

AL110 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ISBN: 9780323790543  $40

BU225 MARKETING E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN: 9780357127810  $100

VN121
MEDICAL RECORDS AND VETERINARY 

OFFICE SKILLS E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN: 9780443117084  $99

VN121
MEDICAL RECORDS AND VETERINARY 

OFFICE SKILLS E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN: 9780323722001  $145

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests

ASE CERTIFICATION TEST ON 
ELECTRICAL, MANUAL 

TRANSMISSION, AUTOMATIC 
TRANSMISSION, ENGINE REPAIR, 

BRAKES, STEERING/SUSPENSION & 
ENGINE PERFORMANCE ($46 EACH 

SEMESTER)  $92

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms

APPROPRIATE SHOP ATTIRE-
STUDENTS PURCHASE ON OWN 

(SHOES; UNIFORM SHIRT/PANTS)  $100

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

APPROXIMATE COST FOR ASSORTED 
TOOLS - WRENCHES, SOCKET SETS, 
DIGITAL VOLT OHM METER, TOOL 

CHEST, ETC.  $800

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment

PERSONAL PROTECTION EQUIPMENT 
(SAFETY GLASSES; HEARING 

PROTECTION)  $50

Colby Community College

Cowley Community College

40



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM  $155

COSMETOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools
BASIC LAB AND NAIL KIT, HAIR 

COMPONENTS  $800

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests
APPRENTICE FEE TO KS BOARD OF 

COSMETOLOGY  $15

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests
TEMPORARY PERMIT PAID TO KS 

BOARD OF COSEMETOLOGY  $15

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests
LICENSE FEE PAID TO KS BOARD OF 

COSMETOLOGY  $60

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests
KS STATE COSMETOLOGY EXAM 

REGISTRATION FEE  $150

MEDICAL CODING Certification Tests CPC NATIONAL EXAM TEST FEE  $499

MEDICAL CODING Membership Fee AAPC SERVICE FEE  $65

MEDICAL CODING Membership Fee
AAPC NATIONAL MEMBERSHIP FEE 

FOR STUDENTS TO TEST  $145

MEDICAL CODING: HEALTHCARE Certification Tests
CPC NATIONAL MEDICAL CODING 

EXAM TEST FEE  $499

MEDICAL CODING: HEALTHCARE Membership Fee AAPC SERVICE FEE  $65

MEDICAL CODING: HEALTHCARE Membership Fee
AAPC NATIONAL MEMBERSHIP FEE 

FOR STUDENTS TO TEST  $145

ACC1130 ACCOUNTING WITH QUICKBOOKS E-subscriptions/E-books

DIGITAL ACCESS - KAY / 978-1-266-
64093-3 CDA: COMPUTER 

ACCOUNTING WITH QUICKBOOKS  $40

ACC1162 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks

ISBN 978-1-266-23346-6 WILD / CDA: 
FINANCIAL AND MANAGERIAL 

ACCOUNTING LOOSE-LEAF  $40

ACC1162 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books

DIGITAL ACCESS - FINANCIAL AND 
MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING ED. 9 

/WILD  $40

ACC1165 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books

DIGITAL ACCESS WILD / CDA: 
FINANCIAL AND MANAGERIAL 

ACCOUNTING LOOSE-LEAF 978-1-266-
23346-3  $40

AGR1204 PRECISION AGRICULTURE SYSTEMS Textbooks
978-0891183662 PRECISION 

AGRICULTURE BASICS BY SHANNON  $100

AGR1258
MARKETING OF AGRICULTURAL 

PRODUCTS Textbooks

NORWOOD / AGRICULTURAL 
MARKETING & PRICE ANALYSIS ISBN 

978-1-4786-3711-0  $90

AGR1260
APPLIED ENTOMOLOGY & PEST 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF ENTOMOLOGY 
6TH ED/ELZINGA PUB PRENTICE 

HALL ISBN 13: 9780130480309  $120

AGR1262 CROP PRODUCTION & MANAGEMENT Textbooks

PLANT & SOIL SCIENCE: 
FUNDAMENTALS & APPLICATIONS, 

1ST EDITION BY PARKER PUB 
CENGAGE ISBN: 9781428334809  $130

AGR1264 FARM MANAGEMENT Textbooks
978-0-07-340094-5 KAY / FARM 

MANAGEMENT  $165

AGR1265 WEED SCIENCE Textbooks WEED SCIENCE ISBN: 1-57766-525-2  $95

AGR1266 CROP & PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks

PRINCIPLES OF FIELD CROP 
PRODUCTION/MARTIN ISBN 978-0-13-

025967-7  $195

AGR1267 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks

SCIENTIFIC FARM ANIMAL 
PRODUCTION/TAYLOR & FIELD ISBN 

978-0-13-518725-8 EDITION 12  $185

AGR1280 SOILS FOR PRODUCTION Textbooks

ELEMENTS OF THE NATURE & 
PROPERTIES OF SOILS/BRADY & 

WEIL ISBN 978-0-13-325459-4  $205

ALH5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks
978-0443118906 SKIDMORE / MOSBY'S 

2024 NURSING DRUG REFERENCE  $45

41



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

ALH5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks

978-1-259928179 GAUWITZ /
ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS 9TH 

EDITION  $155

ALH5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA STATE APPLICATION FEE  $20

ALH5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests
CMA STATE CERTIFICATION TESTING 

FEE  $30

ALH5203 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks
978-1-60425-158-1 FUZY / THE HOME
HEALTH AIDE HANDBOOK 6TH ED.  $35

ALH5203 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests HHA STATE APPLICATION  $20

ALH5203 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests
HHA STATE CERTIFICATION ONLINE

TESTING FEE  $50

ALH5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Textbooks

978-1-61669-768-7 / AHA 20-1102 / AHA 
2020 BLS PROVIDER STUDENT 

MANUAL  $30

ALH5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Textbooks
978-0-323-79631-6/REMMERT /

MOSBY'S ESSENTIALS FOR NURSING  $75

ALH5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Certification Tests
STATE LICENSING APPLICATION FEE

FOR CNA  $20

ALH5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Certification Tests
STATE CERTIFICATION ONLINE

TESTING FEE FOR CNA  $50

ALH5237 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks

978-1-284210197 MCCALL /
PHLEBOTOMY ESSENTIALS ST WKBK 

7TH ED.  $50

ALH5237 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks

978-1-284-20994-6 MCCALL /
PHLEBOTOMY ESSENTIALS 7TH 

EDITION  $105

ALH5240
CURRENT PROCEDURAL 

TERMINOLOGY (CPT) CODING Textbooks

9780443393464 ELSEVIER PACKAGE
BUCK'S 2025 ICD-10-CM FOR 
PHYSICIANS, AMA 2025 CPT 

PROFESSIONAL AND BUCK'S 2025 
HCPCS LEVEL II, 1ST EDITION  $500

ALH5241
REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLOGIES 

(PHYSICIAN) E-subscriptions/E-books

9780357700013 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 
INSTANT ACCESS UNDERSTANDING 
HEALTH INSURANCE: A GUIDE TO 
BILLING AND REIMBURSEMENT 

GREEN 2025 EDITION WITH MINDTAP  $215

ALH5242
INTERNATIONAL CLASSIFICATION OF 

DISEASE (ICD) CODING (ICD10) Textbooks

9780443393464 ELSEVIER PACKAGE
BUCK'S 2025 ICD-10-CM FOR 
PHYSICIANS, AMA 2025 CPT 

PROFESSIONAL AND BUCK'S 2025 
HCPCS LEVEL II, 1ST EDITION  $500

ALH5244
INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH 

INFORMATION Textbooks

978-0-323-87844-X PEPPER /
ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD FOR 

PHYSICIAN'S OFFICE  $80

ALH5244
INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH 

INFORMATION Textbooks

978-0-443-26184-9 ELSEVIER /
SIMCHART FOR THE MEDICAL 

OFFICE: LEARNING THE MEDICAL 
OFFICE WORKFLOW  $170

ALH5249 HEALTHCARE CODING PRACTICUM Textbooks

9780443393464 ELSEVIER PACKAGE
BUCK'S 2025 ICD-10-CM FOR 
PHYSICIANS, AMA 2025 CPT 

PROFESSIONAL AND BUCK'S 2025 
HCPCS LEVEL II, 1ST EDITION  $500

BUS1311 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks
ISBN 978-1-94-7172-54-8 GITMAN /

INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS  $60

BUS1350 BUSINESS LAW Textbooks
978-1-337-62465-7 MILLER / BUSINESS

LAW  $235

BUS1425 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Textbooks

978-1-265-71304-1 NOE / CDA: HUMAN 
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT (LOOSE-

LEAF)  $30

42



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

BUS1425 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books

ISBN 9781265969127 DIGITAL 
ACCESS/NOE/HUMAN RESOURCE 

MANAGEMENT  $124

CAP1752 MICROSOFT ACCESS Textbooks

ISBN 9781266448041 NORDELL / 
SIMNET IN PRACTICE NORDELL 
SERIES OFFICE 2021 365-180 DAY 

ACCESS  $15

CHC5711 DEVELOPMENT OF THE YOUNG CHILD Textbooks
978-0-13-402735-7 WITTMER / YOUNG 

CHILD (LOOSE-LEAF)  $175

CHC5715
INTERACTION TECHNIQUES WITH 

YOUNG CHILDREN Textbooks
978-0-13-474815-3 MARION / 

GUIDANCE OF YOUNG CHILDREN  $110

CHC5717 EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Textbooks
978-0-13-473724-9 FEENEY / WHO AM I 

IN THE LIVES OF CHILDREN  $125

CHC5719
CREATIVE ACTIVITIES FOR YOUNG 

CHILDREN Textbooks

978-0-13-346175-6 VANHOORN / PLAY 
AT THE CENTER OF THE 

CURRICULUM  $145

CHC5721
NUTRITION AND HEALTH IN EARLY 

CHILDHOOD Textbooks

978-0-13-395676-4 SORTE / 
NUTRITION, HEALTH & SAFETY FOR 

YOUNG CHILDREN  $165

CHC5732 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM I Textbooks

978-0-13-286995-9 TYMINSKI / YOUR 
EARLY CHILDHOOD PRACTICUM & 

STUDENT TEACHING EXPER  $75

CHC5734 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM II Textbooks

978-0-13-286995-9 TYMINSKI / YOUR 
EARLY CHILDHOOD PRACTICUM & 

STUDENT TEACHING EXPER  $75

CHC5735
CHILD CARE ADMINISTRATION AND 

ORGANIZATION Textbooks

978-0-13-402731-9 FREEMAN / 
PLANNING & ADMIN EARLY 

CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS  $200

CHC5740 INFANT AND TODDLER CARE Textbooks

978-0-13-286994-2 WITTMER / INFANT 
& TODDLER DEVELOPMENT & 

RESPONSIVE PROG PLAN  $130

CIS1958 NETWORK+ E-subscriptions/E-books
DIGITAL ACCESS - LABSIM TESTOUT 

NETWORK PRO 5.0  $175

CRJ5446
CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND 

REPORT WRITING Textbooks
978-0-13-348318-5 GOODMAN-

LERNER/REPORT IT IN WRITING  $110

CRJ5446
CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND 

REPORT WRITING Textbooks

1-4496-9110-2 INBAU/ESSENTIALS OF 
THE REID TECHNIQUE: CRIMINAL 

INTER & CONFESSIONS  $140

CRJ5451 AGENCY ADMINISTRATION Textbooks
978-0-13-297831-8 WHISENAND / 

MANAGING POLICE ORGANIZATIONS  $200

EDU6281 CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL NEEDS Textbooks

ISBN 978-0-13-480693-8 HALLAHAN / 
EXCEPTIONAL LEARNERS: AN 
INTRODUCTION TO SPECIAL 

EDUCATION  $130

EMS5600 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Textbooks

ISBN: 9781284225907 EMERGENCY 
MEDICAL RESPONDER/JONES AND 

BARTLETT/7TH EDITION  $230

INR3717 PRINT READING E-subscriptions/E-books
978-1-10094938 PRINT READING FOR 

MACHINISTS  DIGITAL ACCESS  $55

INR3718 OSHA 10 Certification Tests OHSA CERTIFICATION/TESTING FEE  $35

INR3760 INDUSTRIAL MATERIALS Textbooks

978-1-57117-328-7 ASNT #2250 / 
MATERIALS AND PROCESSES FOR 

NDT TECHNOLOGY  $80

MEC3400 INTRODUCTION TO MAINTENANCE Textbooks

9780826936868 GREEN/INDUSTRIAL 
MAINTENANCE AND 
TROUBLESHOOTING  $110

MEC3483 FLUID POWER Textbooks 978-1635634730 FLUID POWER/DAINES  $200

MEC3484 PRINCIPLES OF ELECTRICITY Textbooks

9780826936868 GREEN/INDUSTRIAL 
MAINTENANCE AND 
TROUBLESHOOTING  $110

43



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

MEC3489 MECHANICAL SYSTEMS Textbooks

9780826936868 GREEN/INDUSTRIAL 
MAINTENANCE AND 
TROUBLESHOOTING  $110

MEC3491 PNEUMATICS Textbooks 978-1635634730 FLUID POWER/DAINES  $200

MEC3494 ROBOTIC FUNCTIONS AND SERVICING Textbooks
SCHOOLCRAFT PUBLISHING -  INTRO 

TO ROBOTICS #701  $200

MLL3590
INTRODUCTION TO MILLING AND 

WHEAT Textbooks
10061763 IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF 

FLOUR MILLING  $340

MLL3591
INTRODUCTION TO WHEAT CLEANING 

AND TEMPERING Textbooks
10061763 IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF 

FLOUR MILLING  $340

MLL3592 WHEAT FLOUR MILLING I Textbooks
10061763 IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF 

FLOUR MILLING  $340

MLL3593 WHEAT FLOUR MILLING II Textbooks
10061763 IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF 

FLOUR MILLING  $340

MLL3594
SANITATION AND MILL PROCESS

CONTROL Textbooks
10061763 IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF 

FLOUR MILLING  $340

MLL3595
QUALITY ASSESSMENT AND FLOUR

ADDITIVES Textbooks
10061763 IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF 

FLOUR MILLING  $340

MLL3600 MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS Textbooks

978-1-63563-907-0 BALLEE / BUNDLE
INDUSTRIAL MAINT AND 

MECHATRONICS (TEXT, WKBK, 
COMM CART & ACCESS CODE)  $200

MLL3601 ELECTROMECHANICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

978-1-63563-907-0 BALLEE / BUNDLE
INDUSTRIAL MAINT AND 

MECHATRONICS (TEXT, WKBK, 
COMM CART & ACCESS CODE)  $200

MLL3602 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICAL POWER Textbooks

978-1-63563-907-0 BALLEE / BUNDLE
INDUSTRIAL MAINT AND 

MECHATRONICS (TEXT, WKBK, 
COMM CART & ACCESS CODE)  $200

MLL3603 HYDRAULIC & PNEUMATIC POWER Textbooks

978-1-63563-907-0 BALLEE / BUNDLE
INDUSTRIAL MAINT AND 

MECHATRONICS (TEXT, WKBK, 
COMM CART & ACCESS CODE)  $200

MTT3568 MACHINE TOOL PROCESSES Textbooks
1-4354-4767-0 HOFFMAN/PRECISION 

MACHINING TECHNOLOGY  $140

MTT3572 CAD/CAM I Textbooks
978-1886552203 MASTERCAM X MILL 

AND SOLIDS  $245

MTT3573 CAD/CAM II Textbooks
978-1886552203 MASTERCAM X MILL 

AND SOLIDS  $115

MTT3574 CAD/CAM III Textbooks
978-1886552203 MASTERCAM X MILL 

AND SOLIDS  $115

NDT3455
MAGNETIC PARTICLE TESTING AND 

LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING Textbooks

978-1-57117-353-9 ASNT BY SMITH 
#1641 / MAGNETIC PARTICLE

TESTING CTB  $60

NDT3455
MAGNETIC PARTICLE TESTING AND 

LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING Textbooks

978-1-57117-445-1 ASNT #1640 / LIQUID 
PENETRANT TESTING CLASSROOM

TRAINING BOOK  $60

NDT3455
MAGNETIC PARTICLE TESTING AND 

LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING Textbooks

978-1-57117-478-9 BOISVERT #2204 /
PRINCIPLES & APPLICATIONS OF 

LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING  $100

NDT3461 ULTRASONIC TESTING I Textbooks

978-1-57117-345-4 MARKS #1642 /
ULTRASONIC TESTING CLASSROOM 

TRAINING BOOK  $60

NDT3461 ULTRASONIC TESTING I Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER /
HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE 

EVALUATION  $135

NDT3462 ULTRASONIC TESTING II Textbooks

978-1-57117-345-4 MARKS #1642 /
ULTRASONIC TESTING CLASSROOM 

TRAINING BOOK  $60

44



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

NDT3462 ULTRASONIC TESTING II Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / 
HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE 

EVALUATION  $135

NDT3463 ULTRASONIC TESTING III Textbooks

978-1-57117-345-4 MARKS #1642 / 
ULTRASONIC TESTING CLASSROOM 

TRAINING BOOK  $60

NDT3463 ULTRASONIC TESTING III Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / 
HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE 

EVALUATION  $135

NDT3467 EDDY CURRENT TESTING I Textbooks
978-1-57117-417-8 ASNT #1643 / 

ELECTROMAGNETIC TESTING CTB  $45

NDT3467 EDDY CURRENT TESTING I Textbooks
978-1-57117-486-4 ASNT #10133 / FUND 

OF EDDY CURRENT TESTING  $85

NDT3467 EDDY CURRENT TESTING I Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / 
HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE 

EVALUATION  $135

NDT3468 EDDY CURRENT TESTING II Textbooks
978-1-57117-417-8 ASNT #1643 / 

ELECTROMAGNETIC TESTING CTB  $45

NDT3468 EDDY CURRENT TESTING II Textbooks
978-1-57117-486-4 ASNT #10133 / FUND 

OF EDDY CURRENT TESTING  $85

NDT3468 EDDY CURRENT TESTING II Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / 
HANDBOOK OF NONDESTRUCTIVE 

EVALUATION  $135

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE 
(INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC) E-subscriptions/E-books

ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROLS FOR 
INTEGRATED SYSTEMS TEXTBOOK 

(9780826912268)  $225

INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE 
(INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC) E-subscriptions/E-books

ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROLS FOR 
INTEGRATED SYSTEMS WORKBOOK 

(9780826912275)  $225
INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE 

(INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC) E-subscriptions/E-books
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS TEXTBOOK 

(9780826937124)  $225
INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE 

(INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC) E-subscriptions/E-books
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS 

WORKBOOK (9780826937131)  $225

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books

MODERN AUTOMOTIVE 
TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE-TEXTBOOK, 

WORKBOOK, & SHOP MANUAL 
(9781645646921)  $1,060

INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE 
(INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC) E-subscriptions/E-books

ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROLS FOR 
INTEGRATED SYSTEMS TEXTBOOK 

(9780826912268)  $300

INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE 
(INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC) E-subscriptions/E-books

ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROLS FOR 
INTEGRATED SYSTEMS WORKBOOK 

(9780826912275)  $300
INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE 

(INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC) E-subscriptions/E-books
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS TEXTBOOK 

(9780826937124)  $300
INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE 

(INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC) E-subscriptions/E-books
INDUSTRIAL MECHANICS 

WORKBOOK (9780826937131)  $300

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books

MODERN AUTOMOTIVE 
TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE-TEXTBOOK, 

WORKBOOK, & SHOP MANUAL 
(9781645646921)  $1,360

MEDICATION AIDE E-subscriptions/E-books

HARTMAN'S COMPLETE GUIDE FOR 
THE MEDICATION AIDE (978-1-60425-

131-9)  $100

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms
SCRUBS & BLACK OR WHITE 

ATHLETIC SHOES  $190

MEDICATION AIDE Other TB SKIN TEST  $25

AUTO105
INTRODUCTION TO AUTOMOTIVE 

TECHNOLOGY Uniforms THREE UNIFORM SHIRTS  $150

Dodge City Community College

45



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

AUTO105
INTRODUCTION TO AUTOMOTIVE 

TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment
ONE CLEAR & ONE TINTED FACE 

SHIELD, SAFETY GLASSES  $75

ELEC110 AC/DC CIRCUITS I
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLS (INCLUDES: MAGNETIC NUT 
DRIVER SET, SCREWDRIVER SET, 

DIAGONAL CUTTING PLIERS, 
MAGNETIC TAPE MEASURE, 

STRAIGHT CLAW HAMMER, TOOL 
POUCH)  $290

ELEC110 AC/DC CIRCUITS I
Personal Protective 

Equipment
PPE INCLUDING GLOVES AND 

SAFETY GLASSES  $20

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Textbooks ALH1140 BOOK ISBN #9781284243802  $108

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Textbooks ALH1140 BOOK ISBN #9781284204308  $175

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Certification Tests

STATE CERTIFICATION AP. FEE** 
KANSAS BOARD OF EMERGENCY 
MEDICAL TECHNICIANS (KBEMS)  $50

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Certification Tests

NATIONAL WRITTEN EXAM-
ADMINISTERED BY NATIONAL 

REGISTRY OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
TECHNICIANS (NREMT)  $100

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Certification Tests

PRACTICAL SKILLS EXAM FEE-
ADMINISTERED BY KANSAS BOARD 

OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
TECHNICIANS (KBEMS)  $125

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Liability insurance INSURANCE  $20

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks ALH1215 BOOK ISBN #9781604251227  $88

ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Certification Tests ONLINE TESTFEE  $18

ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Certification Tests KDAD ALH AP. FEE  $22

ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Liability insurance INSURANCE  $20

ALH1234 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ALH1234 BOOK ISBN #9781259928178  $151

ALH1234 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests KDAD ALH AP. FEE  $22

ALH1234 MEDICATION AIDE Liability insurance INSURANCE  $20

BUS1013 PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING I Textbooks BUS1013 BOOK 9781285055459  $239

CNT1013 INTRO TO CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks CNT1013 BOOK-ISBN 9780137483341  $92

CNT1084 MASONRY I Textbooks
CNT1084 BOOK-NCCER ISBN# 

9780133402483  $110

CNT1106 MASONRY INSTALLATION TECH. Textbooks CNT1106 BOOK-ISBN 9780133402483  $110

CNT2064 MASONRY II Textbooks
CNT2064 BOOK-NCCER-ISBN# 

9780133402483  $110

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Textbooks

COS1011 BOOK BUNDLE - ISBN: 978-1-
940593-54-8, 978-1-940593-52-4, 978-1-
940593-40-1, 978-1-940593-41-8, 978-1-
940593-42-5, 978-1-940593-43-2, 978-1-
940593-44-9, AND 978-1-940593-85-2.  $279

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Certification Tests
APPRENTICE LICENSE - 1ST WEEK OF 

CLASS  $15

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Certification Tests STATE BOARD TESTING  $150

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Uniforms UNIFORMS  $50

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COSMO KIT - MANNAQUIN HEADS, 
BAD, CLBS/CLIPS, WATER BOTTLE, 

CAPES, SHEARS, SRUSHES, RAZORS, 
AND OTHER RELATED ITEMS  $1,675

COS1210 MANICURING Textbooks MANI BOOK - ISBN # 9781957642062  $350

Fort Scott Community College

46



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
COS1210 MANICURING Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COS1210 MANICURING Certification Tests PRACTITIONER LICENSE  $60

COS1210 MANICURING Certification Tests
STATE CERTIFICATION - PRACTICAL 

& THEORY  $150

COS1210 MANICURING Uniforms UNIFORMS  $50

COS1210 MANICURING
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

MANICURING KIT-BRUSHES, FILES, 
CLEANER, CLIPPERS, BAG, LOTION, 

POLISH, NAIL TIPS, RESIN, WIPES, 
AND OTHER RELATED ITEMS.  $410

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Textbooks

COS2011 BOOKS - ISBN: 978-1-940593-
45-6, 978-1-940593-46-3, 978-1-940593-
47-0, 978-1-940593-48-7, 978-1-940593-
49-4, 978-1-940593-50-0, AND 978-1-

940593-51-7.  $279

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Certification Tests PRACTITIONER LICENSE  $60

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Certification Tests
STATE BOARD TESTING -PRACTICAL 

& THEORY  $150

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Uniforms UNIFORMS  $50

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COSMO KIT - MANNAQUIN HEADS, 
BAD, CLBS/CLIPS, WATER BOTTLE, 

CAPES, SHEARS,BRUSHES, RAZORS, 
MANICURING KIT AND OTHER 

RELATED ITEMS  $1,675

CRJ1043
PROBATION, PAROLE AND 
COMMUNITY CORRECTION Textbooks CRJ1043 BOOK 9780133483703  $154

CRJ1053 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION Textbooks CRJ1053 BOOK-9780135060575  $165

CRJ1133
CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND 

REPORT WRITING Textbooks CRJ1133 BOOK-9780133350456  $85

CRJ1263 CRIMINAL PROCEDURES Textbooks CRJ1263 BOOK 9781506306490  $158

HVC1414 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HVC1414 BOOK-ISBN 9780134016160  $205

HVC1414 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests
WORK READY CERTIFICATE (FALL 

1ST YEAR ONLY)  $250

HVC1414 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL SET - CHANNEL 
LOCKS,HACKSAW,3/8" DRIVE 

SOCKET SET, MULTI-METER,CLAMP-
AMP METER, MICRON VACUUM 
GAGE, FLARING BLOCK & YOLK, 

REFRIG GAUGES W/HOSE & FITTINGS  $1,000

HVC2413 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HVC2413 BOOK-9780134016160  $205

HVC2513 HEATING LAB Textbooks HVC2513 BOOK-ISBN 9780134016160  $205

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

EMIC-107 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER E-subscriptions/E-books

PEARSON ISBN# 9780138100407 
MYLAB BRADY FOR EMERGENCY 
MEDICAL RESPONDER: FIRST ON 

SCENE 12TH EDITION  $108

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books

PEARSON  ISBN-13: 9780135379134 
MYLAB BRADY FOR LIMMER 

EMERGENCY CARE 14TH EDITION  $108

HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Uniforms

NAME TAG FROM BOOKSTORE, 
PROFESSIONAL PIN REQUIRED AS 

UNIFORM FOR CLINICAL  $8

HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $36

HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools
MEDICAL TOOL KIT: STETHOSCOPE, 

B/P CUFF, GAIT BELT, ETC  $71

Garden City Community College

47



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests
KDADS STATE CERTIFICATION TEST - 

CERTIFIED NURSE AID  $40

HELR-103 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks STATE CURRICULUM  $22

HELR-103 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests
KDADS STATE CERTIFICATION TEST - 

CERTIFIED NURSE AID  $40

HELR-103 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms
NAME TAG FROM BOOKSTORE 

REQUIRED FOR CLINICALS  $5

HELR-103 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $36

HELR-107 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests
KDADS STATE CERTIFICATION TEST - 

CERTIFIED NURSE AID  $40

HELR-160
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS & 

PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests

AMT NATIONAL EXAM FEE 
REGISTERED PHLEBOTOMY 

TECHNICIAN  $125

HELR-160
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS & 

PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms
BADGE AND PIN TO SPECIFY 
OCCUPATION IN CLINICALS  $11

HELR-160
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS & 

PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms SCRUBS  $38

HELR-160
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS & 

PHLEBOTOMY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

STUDENT KITS (PHLEBOTOMY TRAY 
TO CARY NEEDLES, SYRINGES, ETC), 

MARKER TO LABEL SPECIMENS, 
VACUTAINER HOLDER)  $48

HELR-160
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS & 

PHLEBOTOMY
Student Software 

Licenses
MY CLINICAL EXCHANGE - 6 

MONTHS  $20

HELR-160
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS & 

PHLEBOTOMY
Student Software 

Licenses
TWO AMT ELECTRONIC PRACTICE 

TESTS  $30

HELR-160
LABORATORY DIAGNOSTICS & 

PHLEBOTOMY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $39

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools BOOTS  $50

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools BOOTS  $50

EMT: BASIC Certification Tests EMT TESTING KS APPLICATION  $50

EMT: BASIC Certification Tests EMT SKILLS TESTING  $75

EMT: BASIC Certification Tests
EMT PEARSONVUE WRITTEN 

TESTING  $80

EMT: BASIC Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools BOOTS AND HAND TOOLS  $125

BUSINESS AND ACCOUNTING Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

CRIMINAL JUSTICE Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST Certification Tests COMPTIA RE-TESTING FEE  $250

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

Highland Community College

48



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools BOOTS  $50

EARLY CHILDHOOD Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

EARLY CHILDHOOD Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $25
ENGINEERING GRAPHICS AND 

TECHNOLOGIES Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools BOOTS AND HAND TOOLS  $125

MEDICAL CODING Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

HVAC Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30

HVAC Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

HVAC
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools BOOTS  $125

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

WELDING TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools BOOTS & WELDING HELMET  $125

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Certification Tests
REGISTERED MEDICAL ASSISTANT 

(RMA) EXAM  $135

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Background Checks
BACKGROUND CHECK (PAID BY 

STUDENT DIRECTLY TO VENDOR)  $75

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Drug Tests
DRUG SCREEN (PAID BY STUDENT 

DIRECTLY TO VENDOR)  $55

NURSING AIDE Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests KDHE CNA RE-TESTING  $40

MEDICATION AIDE Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests KDHE CMA RE-TESTING  $40

PRECISION AGRICULTURE Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

AB 108 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks
ANIMAL SCIENCES, ISBN: 978-

1577666561  $54

AB 207
FUNDAMENTALS OF ANIMAL 

NUTRITION Textbooks
BASIC ANIMAL NUTRITION AND 

FEEDING, ISBN 9780471215394  $54

BS 240
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN- 

BASIC Textbooks

EMERGENCY CARE AND 
TRANSPORTATION OF THE SICK AND 

INJURED ESSENTIALS PACKAGE, 
ISBN 978-1284227222  $200

BS 240
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN- 

BASIC Uniforms UNIFORM T-SHIRTS  $20

CJ 205
LAW ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONS & 

PROCEDURES Textbooks
POLICE OPERATIONS, ISBN: 978-

1285052625  $54

CJ 212 AGENCY ADMINISTRATION Textbooks

ADMINISTRATION AND 
MANAGEMENT IN CRIMINAL 

JUSTICE. ISBN: 978-1506361529  $54

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

APPRENTICESHIP NETWORKING E-subscriptions/E-books

CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9780135204658, 
9780357883761,  9780357674178,  
9781260469912, 9780357107188, 

9781305078444  $136
AUTOMATION ENGINEER 

TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9781133693598  $136

Hutchinson Community College

49



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE 
TECHNOLOGY--ACCOUNTING 

SERVICES E-subscriptions/E-books

CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9781337277983, 
9780357674178, 9780357508190, 
9780357107188,  9781260469912,  
9781305078444,  9780357454084  $136

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE 
TECHNOLOGY--ACCOUNTING 

SERVICES E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357883761  $136

PARALEGAL E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357454084  $136

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST E-subscriptions/E-books

CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9780135204658, 
9780357883761,  9780357674178, 
9780357508190, 9781337277983,  
9780357107188, 9781260469912,  

9781305078444  $136

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST E-subscriptions/E-books 9781305078444  $136

NETWORKING E-subscriptions/E-books

CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9780135204658, 
9780357107188, 9781260469912, 
9780357508190, 9780357674178,  

9780357883761  $136

NETWORKING E-subscriptions/E-books
CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9781260469912, 

9780135204658  $136

NETWORKING E-subscriptions/E-books

CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9780357883761, 
9780357674178, 9780357508190, 
9781305078444,  9781260469912, 

9780135204658  $136

WEB DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books
CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9780357508190, 

9781260469912  $136

GRAPHIC ARTS TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books
CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9781337277983, 

9780357107188  $136

COSMETOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools PROFESSIONAL NAIL KIT  $380

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books
CENGAGE EBOOK FEE 9781133693598, 

9780357674178,  9780357508190  $136

COMPUTER DRAFTING TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9781133693598  $136
COMPUTER DRAFTING - MACHINE 

DRAFTING E-subscriptions/E-books 9781133693598  $136
MACHINING & MANUFACTURING 

TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9781133693598  $136
MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING 

TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9781133693598  $136
MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING 

TECHNOLOGY--RENEWABLE ENERGY 
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9781133693598  $136

AE100 AC/DC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9781637767030  $106

AE105 INDUSTRIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780826912671  $145

AE150
PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLS 

(PLCS) Textbooks
PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC 

CONTROLLERS  $163

AE155 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE Textbooks

TROUBLESHOOTING 
ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS 

9780826917911  $107

AE205
INTERMEDIATE PROGRAMMABLE 

LOGIC CONTROLLERS Textbooks
INTRO TO THE CONTROL LOGIX 
PROGRAMABLE A 9781111539290  $157

AE250
DISTRIBUTED/INTEGRATED CONTROL 

SYSTEMS Textbooks
MODERN DISTRIBUTED CONTROL 

SYSTEMS: AC  $99

AE255 INDUSTRIAL ROBOTICS Textbooks BASIC ROBOTICS  $146

AG103 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks 9780135187258  $249

AG104 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks
LABORATORY MANUAL FOR PLANT 

SCIENCE  $25

50



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

AG104 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks
9781269615402 INTRODUCTORY CROP 

SCIENCE  $122

AG201 SOILS Textbooks
9780891189541 KNOW SOILS KNOW 

LIFE  $57

AL131 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks
CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE 

CURRICULUM GUIDELINES  $8

AL131 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks
WORKBOOK: NURSING ASSISTING A 

FOUNDATION  $30

AL131 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks
NURSING ASSISTANT A FOUNDATION 

IN CAREGIVING  $88

AL132 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks
KANSAS NURSING HOME 
MEDICATION AIDE CURR  $9

AL132 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9781604251319  $44

AL137 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks
KANSAS CERTIFIED HOME HEALTH 

GUIDELINES  $6

AL137 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks 9781604251265  $26

AL137 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks 9781604251258  $64

AL153 PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks 9781260470543  $63

AL170 PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks 9781604251296  $54

AM101 POWER PLANT Textbooks
MODERN AUTOMOTIVE 

TECHNOLOGY  $378

AP101 INTRODUCTION TO AG POWER Textbooks 9781645646853  $241

BU100 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks
HCC CUSTOM WORKING PAPERS FOR 

SMALL BUSINESS  $26

BU100 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books COLLEGE ACCOUNTING  $119

BU101 ACCOUNTING I Textbooks 9781337272094  $144

BU110 RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781305119161  $149

BU201 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books 9781260413960  $119

BU205 BUSINESS LAW I Textbooks 9781264125814  $225

BU218 DATABASE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780357025697  $281

BU224 HUMAN RESOURCES BASICS Textbooks 9781266018169  $225

CS121L PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE LAB Textbooks 9780135929032  $146

CS200
PROBLEM SOLVING AND 

PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9780134462035  $216

CS203 DISCRETE STRUCTURES Textbooks 9781575864846  $63

CS203 DISCRETE STRUCTURES Textbooks 9781259731280  $181

CS206 DATA STRUCTURES AND ALGORITHMS Textbooks 9780672324536  $63

DR100 COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING I Textbooks 9781934865767  $167

DR101 TECHNICAL DRAFTING Textbooks 9781649259776  $56

DR101 TECHNICAL DRAFTING Textbooks 9781649259769  $168

DR102 MACHINE DRAFTING Textbooks 9781133693598  $136

DR119
PARAMETRIC MODELING I: AUTODESK 

INVENTOR Textbooks 9780000000034  $165

DR211 COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING II Textbooks 9781959504511  $128

DR212 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING I Textbooks 9781630575786  $79

DR213 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING II Textbooks 9788805636616  $113

DR215 CIVIL DRAFTING Textbooks 9781934865828  $150

EE126 NEC CODEOLOGY Textbooks 1935941712  $118

EM110 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9780136681168  $175

EM110 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books PLATINUM PLANNER EMT  $48

FS106 BASIC VEHICLE EXTRICATION Textbooks 9780879395971  $106

51



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
FS110 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks 9780879396572  $124

FS130
INTRODUCTION TO FIRE GROUND 

STRATEGY AND TACTICS Textbooks 9780879394554  $125

FS150
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OPERATIONS 

LEVEL (FIRST RESPONDER) Textbooks 9798889122852  $12

FS150
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OPERATIONS 

LEVEL (FIRST RESPONDER) Textbooks 9780879397579  $121

FS175

INTRODUCTION TO FIRE AND 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

ADMINISTRATION Textbooks 9781449605834  $174

FS203 FIRE HYDRAULICS Textbooks 9780879395711  $127

HR105 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks 9780357513699  $176

HR212 PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks 9781284183832  $153

IS120 VECTOR GRAPHICS Textbooks 9781946396754  $90

IS182 CISCO CCNA I/NETWORKING I Textbooks 9780136633662  $115

IS183 CISCO CCNA II Textbooks 9780136634386  $79

IS215 WEB DEVELOPMENT PLATFORM Textbooks 9781943873005  $75

IS228 DATABASE STRUCTURES Textbooks 9781943872381  $84

IS235 ELEMENTS OF LINUX Textbooks 9780136778851  $63

IS237
SERVER OPERATING SYSTEMS AND 

VIRTUALIZATION Textbooks
COMPTIA SERVER CERTIFICATION 

ALL-IN-ONE  $63

LA134 FAMILY LAW Textbooks 9781454873372  $195

LA135 WILLS, ESTATES AND TRUSTS Textbooks 9781337370738  $208

LA231
INTRODUCTORY LEGAL RESEARCH 

AND WRITING Textbooks 9780578666150  $75

LA231
INTRODUCTORY LEGAL RESEARCH 

AND WRITING Textbooks 9781543825275  $103

LA235 WRONGS Textbooks 9781543810837  $250

LE104 AGENCY ADMINISTRATION Textbooks 9780133591194  $247

LE107
CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND 

REPORT WRITING Textbooks 978133350456  $247

LE206 CRIMINAL PROCEDURES E-subscriptions/E-books 978134818606  $139

MA130 ENGINEERING GRAPHICS Textbooks 9781630572785  $69

MC110 BENCH WORK Textbooks 9780970339850  $73

MC115 MACHINING I Textbooks 9781285444543  $169

MC117 CNC OPERATIONS Textbooks 9781418060992  $150

ME106 INDUSTRIAL FLUID POWER Textbooks 9781635634730  $206

ME110
FUNDAMENTALS OF MOTOR 

CONTROLS Textbooks 9780999203842  $70

ME112 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781337399128  $200

ME115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780357122273  $281

ME115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools MULTIPLE WRENCHES  $375

ME116 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION Textbooks
COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION FOR 

AIR CONDITIONERS  $263

ME116 COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION Textbooks
REFRIGERATION & AIR 

CONDITIONING TECHNOLOGY  $281

ME117
COMMERCIAL HEATING AND AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks
REFRIGERATION & AIR 

CONDITIONING TECHNOL  $281

ME134 HVAC CODE REQUIREMENTS Textbooks 9781609834791  $148

ME134 HVAC CODE REQUIREMENTS Textbooks 9781609834777  $150

ME140 LOW PRESSURE BOILERS Textbooks 9780826943736  $45

52



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
ME140 LOW PRESSURE BOILERS Textbooks 9780826943729  $138

MP113
VIDEO EDITING AND POST-

PRODUCTION I Textbooks 9781615930906  $53

MP212
VIDEO EDITING AND POST-

PRODUCTION II Textbooks 9781615930906  $41

WE102 WELDING BLUEPRINT READING Textbooks 9781685845728  $157

WE110 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks GMAW/FCAW HANDBOOK  $124

WE112 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Textbooks 9781645641376  $123

WE128 WELDING METALLURGY Textbooks 9781635638745  $146

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CPR  $7
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Certification Tests NREMT COGNITIVE EXAM  $136
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Certification Tests NREMT BOARD EXAMINATION  $300
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Uniforms
UNIFORM SHIRTS FOR CLINICALS 

AND FIELD INTERNSHIP  $40
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN
Personal Protective 

Equipment
GLOVES, SAFETY GLASSES, MASKS, 

PEN LIGHT, TRAUMA SHEARS  $70

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests CPR  $7

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests

STATE TEST (NATCEP -- NURSE AIDE 
TRAINING AND COMPETENCY 

EVALUATION PROGRAM EXAM)  $20

NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUB SET  $100

NURSING AIDE Other TB TEST  $7

COSMETOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books

FUNDAMENTALS: COSMETOLOGY 
DIGITAL SEAT WITH STUDY GUIDE 

AND BEAUTY AS A BUSINESS 
DIGITAL SEAT  $329

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS (SCRUBS & SHIRTS)  $240

COSMETOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools PROFESSIONAL KIT 3 (SHEAR KIT)  $200

COSMETOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

PROFESSIONAL KIT 1 (BLOWDRYER, 
MARCEL, FLAT IRON AND 

CLIPPER/TRIMMER COMBO)  $300

COSMETOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools
PROFESSIONAL KIT 2 (ULTIMATE 

HAIR KIT, BACKPACK)  $318

COSMETOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $45

WELDING Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $45

WELDING
Personal Protective 

Equipment GLOVES  $25

WELDING
Personal Protective 

Equipment WELDING JACKET  $100

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other FLU SHOT  $30

HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other TB TEST  $70

HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other OPIC CANDIDATE TEST  $73

HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other

WHAT NEEDED (WITH OR W/O 
INSUR) RANGED FROM ZERO TO 400. 
FOR TDAP, MMR, VARICELLIA, AND 

HEPB  $400

Independence Community College

Johnson County Community College

53



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
ACCT 111 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks 9781266813931  $41

ACCT 111 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks 9781265899349  $155

ACCT 121 ACCOUNTING I Textbooks 9781266233463  $41

ACCT 121 ACCOUNTING I E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265473174  $170

ACCT 122 ACCOUNTING II E-subscriptions/E-books 9780100116856  $12

ACCT 131 FEDERAL INCOME TAX I Textbooks 9781266883453  $41

ACCT 131 FEDERAL INCOME TAX I E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265290962  $148

ACCT 222 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks 9781266233463  $41

ACCT 222 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265469559  $98

AET 110 INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE Textbooks 9780826937124  $125

AUTO 129 BRAKES I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 131 BRAKES II E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 150 STEERING AND SUSPENSION I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 151 ALIGNMENT PRACTICUM E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 155 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINE REPAIR E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 156 ELECTRICAL I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 161 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 162 ELECTRICAL II E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 205 ENGINE PERFORMANCE II E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 207 MANUAL DRIVETRAINS AND AXLES E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 211
AUTOMOTIVE HEATING AND AIR 

CONDITIONING E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 214 ELECTRICAL III E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 215 ENGINE PERFORMANCE III E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

AUTO 252 AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIONS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700037  $153

BIOL 227 HUMAN PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks 9780323681704  $48

BLAW 261 BUSINESS LAW I Textbooks 9781266367991  $41

BLAW 261 BUSINESS LAW I E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265108014  $104

BUS 121 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks 9781266239472  $27

BUS 121 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265114459  $104

BUS 243 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781266390388  $27

BUS 243 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265116231  $104

CIS 242
INTRODUCTION TO SYSTEMS DESIGN 

AND ANALYSIS Textbooks 9781119496489  $135

CIS 260 DATABASE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781890774806  $60

CS 134 PROGRAMMING FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9798203367167  $89

CS 134 PROGRAMMING FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9798203368638  $89

CSS 120 COMPUTER USER SUPPORT SKILLS Textbooks 9780789752406  $100

CSS 120 COMPUTER USER SUPPORT SKILLS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780101115872  $48

DRAF 129
INTERPRETING ARCHITECTURAL 

DRAWINGS Textbooks 9781649259851  $133

DRAF 164
ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING 

RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR DESIGN Textbooks 9781501361197  $170

DRAF 164
ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING 

RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR DESIGN
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

DRAF 164 KIT - ERASER VINYL 
STAEDTLER, MESH BAG 10X13, 

ERASING SHIELD, PIGMA MICRON 
BLACK PEN, 0.9MM,DRAFTING 

PENCIL, LEAD REFILL, 0.9MM, HB 90, 
GRAPHGEAR 500 MECHANICAL, CLIC 

ERASER GRIP, BLA  $80

54



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
ELEC 134 DC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780100116672  $18

ELEC 134 DC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780073373805  $148

ELEC 234 AC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780100116672  $18

ELEC 234 AC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780073373805  $148

ELTE 110 AC/DC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9781950431687  $73

ELTE 115 PRINT READING E-subscriptions/E-books 9780826915788  $85

ELTE 122 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE I Textbooks 9781950431779  $79

ELTE 122 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE I Textbooks 9780100117396  $240

ELTE 125 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780357766965  $163

ELTE 125 RESIDENTIAL WIRING E-subscriptions/E-books 9798214119892  $117

ELTE 200 COMMERCIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780357767221  $117

ELTE 200 COMMERCIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780357767108  $163

ELTE 222 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE II Textbooks 9781950431083  $69

ELTE 222 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE II Textbooks 9781455922970  $142

EMS 129 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Textbooks 9780101116008  $10

EMS 129 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Textbooks 9780100117198  $34

EMS 129 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Textbooks 9781284230789  $153

FIRE 112
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AWARENESS 

AND OPERATIONS Textbooks 9780879397579  $100

FIRE 113 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks 9780879396626  $133

FIRE 114 FIREFIGHTER II Textbooks 9780879396626  $133

FLR 220 WEDDING DESIGN Textbooks 9781645640493  $133

FLR 250 SYMPATHY FLOWERS Textbooks 9780985474362  $33

FLR 250 SYMPATHY FLOWERS Textbooks 9780100116634  $60

FLR 250 SYMPATHY FLOWERS Textbooks 9781645640493  $133

HC 130
MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY FOR 
HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONS E-subscriptions/E-books 9780136920168  $89

HMGT 120 FOOD SERVICE SANITATION Textbooks 9780866127400  $110

HMGT 121
PERSPECTIVES OF HOSPITALITY 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780137838189  $80

HMGT 221
DESIGN AND FACILITIES 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780984662289  $20

HMGT 279 BEVERAGE CONTROL Textbooks 9781582803623  $27

HMPB 155 PASTRY SHOP PRODUCTION I Textbooks 9791164261260  $60

HMPB 155 PASTRY SHOP PRODUCTION I Textbooks 9781418011697  $163

HMPB 160 PASTRY SHOP PRINCIPLES I Textbooks 9791164261260  $60

HMPB 160 PASTRY SHOP PRINCIPLES I Textbooks 9781418011697  $163

HMPB 233 PATISSERIE Textbooks 9781418011697  $163

HMPB 252 PASTRY SHOP BUSINESS BASICS I Textbooks 9781418011697  $163

HMPB 255 PASTRY SHOP PRODUCTION II Textbooks 9781418011697  $163

HMPB 257 SUGAR BASICS Textbooks 9781418011697  $163

HMPB 260 PASTRY SHOP PRINCIPLES II Textbooks 9781418011697  $163

HORT 205 PLANT PROPAGATION Textbooks 9780134480893  $247

HORT 214 WOODY PLANTS, DECIDUOUS Textbooks 9780881929010  $60

HORT 214 WOODY PLANTS, DECIDUOUS Textbooks 9781588748683  $93

HORT 215 WOODY PLANTS, EVERGREENS Textbooks 9780881929010  $60

HORT 215 WOODY PLANTS, EVERGREENS Textbooks 9781588748683  $93

HVAC 105 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781930044135  $35

55



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
HVAC 105 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780134016160  $213

HVAC 110 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781930044326  $47

HVAC 110 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781337399128  $201

HVAC 136 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781930044531  $49

HVAC 136 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780134016160  $213

HVAC 202 COOLING SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780134016160  $213

HVAC 278 ADVANCED ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135125342  $200

IT 175 CYBERSECURITY FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 97813942111418  $55

IT 202 IT SCRIPTING Textbooks 9780135929032  $80

ITMD 121 INTERIOR DESIGN I Textbooks 9781645641469  $144

ITMD 125 INTERIOR TEXTILES Textbooks 9781956152449  $105

ITMD 125 INTERIOR TEXTILES Textbooks 9781501326516  $115

ITMD 202 INTERIOR DESIGN II Textbooks 9781119653424  $73

ITMD 202 INTERIOR DESIGN II Textbooks 9781119714347  $73

LAW 120
INTRODUCTION TO PARALEGAL 

STUDIES Textbooks 9780357933411  $237

LAW 132 CIVIL LITIGATION Textbooks 9781934852491  $31

LAW 132 CIVIL LITIGATION Textbooks 9781543847116  $256

LAW 134
INTRODUCTION TO LEGAL 

TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9781337624985  $253

LAW 195 LEGAL RESEARCH Textbooks 9780578666150  $47

LAW 195 LEGAL RESEARCH Textbooks 9780357619445  $226

LAW 201 ADVANCED LEGAL TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 754436666711  $253

LAW 205 LEGAL ANALYSIS AND WRITING Textbooks 9780578666150  $47

LAW 205 LEGAL ANALYSIS AND WRITING Textbooks 9780357619445  $226

MFAB 124 INTRODUCTION TO WELDING Textbooks 9781685845711  $160

MFAB 128 BASIC MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781285444543  $168

MFAB 131
(SMAW) SHIELDED METAL ARC 

WELDING Textbooks 9781685845711  $168

MFAB 133 (GMAW) GAS METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks 9781637760673  $107

MFAB 180
BLUEPRINT AND SYMBOLS READING 

FOR WELDERS Textbooks 9781635636819  $120

MFAB 205 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks 9781685845711  $160

MFAB 210 GAS METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks 9781637760673  $107

MKT 121 RETAIL MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781265699574  $27

MKT 121 RETAIL MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265582654  $105

MKT 134 PROFESSIONAL SELLING Textbooks 9780143122760  $26

MKT 134 PROFESSIONAL SELLING Textbooks 9781453399309  $42

MKT 134 PROFESSIONAL SELLING E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265305994  $120

MKT 146 SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING Textbooks 9781529731989  $93

MKT 146 SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING Textbooks 9798214352879  $117

MKT 146 SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING E-subscriptions/E-books 9780100116344  $187

MKT 230 MARKETING Textbooks 9781266399190  $27

MKT 230 MARKETING E-subscriptions/E-books 9781265758493  $105

PLUM 110
INTRODUCTION TO PLUMBING 

SYSTEMS Textbooks 9781645646686  $137

PLUM 110
INTRODUCTION TO PLUMBING 

SYSTEMS Textbooks 9781609834760  $137

56



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

PLUM 110
INTRODUCTION TO PLUMBING 

SYSTEMS Textbooks 9781609834807  $137

PLUM 125 RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781645646686  $137

PLUM 125 RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781609834760  $137

PLUM 125 RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781609834807  $137

PLUM 130 PRINT READING AND ESTIMATING Textbooks 9781645646686  $137

PLUM 140 BACKFLOW PREVENTERS Textbooks 9780100115071  $6

PLUM 140 BACKFLOW PREVENTERS Textbooks 9781645646686  $137

PLUM 210 DWV AND WATER DISTRIBUTION Textbooks 9781645646686  $137

PLUM 210 DWV AND WATER DISTRIBUTION Textbooks 9781609834760  $137

PLUM 210 DWV AND WATER DISTRIBUTION Textbooks 9781609834807  $137

PLUM 240
INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND 

REPAIR Textbooks 9781645646686  $137

PLUM 240
INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND 

REPAIR Textbooks 9781609834760  $137

PLUM 240
INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND 

REPAIR Textbooks 9781609834807  $137

PLUM 250 COMMERCIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781645646686  $137

PLUM 250 COMMERCIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781609834760  $137

PLUM 250 COMMERCIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781609834807  $137

PLUM 250 COMMERCIAL PLUMBING E-subscriptions/E-books 9781637762844  $78

WEB 110 HTML AND CSS Textbooks 9780137313211  $80

WEB 110 HTML AND CSS
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools
USB DRIVES OR OTHER EXTERNAL 

DRIVES  $12

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms PAINT SUIT  $16
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $6
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment RESPIRATOR  $25
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $35

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $2

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8
BUILDING ENGINEERING AND 
MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20
BUILDING ENGINEERING AND 
MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $120
BUILDING ENGINEERING AND 
MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8

COSMETOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms SCRUBS - 1 SET  $35

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST E-subscriptions/E-books TEST OUT: OFFICE PRO  $99

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

Kansas City Kansas Community College

57



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools
USB FOR COMPUTER REPAIR 

SOFTWARE  $35

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8

CULINARY ARTS Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms UNIFORMS  $118
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 

DEVELOPMENT Uniforms UNIFORMS  $22
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 

DEVELOPMENT Graduation Fees CERT A GRADUATION FEE  $20

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 
DEVELOPMENT Membership Fee

NAEYC MEMBERSHIP (NATIONAL 
ASSOCIATION FOR THE EDUCATION 
OF YOUNG CHILDREN EDUCATORS)  $30

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 
DEVELOPMENT Other PROGRAM ID BADGE  $7

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 
DEVELOPMENT Other PHYSICAL  $68

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE B Certification Tests CPR/FIRST AID CERTIFICATE  $32

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE B Uniforms UNIFORMS  $50

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE B Other PROGRAM ID BADGE  $7

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE B Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE FOR CERT B  $8

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES Uniforms SHIRTS  $34

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
Student Software 

Licenses FISDAP EXAM SOFTWARE  $105
HEATING, VENTILATION AND AIR 
CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION Certification Tests EPA 608 CERTIFICATION  $25
HEATING, VENTILATION AND AIR 
CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20
HEATING, VENTILATION AND AIR 
CONDITIONING/REFRIGERATION Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8

NAIL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

NAIL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms SCRUBS  $25

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

WELDING TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment

WELDING HELMETS, LEATHERS, 
GLOVES, GRINDING HEAD GEAR, #5 
SHADED FACE SHIELD, STANDARD 

PLIERS  $293

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $8

ACRT0101 OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION  $32

ALHT0120 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN: 9780357513743  $80

ALHT0127 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN: 9780357513743  $80

AUTT0103
AUTOMOTIVE SHOP OPERATIONS AND 

SAFETY Textbooks ISBN 128423035X  $90

AUTT0103
AUTOMOTIVE SHOP OPERATIONS AND 

SAFETY Textbooks ISBN 1284232093  $205

AUTT0103
AUTOMOTIVE SHOP OPERATIONS AND 

SAFETY Certification Tests S/P2 TESTING  $10

BEMT0101 OSHA 30 Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $32

58



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

BEMT0101 OSHA 30
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TAPE MEASURE 25', SPEED SQUARE 
7", FRAMING SQUARE, HARD HAT 

TYPE 1 CLASS C RATCHET 
SUSPENSION, 20. OZ STRAIGHT CLAW 

FRAMING HAMMER,  SAFETY 
GLASSES, SAFETY GLASSES, EMPIRE 

24" LEVEL, BACKPACK,  $350

BMFR0146
TECHNIQUES AND INSTRUMENTATION 

FOR BIOMANUFACTURING Certification Tests BCSI MICROCREDENTIAL  $120

BMFR0146
TECHNIQUES AND INSTRUMENTATION 

FOR BIOMANUFACTURING Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

BUSN0101 ACCOUNTING I Textbooks ISBN: 9781264737604  $81

BUSN0104 SMALL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Textbooks ISBN: 9781337487481  $135

BUSN0124
ACCOUNTING SOFTWARE 

APPLICATION
Student Software 

Licenses ISBN: 9781640615533  $99

BUSN0204 BUSINESS LAW I Textbooks ISBN: 9781265061692  $41

BUSN0210 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks ISBN: 9781337487481  $135

BUSN0285 OCCUPATIONAL INTERNSHIP I Textbooks ISBN: 978188522859  $12

BUSN2212 OFFICE PROCEDURES 2 Textbooks ISBN: 9780538450461  $75

BUSN2212 OFFICE PROCEDURES 2 Textbooks ISBN: 28138317  $140

CONS0101 SAFETY ORIENTATION Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $32

COSM0105
COSMETOLOGY HAIR CARE/STYLING 

SERVICES Textbooks
PIVOT POINT COSMETOLOGY BOOK 

BUNDLE  $420

COSM0105
COSMETOLOGY HAIR CARE/STYLING 

SERVICES Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSM0105
COSMETOLOGY HAIR CARE/STYLING 

SERVICES
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

SHEAR 5 1/2" W/MLD, VIPER SHEAR 
SET, HAIR SHAPER PROF STYLING 

RAZOR, HAIR SHAPER BLADES 10/PK, 
DRYER PIK SUPER NOZZLE BLOWER, 

MINI NANO TITANIUM 1/2" STRT'G  $850

CRTE0100 COMP TIA  A+CORE 1 Certification Tests A+ CERTIFICATION PART 1  $119

CRTE0101 COMP TIA A+CORE 2 Certification Tests A+ CERTIFICATION PART 2  $230

CRTE0117 NETWORKING ! E-subscriptions/E-books TEST OUT: NETWORK PRO  $109

CRTE0156 APPLIED NETWORKING 2 Certification Tests COMPTIA NETWORK+  $178

CRTE0158 NETWORKING 2 Certification Tests ROUTING & SWITCHING PRO  $129

CRTE0200
SERVER OPERATING SYSTEMS AND 

VIRTUALIZATION Certification Tests HYBRID SERVER: CORE  $129

CRTE0201 SERVER ADMINISTRATION Certification Tests HYBRID SERVER: ADVANCED  $129

CULN0120 COOKING METHODS Textbooks ISBN 9781119505631  $62

CULN0160 INTERNATIONAL COOKING Textbooks ISBN 9780135113486  $225

CULN0205 SERVSAFE Textbooks ISBN 9781582803227  $62

CULN0205 SERVSAFE Certification Tests SERVSAFE CERTIFICATION  $24

ELET0100 ELECTRICAL SAFETY (OSHA 30) Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY - ONLINE  $99

ELET0150 RESIDENTIAL WIRING I E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 978-1-68584-522-3  $60

HVAR0100 SAFETY ORIENTATION (OSHA 10) Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION  $32

HVAR0105 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS
Student Software 

Licenses
INTERPLAY LEARNING ONLINE 

MEMBERSHIP  $199

NAIL0101 SCIENTIFIC CONCEPTS
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

ACRYLIC BRUSH, DAPPEN DISH, 
MANICURE BOWL, TOENAIL 

CLIPPERS, CUTICLE PUSHER, NAIL 
NIPPERS, TIP SLICERS  $350

WELD0100 WELDING SAFETY AND OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $32

Labette Community College

59



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

GRAP 120 COLOR THEORY Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9780205635603  $15

HEAL 106 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN:9780323711562  $76

HEAL 121 NURSE AIDE: GERIATRIC Textbooks ISBN:97802056355603  $81

HEAL 131 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781259928178  $50

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

HEALTHCARE CODING Certification Tests
EXAM FEE - CERTIFIED CODING 

ASSOCIATE (CCA)  $199

HEALTHCARE CODING Certification Tests
EXAM FEE - CERTIFIED PHYSICIAN 

CODING (CPC)  $349

HEALTHCARE CODING Background Checks
BACKGROUND CHECK AND DRUG 

TEST  $83

HEALTHCARE CODING Membership Fee AHIMA MEMBERSHIP  $49

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Certification Tests
EXAM FEE - REGISTERED MEDICAL 

ASSISTANT (RMA)  $150

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Uniforms LAB JACKET  $45

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $42

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Drug Tests DRUG TEST  $41

PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests
EXAM FEE - REGISTERED 

PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN (RPT)  $125

PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms LAB JACKET  $45

PHLEBOTOMY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $42

PHLEBOTOMY Drug Tests DRUG TEST  $41

ALHE 100 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks

EMERGENCY CARE 13TH ED. PLUS 
MYBRANDYLAB W/ ETEXT-ACCESS 

CARD  $206

ALHE 100 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests COGNITIVE EXAM NREMT  $104

ALHE 100 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests PRACTICAL EXAM NREMT  $150

ALHE 100 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms STEEL TOE BOOTS AND EMT PANTS  $150

ALHE 122 INTRODUCTION TO PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks
ESSENTIALS OF PHARMACOLOCY 
FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONS 7TH  $125

ALHT 110
INTRO TO HEALTH INFORMATION 

TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books EHR GO ACCESS  $168

ALHT 110
INTRO TO HEALTH INFORMATION 

TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS  $240

ALHT 170 ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS Textbooks CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS  $240

ALHT 170 ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS E-subscriptions/E-books EHR GO ACCESS  $168

ALHT 250 REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLOGIES E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS  $240

ALMA 120 MEDICAL ADMINISTRATIVE ASPECTS E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS  $240

ALMA 155 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS Textbooks
CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS ISBN 

9780357700044  $240

ALMA 155 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS Textbooks

EMERGENCY & DISASTER 
PREPAREDNESS FOR HEALTH 
PROFESSIONALS 2ND EDITION  $240

ALMA 181 PATIENT CARE IN PRACTICE E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS  $240

ALMA 181 PATIENT CARE IN PRACTICE Certification Tests
REGISTERED PHLEBOTOMY 

TECHNICIAN EXAM  $125

AUTO 106 ELECTRICAL I Certification Tests ASE ENTRY-LEVEL TESTING FEE  $46

ELEC 204 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE II Certification Tests JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIAN EXAM  $125

PLGL 100
THE PARALEGAL IN THE LEGAL 

SYSTEM Textbooks

INTRODUCTION TO PARALEGAL 
STUDIES: A CRITICAL THINKING 

APPROACH  $57

Neosho County Community College

60



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

PLGL 105 PARALEGAL: CIVIL PROCEDURE I Textbooks
FUNDAMENTALS OF LITIGATION FOR 

PARALEGALS  $57

PLGL 110 PARALEGAL: CIVIL PROCEDURE II Textbooks
FUNDAMENTALS OF LITIGATION FOR 

PARALEGALS  $57

PLGL 115 PARALEGAL: CONTRACTS Textbooks
CONTRACTS FOR PARALEGALS: 

LEGAL PRINCIPLES  $57

PLGL 115 PARALEGAL: CONTRACTS Textbooks
PRACTICAL CONTRACT LAW FOR 

PARALEGALS  $57

PLGL 120 PARALEGAL: REAL PROPERTY LAW Textbooks
BASIC REAL ESTATE AND PROPERTY 

LAW FOR PARALEGALS  $57

PLGL 125
PARALEGAL: LEGAL RESEARCH AND 

WRITING Textbooks
THE LEGAL RESEARCH AND 

WRITING HANDBOOK  $57

PLGL 130
PARALEGAL: ADVANCED LEGAL 

RESEARCH AND WRITING Textbooks
THE LEGAL RESEARCH AND 

WRITING HANDBOOK  $57

PLGL 135 PARALEGAL: FAMILY LAW Textbooks FAMILY LAW FOR PARALEGALS  $57

PLGL 215 PARALEGAL: CRIMINAL LAW Textbooks
FUNDAMENTALS OF CRIMINAL LAW 
AND PROCEDURE FOR PARALEGALS  $57

PLGL 220
PARALEGAL: WILLS, ESTATES, AND 

TRUSTS Textbooks
BASIC WILLS, TRUSTS AND ESTATES 

FOR PARALEGALS  $57

PLGL 230
PARALEGAL: BUSINESS 

ORGANIZATIONS Textbooks
FUNDAMENTALS OF BUSINESS 

ORGANIZATIONS FOR PARALEGALS  $57

PLMB 110 PLUMBING EXTERNSHIP Certification Tests JOURNEYMAN PLUMBER EXAM  $125

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests
STATE TESTING FEE $20, PROCTOR 

FEE $20  $40

MEDICATION AIDE Liability insurance STUDENT LIABILITY INSURANCE  $18

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $50

MEDICATION AIDE Other
TUBERCULOSIS TEST REQUIRED TO 

ATTEND CLINICALS  $20

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests

KRYTERION TEST DELIVERY 
PLATFORM $18, STATE TESTING FEE 

$20, PROCTOR FEE $20  $58

NURSING AIDE Liability insurance STUDENT LIABILITY INSURANCE  $18

NURSING AIDE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $50

NURSING AIDE Other
TUBERCULOSIS TEST TO ATTEND 

CLINICALS  $20

ELECTRICAL & POWER TRANSMISSION Certification Tests

IF 18 OR OLDER, CDL LEARNERS 
PERMIT $13, SKILLS TEST $15, CDL 

LICENSE FEE $18  $46

ELECTRICAL & POWER TRANSMISSION
Personal Protective 

Equipment
BOOTS FOR CLIMBING, LEATHER 

GLOVES, SAFETY GLASSES  $300

HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests

KRYTERION (TEST DELIVERY 
PLATFORM) $18, STATE TESTING FEE 

$20, PROCTOR FEE $20  $58

ACC177 ACCOUNTING I E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754  $130

AMC108 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $160

AMC109 ENGINE PERFORMANCE II Textbooks ISBN 9789135-22480-9  $160

AMC111 ENGINE REPAIR I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-137-46963-5  $160

AMC112 ENGINE REPAIR II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-137-46963-5  $160

AMC129 ELECTRICAL I Textbooks ISBN  978-0-135-22480-9  $160

AMC132 SUSPENSION & STEERING I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-75857-1  $160

AMC134 ELECTRICAL II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $160

AMC208 ENGINE PERFORMANCE III Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $160

AMC209 ENGINE PERFORMANCE IV Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $160

Pratt Community College

61



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AMC225 AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION Textbooks ISBN 978-013-783987-2  $160

AMC235 ELECTRICAL III Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $160

AMC236 MANUAL TRANSMISSION Textbooks ISBN 978-0-137-83999-5  $160

AMC238 SUSPENSION & STEERING II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-75857-1  $160

AMC254 BRAKES I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-06312-6  $160

AMC255 BRAKES II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-06312-6  $160

AMC260
AUTOMOTIVE HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-60369-8  $160

APT138
APPLIED HYDRAULICS AND 

PNEUMATICS Textbooks ISBN 978-0-866-91335-1  $83

BUS158 OFFICE TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754  $130

BUS178 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754  $130

BUS201 WEB PAGE DESIGN E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754  $130

BUS233 BUSINESS LAW E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754  $130

BUS234 MARKETING E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754  $130

BUS237 BUSINESS MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754  $130

BUS264 ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754  $130

HOC174 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY E-subscriptions/E-books ISBN 979-821-4484-754  $130

HOC174 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests

NATIONAL HEALTHCAREER 
ASSOCIATION (NHANOW.COM): 

PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN 
CERTIFICATION  $129

HOC175 PHLEBOTOMY CLINICAL PRACTICUM Uniforms SCRUBS  $50

HOC175 PHLEBOTOMY CLINICAL PRACTICUM
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools WATCH WITH SECOND HAND  $20

HOC175 PHLEBOTOMY CLINICAL PRACTICUM Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $18

HOC176 EKG TECHNICIAN Certification Tests

NATIONAL HEALTHCAREER 
ASSICATION (NHANOW.COM): EKG 

TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION  $129

HOC176 EKG TECHNICIAN Uniforms SCRUBS  $50

HOC176 EKG TECHNICIAN
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools CALCULATOR  $10

HOC176 EKG TECHNICIAN
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools EKG CALIPERS  $10

HOC176 EKG TECHNICIAN Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $18

INT107 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-86291-8  $60

INT107 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Certification Tests
CERTIFICATION TESTING COMPTIA 

A+ 220-1101  $115

INT109
INTRODUCTION TO NETWORK 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-81163-3  $55

INT109
INTRODUCTION TO NETWORK 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests
CERTIFICATION TESTING COMPTIA 

NETWORK+ N10-008  $178

INT155 SERVER ADMINISTRATION I Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-13782-5  $60

INT206 COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL APPLICATION Textbooks ISBN 978-119-91593-7  $50

INT206 COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL APPLICATION Certification Tests
CERTIFICATION TESTING COMPTIA 

A+ 220-1102  $115

INT209 NETWORK SYSTEM TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-43225-8  $62

INT209 NETWORK SYSTEM TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NETWORK+ CERTIFICATION N10-008  $178

INT218
INTRODUCTION TO COMPUTER 

PROGRAMMING Textbooks ISBN 978-013-592903-2  $160

INT230 LINUX OPERATING SYSTEM Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-02121-6  $60

INT230 LINUX OPERATING SYSTEM Certification Tests
CERTIFICATION TEST COMPTIA 

LINUX+ XKO-005  $178

62



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

INT238
ADVANCED VISUAL BASIC

PROGRAMMING Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-20465-8  $234

INT240 COMPTIA SECURITY+ Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-73625-7  $55

INT240 COMPTIA SECURITY+ Certification Tests
CERTIFICATION TESTING COMPTIA 

SECURITY+ SYO601  $262

INT250 COMPTIA CLOUD+ Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-44296-7  $50

INT250 COMPTIA CLOUD+ Certification Tests
CERTIFICATION TEST COMPTIA 

CLOUD+ SVO-003  $178

INT255 SERVER ADMINISTRATION II Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-89143-7  $65

INT255 SERVER ADMINISTRATION II Certification Tests
CERTIFICATION TESTING COMPTIA 

SERVER+ SKO-005  $178

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books
ELECTUDE - ACCESS CODE -

2806086468141  $179

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-SS  $50

CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks

ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS. (8TH 
ED.). NEW YORK: MCGRAW-HILL 2. 

KANSAS MEDICATION AIDE 
CURRICULUM. (2011). KANSAS 
DEPARTMENT FOR AGING AND 
DISABILITY SERVICES; DAVIS?S 

DRUG GUIDE FOR NURSING  $91

CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CREDENTIAL EXAM FEE - CMA  $38

CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE Certification Tests CNA LICENSURE EXAM  $38

CORROSION TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books CORROSION BASICS  - 9781575903606  $235

CORROSION TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment
GOGGLES AND EAR PLUGS AND 

SAFETY GLASSES  $75

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests APPRENTICESHIP FEE- ANNUAL  $30

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF MED/HEAVY 
DUTY COMMERCIAL BUNDLE  - 

9781284100181  $153

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF MED/HEAVY 
DUTY DIESEL ENGINES BUNDLE  - 

9781284100457  $153

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books
ELECTUDE - ACCESS CODE -

2806086468141  $179

DRAFTING AND DESIGN TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 SEMESTER  $125

DRAFTING AND DESIGN TECHNOLOGY
Student Software 

Licenses SOLID PROFESSOR - 2808784968398  $100

ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Textbooks
COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE

MANUAL - 2804407290389  $3

ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Textbooks
PROFESSIONAL TRUCK DRIVER
COURSE GUIDE - 2801124060936  $13

ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Textbooks
FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER 

REGULATIONS - 9781602875920  $20

ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Textbooks DRIVERS DAILY LOG - 2804377790582  $28

ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Textbooks
RAND MCNALLY MOTOR CARRIERS'

ROAD ATLAS 2024 - 9780528027208  $36

ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Textbooks
TRACTOR TRAILER DRIVER 

TRAINING MANUAL  $108

ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING E-subscriptions/E-books
BUMPER TO BUMPER ONLINE

COURSE  $125

ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING
Student Software 

Licenses
SOFTWARE LICENSE- BUMER TO 

BUMPER  $50

ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Drug Tests DRUG TEST  $65

Seward County Community College

63



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN E-subscriptions/E-books
CENGAGE UNLIMITED  -

9780357700006  $125

PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks

MCCALL, R. E., AND TANKERSLEY, C. 
M. PHLEBOTOMY ESSENTIALS.
PHILADELPHIA, PA: LIPPINCOTT 

WILLIAMS & WILKINS PUBLISHERS  $89

PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks
EXPLORING MEDICAL LANGUAGE -

9780323711562  $100

PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks
BASIC CLINICAL LABORATORY 

TECHNIQUES - 9781111138363  $130

PHLEBOTOMY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECKS  $72

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks MODERN WELDING - 9781635636864  $160

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
WELDING PRINT READING  -

9781635636819  $160

WELDING TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

WELD KIT - FIRST SEMESTER,
FRESHMAN YEAR INCLUDES 

HELMET, SAFETY GLASSES, GRINDER 
AND MORE  $675

AC1303 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING
Student Software 

Licenses QUICKBOOKS LICENSE  $20

AT1112
INTRODUCTION TO ESTIMATING AND 

DIAGNOSTIC SCANNING
Student Software 

Licenses DIAGNOSTIC TOOL SUBSCRIPTION  $50

CS1423 WINDOWS SERVER II Certification Tests TSA EXAM NETW  $168

CS1723
COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL 

APPLICATIONS Certification Tests TSA EXAM APLUS  $118

CS1903 INFORMATION SECURITY Certification Tests TSA EXAM CTIAE  $247

CS2503 WEB PAGE DESIGN I
Student Software 

Licenses
WEB DESIGN HOSTING 
SUBSCRIPTION - $11.80  $12

CT2103 INTERNAL CORROSION Textbooks

FIELD GUIDE FOR INVESTIGATING 
INTERNAL CORROSION  - 

9781575901718  $152

DF1015 CIVIL ENGINEERING DRAFTING E-subscriptions/E-books CIVIL DRAFTING - 9780134436043  $154

ID1004 TRADE BASICS Membership Fee
MEMBERSHIP FOR CERTIFYING 

BODIES (ACCREDITING AGENCIES)  $27

ID1004 TRADE BASICS Textbooks
CORE CURRICULUM: TRAINEE GUIDE

- 9780134130989  $78

MT1203
INTRODUCTION TO MEDICAL 

TECHNOLOGY
Student Software 

Licenses
MEDICAL TRAINING SOLUTIONS

SUBSCRIPTION  $50

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
ADVANCED EMT Certification Tests AEMT CERTIFICATION APPLICATION  $50

ADVANCED EMT Uniforms SHIRT/UNIFORM  $60

ADVANCED EMT Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OPAC CERTIFICATION FEES  $120

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY
Student Software 

Licenses CENGAGE UNLIMITED SOFTWARE  $260

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees

GRADUATION 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DI

PLOMA  $50

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

NURSING AIDE Textbooks 9781604251548  $95

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests CNA CERTIFICATION TEST  $50

NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $30

NURSING AIDE Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

DENTAL ASSISTING Uniforms THREE SETS OF SCRUBS  $120

Flint Hills Technical College

64



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

DENTAL ASSISTING Graduation Fees

GRADUATION 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DI

PLOMA  $50

DENTAL ASSISTING Liability insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $12

DENTAL ASSISTING Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Graduation Fees

GRADUATION 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DI

PLOMA  $50

EMT: BASIC Certification Tests EMT-CERTIFICATION APPLICATION  $50

EMT: BASIC Certification Tests EMT COGNITIVE TEST NATIONAL  $100

EMT: BASIC Certification Tests EMT PRACTICAL EXAM STATE  $100

EMT: BASIC Uniforms EMS POLO  $50

EMERGENCY SERVICES TECHNOLOGY Uniforms SHIRT/UNIFORM  $50

EMERGENCY SERVICES TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees

GRADUATION 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DI

PLOMA  $50

EMERGENCY SERVICES TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Certification Tests EMR-CERTIFICATION APPLICATION  $15

EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Certification Tests EMR COGNITIVE TEST NATIONAL  $100

EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Certification Tests EMR PRACTICAL EXAM STATE  $100

EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Uniforms SHIRT/UNIFORM  $60

EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

GRAPHIC ARTS TECHNOLOGY
Student Software 

Licenses
ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD 

SOFTWARE LICENSE  $240

GRAPHIC ARTS TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees

GRADUATION 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DI

PLOMA  $50

GRAPHIC ARTS TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA CERTIFICATION FEE  $50

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $30

MEDICATION AIDE Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

MULTIMEDIA DESIGN Uniforms T-SHIRT/UNIFORM  $30

MULTIMEDIA DESIGN
Student Software 

Licenses
ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD 

SOFTWARE  $240

MULTIMEDIA DESIGN Graduation Fees

GRADUATION 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DI

PLOMA  $50

MULTIMEDIA DESIGN Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

PRACTICAL NURSING Certification Tests NCLEX-LPN  $200

PRACTICAL NURSING Uniforms SCRUBS  $100

PRACTICAL NURSING Graduation Fees

GRADUATION 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DI

PLOMA  $50

PRECISION AGRICULTURE Certification Tests
PESTICIDE APPLICATOR

CERTIFICATION  $25

PRECISION AGRICULTURE Certification Tests REMOTE PILOT LICENSE (DRONE)  $150

PRECISION AGRICULTURE Graduation Fees

GRADUATION 
ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DI

PLOMA  $50

AMT  101 ELECTRICAL 1 Textbooks 9780135257418  $65

AMT  101 ELECTRICAL 1 Textbooks 978013527272  $245

AMT  101 ELECTRICAL 1 Certification Tests ASE CERT FEE/ELECTUDE  $125

AMT  103 ELECTRICAL 2 Textbooks 9780135257418  $65

65



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AMT  103 ELECTRICAL 2 Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

AMT  107 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Textbooks 9780135257418  $65

AMT  107 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

AMT  112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Textbooks 9780135257418  $65

AMT  112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

AMT  112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Certification Tests SP2/ASE/ELECTUDE CERTIFICATION  $140

AMT  116 BRAKES 1 Textbooks 9780135257418  $65

AMT  116 BRAKES 1 Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

AMT  118 WHEEL Textbooks 9780135257418  $65

AMT  118 WHEEL Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

AMT  213 CLIMATE CONTROL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135257418  $65

AMT  213 CLIMATE CONTROL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

AMT  214
AUTOMATIC

TRANSMISSIONS/TRANSAXLES Textbooks 9780135257418  $65

AMT  214
AUTOMATIC

TRANSMISSIONS/TRANSAXLES Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

AMT  218 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 2 Textbooks 9780135257418  $65

AMT  218 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 2 Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

AMT  219 SUSPENSION AND STEERING I Textbooks 9780135257418  $65

AMT  219 SUSPENSION AND STEERING I Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

AMT  232 ELECTRONIC FUEL INJECTION Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

AMT  234 LIGHT DUTY DIESEL Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

AMT  241 SERVICE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

AMT  242 ALTERNATIVE FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135257272  $245

BI   207 HUMAN PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks 9780323789875  $174

BUS  133 OFFICE PROCEDURES E-subscriptions/E-books
KEYBOARDING ONLINE ACCESS

CODE  $68

CPD  125
LEADING EDGE WEB DESIGN 

ADVANCED Textbooks 9781943872381  $60

CPD  125
LEADING EDGE WEB DESIGN 

ADVANCED Textbooks 9781943873005  $60

CPD  125
LEADING EDGE WEB DESIGN 

ADVANCED
Professional

Equipment/Kits/Tools FLASH DRIVE  $10

EMS  100 FIRST RESPONDER Textbooks 9781284134189  $166

EMS  100 FIRST RESPONDER Certification Tests KANSAS APPLICATION FOR FR EXAM  $15

EMS  100 FIRST RESPONDER Certification Tests
NATIONAL REGISTRY WRITTEN 

EXAM  $75

EMS  100 FIRST RESPONDER Certification Tests
KANSAS FIRST RESPONDER

PRACTICAL EXAM  $100

EMS  103 EMT Textbooks 9781284243758  $335

EMS  104
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9781284136562  $205

EMS  104
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Certification Tests
KANSAS APPLICATION -

CERTIFICATION FEE  $50

EMS  104
ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Certification Tests COGNITIVE TEST NATIONAL AEMT  $150

GAT  123 LAYOUT SOFTWARE Textbooks 9780138263911  $70

GAT  125 ILLUSTRATION SOFTWARE Textbooks 9780138263829  $70

HCA  109 INTRODUCTION TO GARDE MANGER Textbooks 9780470485477  $52

HCA  109 INTRODUCTION TO GARDE MANGER Textbooks 9780470284735  $73

HCA  110
RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT AND 

LEADERSHIP Textbooks 9780470147948  $32

66



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

HCA  110
RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT AND 

LEADERSHIP Textbooks 9780470251270  $46

HCA  110
RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT AND 

LEADERSHIP Textbooks 9781119705505  $52

HCA  131
BAKING THEORY, PASTRY AND 

CONFECTIONS Textbooks 9780470928653  $80

HCA  134 ADVANCED GARDE MANGER Textbooks 9780470284735  $75

HCA  134 ADVANCED GARDE MANGER Textbooks 9780470179963  $150

HCA  135
HOSPITALITY ACCOUNTING, 

PURCHASING AND COST CONTROLS Textbooks 9781119572213  $140

HCA  200 AMERICAN REGIONAL CUISINE Textbooks 9780131109360  $194

HCA  201 FOOD TRUCK PRACTICUM Textbooks 9798680707265  $15

HCA  202
HOSPITALITY SUPERVISION & 

MARKETING Textbooks 9781394208333  $98

HCA  203 WORLD CUISINE Textbooks 9780470052402  $60

HHS  270 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks
CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE RESOURCE 

BINDER  $30

HHS  270 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks 9781604251548  $75

IET  115 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks
ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS BASED ON 

THE 2023 NEC?  $145

IET  214 PROGRAMMABLE CONTROLLERS Textbooks 9780826913722  $82

IET  246 ENGINEERING ENERGY APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9780826913722  $85

MMD  131 3D GRAPHICS & ANIMATION I Textbooks 9780136870104  $67

MMD  140 DIGITAL VIDEO PRODUCTION 1 Textbooks 9780138318567  $72

MMD  150 PHOTOSHOP FOR MULTIMEDIA Textbooks 9780138262525  $69

MMD  180 INTERACTIVE MULTIMEDIA I Textbooks 9780137982424  $64

MMD  230 INTERACTIVE MULTIMEDIA II Textbooks 9780138317713  $73

MMD  240 MULTIMEDIA PROJECT DESIGN Textbooks 9781316638088  $55

NET  280 CISCO NETWORK ADMINISTRATION Textbooks 9780135937822  $48

NET  282 CISCO NETWORK ADMINISTRATION II Textbooks 9780135937822  $48

PPT  138 OSHA-10 CERTIFICATION Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $32

TCH  101 WELDING SAFETY/OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $32

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION B2-B5  $46
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests I-CAR CREDENTIALS  $50
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION 

TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $220

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION A1-A8,C1,G1  $46

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FORD MLR CERTIFICATION  $150

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS  $90

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780137854905  $170

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Uniforms PROGRAM SHIRTS  $35

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780357700044  $220

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA STATE REGISTRATION  $20

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $45

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests CNA STATE REGISTRATION  $20

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests CPR  $40

NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $45

Fort Hays Tech | North Central

67



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
CULINARY ARTS Certification Tests SERVSAFE CERTIFICATION  $40

CULINARY ARTS Textbooks 9780866127097  $110

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms
2 JACKETS, 2 APRONS, PANTS, 

NONSKID BLACK SHOES  $160

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests EPA 609 CERTIFICATION  $30

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION  $46

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS  $90

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780357700044  $220

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY TOE BOOTS  $95

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780357700044  $220
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Certification Tests EPA 608 CERTIFICATION  $30
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Certification Tests HC/HFO CERTIFICATION  $30
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Certification Tests NATE CERTIFICATION  $35
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks 9781733817226  $35
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks 9798988989202  $40
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks 9781930044531  $60
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks 9781733817202  $80
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks 9781733817264  $100
PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks 9780357700044  $220

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 
CONDITIONING

Professional 
Equipment/Kits/Tools

A/C SERVICE TECH QUICK GUIDES, 
IAPMO PIPE SIZING CALCULATORS 

(WATER, NATURAL GAS, DWV), 
SLIDE RULE  $93

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CPR FIRST AID  $40

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests
STATE OF KANSAS PHARMACY TECH 

REGISTRATION  $77

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests PTCE CERTIFICATION EXAM  $129

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools NAME TAG  $15

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9780323695763  $40

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9780323734080  $60

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9780323695442  $68

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9780323497244  $70

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9780323760126  $70

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9780323734073  $110

POWERSPORTS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781418053888  $120

WELDING Certification Tests AWS SENSE  $25

AMT109
AUTOMOTIVE HEATING/AIR 

CONDITIONING Certification Tests EPA 609 CERTIFICATION  $30

BMGT 112 INSURANCE OPERATIONS Textbooks 9781946711311  $75

BT103 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING I E-subscriptions/E-books 9781264444816  $280

BT110 MULTIMEDIA APPLICATIONS E-subscriptions/E-books 9798765713631  $150

BT115 DIGITAL MARKETING E-subscriptions/E-books 9780998713809  $150

COM210 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books 9780323711562  $95

68



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks MACS A/C MANUAL  $20

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests MACS A/C CERTIFICATION TEST  $24

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
FINANCIAL ACCT PRINCIPLE ISBN 

9781926751757  $120

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING ISBN 

9781926751979  $120

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY
Student Software 

Licenses
BUSINESS I CENGAGE 12 MO. 

UNLIMITED  $250

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY
Student Software 

Licenses
BUSINESS II CENGAGE 12 MO. 

UNLIMITED  $250

CARPENTRY Textbooks
TABS FOR CODE BOOK ISBN 

9781609837167  $24

CARPENTRY Textbooks
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE 

STUDY 2018 ISBN 9781609837938  $96

CARPENTRY Textbooks
PRACTICAL PROBLEMS IN MATH 

ISBN 9781111313425  $98

CARPENTRY Textbooks
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE 

BOOK 2018 ISBN 9781609837372  $174

CARPENTRY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools
NOTEBOOK, SHARPIES & 

CARPENTER PENCILS  $44

CARPENTRY
Personal Protective 

Equipment

CARPENTRY I SAFETY KIT (ROOFERS 
FALL KIT, HARDHAT, SAFETY 

GLASSES & GOGGLES, EARPLUGS, 
DUST MASK & PAINTING MASK)  $250

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
TABS FOR CODE BOOK ISBN 

9781609837167  $24

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE 

STUDY 2018 ISBN 9781609837938  $96

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
PRACTICAL PROBLEMS IN MATH 

ISBN 9781111313425  $98

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE 

BOOK 2018 ISBN 9781609837372  $174

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools
NOTEBOOK, SHARPIES & 

CARPENTER PENCILS  $44

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment

CARPENTRY I SAFETY KIT (ROOFERS 
FALL KIT, HARDHAT, SAFETY 

GLASSES & GOGGLES, EARPLUGS, 
DUST MASK & PAINTING MASK)  $250

CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Textbooks

COMPETENCY STANDARDS IN 
PRESCHOOL, INFANT, OR FAMILY 

CHILDCARE (STUDENT CHOOSES 1 
OF THESE 3)  $44

CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Textbooks

ESSENTIALS FOR WORKING WITH 
YOUNG CHILDREN TEXTBOOK 3RD 

EDITION ISBN 9780988965089  $78

CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Textbooks

DEVELOPMENTALLY APPROPRIATE 
PRACTICE IN EARLY CHILDHOOD 

ISBN 9781938113956  $98

CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Membership Fee CDA FEE  $425

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
HAND LETTERING FOR EVERYONE 

ISBN 9780399173011  $20

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
THE BEGINNER'S PHOTOGRAPHY 

GUIDE ISBN 9780241241271  $32

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
GRAPHIC DESIGN PLAY BOOK ISBN 

9781786273963  $33

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

GRAPHIC DESIGN THINKING: 
BEYOND BRAINSTORMING ISBN 

9781568989792  $42

Fort Hays Tech | Northwest

69



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
BURN YOUR PORTFOLIO ISBN 

9780321918680  $59

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS CLASSROOM 

IN BOOK/EBK ISBN 9780137623921  $70

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR CLASSROOM 

INBOOK/EBK ISBN 9780138263829  $70

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
ADOBE PHOTOSHOP CLASSROOM A 

BOOK/EBK ISBN 9780138262525  $70

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
ADOBE PREMIER PRO CLASSROOM 
IN BOOK/EBK ISBN 9780138318567  $70

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
ADOBE IN DESIGN CLASSROOM IN 

BOOK/EBK ISBN 9780138263911  $71

CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks
WORKBOOK FOR MOSBY'S 

TEXTBOOK ISBN 9780323790543  $44

CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks

MOSBY'S TEXTBOOK FOR 
MEDICATION ASSISTANTS ISBN 

9780323790505  $93

CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA TEST  $20

COSMETOLOGY Textbooks
MILADY'S COSMETOLOGY 

WORKBOOK ISBN 9780357922170  $150

COSMETOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books
MILADY'S BUNDLE ISBN 

9780357379080  $170

COSMETOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools ACRYLIC NAIL KIT  $134

COSMETOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COSMETOLOGY TOOL KIT 
(MANIKINS, HAIRDRYER, TRIMMER, 

CLAMPS, SPRAY BOTTLES, BRUSHES, 
CLIPS, TWEEZERS, CLIPPERS, 

SHEARS, STRAIGHTENING IRON, 
RAZOR KIT)  $655

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

WRITE TO PROTECT AND SERVE ISBN 
9781940771427  $48

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

PRACTICAL CRIME SCENE 
PROCESSING & INVESTIGATING 3E 

ISBN 9781032094434  $93
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
CRIME SCENE PHOTOGRAPHY 3E 

PRINT ISBN 9780128027646  $102

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

PRACTICAL HOMICIDE 
INVESTIGATION 5E ISBN 

9781482235074  $110
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books
CYBERCRIME AND CYBERSECURITY 
180 DAY EBOOK ISBN 9781032524511  $40

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books

LAW & EVIDENCE: PRIMER FOR 
CRIM. JUST., CRIMIN, AND LEGAL 
STUDIES 3E 180 DAY EBOOK ISBN 

9781032211763  $42

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 
TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books

PRACTICAL ASPECTS OF INTERVIEW 
& INTERROGATION 180 DAY EBOOK 

ISBN 9780849301018  $93
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books
CENGAGE 120 MO CSI II - ISBN 

9780357699416  $250
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books
CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MO ISBN 

9780357124987  $250
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FIRST AID/CPR  $20
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS/CLOTHING  $100
CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks MACS A/C MANUAL  $20

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks FASTNERS ISBN 9780866913492  $39

70



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
AIR CONDITIONING ISBN 

9780866914079  $55

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ELEC/ELECT ISBN 9780866914093  $60

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks HYDRAULICS ISBN 9780866913713  $60

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
POWER TRAINS 7E ISBN 

9780866913775  $60

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
SMALL GAS ENGINES 12E ISBN 

9781637760727  $130

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks DIESEL TECH 9E ISBN 9781645646853  $145

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
HEAVY DUTY TRUCK SYS 7E 

ISBN9781337787109  $160

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests MACS A/C CERTIFICATION TEST  $24

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $6

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

SOARES GROUNDING & BONDING 
BOCLHDGPVG, BOCLHDQDLL, 

BOCLYYLX4D  $68

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC 
CONTROLLER LAB MANUAL 6E ISBN 

9781264446766  $124

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
PRINT READING FOR CONSTRUCTION 

8E ISBN 9781649259851  $126

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
UGLY'S MASTER PACK 2023 ISBN 

9781284289718  $126

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
CONSTRUCTION CRAFT WORKER 2E 

ISBN 978082699368  $128

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
2023 NEC HANDBOOK W/TABS 
BUNDLE ISBN 9798214115818  $190

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

ELECTRIC MOTORS AND CONTROLS 
SYSTEMS W/ACTIVITIES MANUAL 
AND BINDER ISBN 9781264460427  $275

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
APPRENTICESHIP LEVEL 1 ISBN 

9781960005342  $306

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
APPRENTICESHIP LEVEL 2 ISBN 

9781960005359  $306

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
APPRENTICESHIP LEVEL 3 ISBN 

9781960005366  $306

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
APPRENTICESHIP LEVEL 4 ISBN 

9781960005373  $306

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment
HARDHAT, EAR PLUGS, SAFETY 

GLASSES & DUST MASKS  $108

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
UGLY'S MASTER PACK 2023 ISBN 

97812842897  $126

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks
EMERGENCY CARE W/MYLAB 

BRADY ISBN 9780135479148  $131

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests EMT TESTING FEES  $273

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks
BASIC NUTRITION ISBN 

9780323377317  $32

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks
MED ASSIST EXAM REVIEW ISBN 

9781284236019  $100

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks

STANFIELDS ESSENTIAL MEDICAL 
TERMINOLOGY 5E ISBN 

9781284142211  $100

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks

3E BUNDLE W/STUDY 
UNDERSTANDING PHARMACOLOGY 

2E ISBN 9780443325557  $104

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks
A/P FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONALS 3E 

ISBN 9780323775717  $210

71



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks

TODAY'S MEDICAL ASSISTANT 
W/STUDY GUIDE AND SIMCHART 

ISBN 9780443321009  $275

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Certification Tests CPR CERTIFICATION  $20

MEDICAL ASSISTANT
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools
MEDICAL ASSISTANT SUPPLIES 

(STETHOSCOPE)  $41

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Uniforms SCRUBS  $125

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

PLUMBING Textbooks IPC TABS ISBN 9781622702732  $25

PLUMBING Textbooks
INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE - 

CENGAGE ISBN 9781609839628  $122

PLUMBING
Personal Protective 

Equipment

SAFETY KIT (SAFETY GLASSES, 
GLOVES, HARD HAT, DUST MASK, 

EAR PLUGS)  $41
PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
BUILDING SOILS FOR BETTER CROPS 

4E ISBN 9781888626193  $37
PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks GPS SYSTEMS ISBN 9781932813197  $46
PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks GIS TUTORIAL I ISBN 9781589483354  $50
PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
INTRO TO GEOSPATIAL 

TECHNOLOGIES ISBN 9781319565701  $125

PRECISION AGRICULTURE 
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

PLANT NUTRITION AND SOIL 
FERTILITY MANUAL ISBN 

9781439816097  $150
PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks
FARM MANAGEMENT 10E ISBN 

9781307891324  $155
PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books
PRECISION AG FRO GRAIN 

PRODUCTION ISBN 9780643107472  $91
PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books
INTRO TO AGRONOMY ISBN 

9780357700044  $250
PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks GPS SYSTEMS ISBN 9781932813197  $46

RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks ACLS PALS NRP  $76

RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks
RESPIRATORY CARE A AND P ISBN 

9780323757034  $100

RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks
LINZS COMPREHENSIVE RESP 
DISEASES ISBN 9781449652715  $105

RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks
EVOLVE EXAM REVIEW FOR RT ISBN 

9780323553681  $110

RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks

NEONATAL AND PEDIATRIC 
RESPIRATORY CARE ISBN 

9781284234992  $110

RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks
MECHANICAL VENTILATION 3E ISBN 

9781284125931  $115

RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks

EGANS FUNDAMENTALS OF RESP 
CARE BUNDLE WSTUDY ISBN 

9780443321023  $175

RESPIRATORY CARE Textbooks

INTEGRATED CARDIOPULMONARY 
PHARMACOLOGY ISBN 

9781517813901  $176

RESPIRATORY CARE
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

RESPIRATORY THERAPY I SUPPLIES 
(STETHOSCOPE; FINGER PULSE 

OXIMETER)  $150

RESPIRATORY CARE
Student Software 

Licenses BOARD PREP COURSE  $400

RESPIRATORY CARE Membership Fee MY CLINICAL EXCHANGE I AND II  $80

RESPIRATORY CARE Membership Fee TRAJECSYS REPORT SYSTEM  $196

RESPIRATORY CARE Uniforms SCRUBS  $125

72



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
RESPIRATORY CARE Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks ACLS PALS NRP  $76

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks
RESPIRATORY CARE A AND P ISBN 

9780323757034  $100

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks
LINZS COMPREHENSIVE RESP 
DISEASES ISBN 9781449652715  $105

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks
EVOLVE EXAM REVIEW FOR RT ISBN 

9780323553681  $110

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks

NEONATAL AND PEDIATRIC 
RESPIRATORY CARE ISBN 

9781284234992  $110

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks
MECHANICAL VENTILATION 3E ISBN 

9781284125931  $115

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks

EGANS FUNDAMENTALS OF RESP 
CARE BUNDLE WSTUDY ISBN 

9780443321023  $175

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks

INTEGRATED CARDIOPULMONARY 
PHARMACOLOGY ISBN 

9781517813901  $176

RESPIRATORY THERAPY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

RESPIRATORY THERAPY I SUPPLIES 
(STETHOSCOPE; FINGER PULSE 

OXIMETER)  $150

RESPIRATORY THERAPY
Student Software 

Licenses BOARD PREP COURSE  $400

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Membership Fee MY CLINICAL EXCHANGE I AND II  $80

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Membership Fee TRAJECSYS REPORT SYSTEM  $196

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Uniforms SCRUBS  $125

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

CDL 105
ENTRY LEVEL DRIVER TRAINING 

(ELDT) THEORY Textbooks OBTAINING CDL ISBN 9781680084931  $55

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AIR CONDITIONING AND 

REFRIGERATION E-subscriptions/E-books
CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS CODE 

1-YR  $200
AIR CONDITIONING AND 

REFRIGERATION E-subscriptions/E-books
INTERPLAY LEARNING LICENSE - 

VIRTUAL REALITY & AI LABS  $325

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS 1-YR  $200

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT Textbooks

HARTMAN'S NURSING ASSISTANT 
CARE LONG-TERM CARE 

WORKBOOK ISBN: 9781604251388  $25

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT Certification Tests SITE TESTING FEE  $20

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT Certification Tests STATE CNA TESTING FEE  $20

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $18
HEATING, VENTALIATION, AND AIR 

CONDITIONING (HVAC) E-subscriptions/E-books
CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS CODE 

1-YR  $200
HEATING, VENTALIATION, AND AIR 

CONDITIONING (HVAC) E-subscriptions/E-books
INTERPLAY LEARNING LICENSE - 

VIRTUAL REALITY & AI LABS  $325

WELDING TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books TOOLINGU CURRICULUM & LABS  $235

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $84

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $50

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $51

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books INTERPLAY LEARNING  $300

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $65

Manhattan Area Technical College

Salina Area Technical College

73



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $100

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY B E-subscriptions/E-books INTERPLAY LEARNING  $300

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY B Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $65

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY B Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $100

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY B Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

FIRE FIGHTER Certification Tests
FIREFIGHTER I, FIREFIGHTER II, HAZ-

MAT AWARENESS  $100

FIRE FIGHTER Uniforms WORKSHIRTS  $45

FIRE FIGHTER Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $75

FIRE SCIENCE Certification Tests
FIREFIGHTER I, FIREFIGHTER II, HAZ-

MAT AWARENESS  $100

FIRE SCIENCE Uniforms WORKSHIRT  $50

FIRE SCIENCE Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $81

HVAC E-subscriptions/E-books INTERPLAY LEARNING  $300

HVAC Certification Tests EPA608  $25

HVAC Certification Tests CERTIFICATE  $50

HVAC Certification Tests MECHANICAL APT TEST  $55

HVAC Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $65

HVAC Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $100

HVAC Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36
HVAC (HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR 

CONDITIONING) E-subscriptions/E-books INTERPLAY LEARNING  $300
HVAC (HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR 

CONDITIONING) Certification Tests EPA608  $25
HVAC (HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR 

CONDITIONING) Certification Tests
NATE READY TO WORK 

CERTIFICATE  $50
HVAC (HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR 

CONDITIONING) Certification Tests MECHANICAL APT TEST  $55
HVAC (HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR 

CONDITIONING) Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $65
HVAC (HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR 

CONDITIONING) Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $100
HVAC (HEATING, VENTILATION, & AIR 

CONDITIONING) Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $65

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $150

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $78

POLICE SCIENCE Uniforms WORKSHIRT  $40

POLICE SCIENCE Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $126

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $65

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $225

WELDING TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment LEATHERS  $100

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

BAT 140 MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books
PAC CENGAGE UNLIMTIED ONE 

YEAR  $200

BAT 144 HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books
PAC CENGAGE UNLIMITED TWO 

YEAR  $200

BAT 154 SMALL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books
PAC CENGAGE UNLIMITED ONE 

YEAR  $200

BUS 100 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS E-subscriptions/E-books
PAC CENGAGE UNLIMITED ONE 

YEAR  $200

74



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

CTD 105
CDL/ENTRY-LEVEL COMMERCIAL 

MOTOR VEHICLE DRIVER TRAINING E-subscriptions/E-books IMPACT E-LEARNING SERVICE  $165

FIR 115 FIREFIGHTER I
Personal Protective 

Equipment GLOVES  $15

FIR 117 FIREFIGHTER II
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $15

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION & 
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/SHIRT  $55
AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION & 
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 
Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION & 
REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 
Equipment

PPE KIT - EAR PLUGS, EAR MUFFS, 
RESPIRATOR WITH FILTERS, PAINT 

SUIT, NITRIL GLOVES, JERSEY 
GLOVES, FACE SHIELD, WELDING 

HELMET, WELDING JACKET & 
WELDING GLOVES  $540

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books
SERVICE MANUAL SUBSCRIPTIONS 

($12X2)  $24

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books ELECTUDE SUBSCRIPTIONS ($30X4)  $120

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $55

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

BRAKES KIT (INCLUDES TUBE NUT, 
TUBING CUTTER & HYDRAULIC 

BRAKE TUBING)  $32

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

INCLUDES: BULBS & SOCKETS, 
FUSES & CIRCUIT BREAKER, 

ALLIGATOR CLIPS, SOLDER, SHRINK 
TUBE, BATTERY & ELECTRICAL 

WIRE)  $32

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES - 5 PAIRS TOTAL  $25

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 281-8-440-09478-1  $43

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-637-76356-8  $185

CABINET/MILLWORK Uniforms UNIFORM  $55

CABINET/MILLWORK Textbooks 978-1-637-76504-3  $172

CABINET/MILLWORK
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT (HAMMER, RUBBER 
MALLET, SCREWDRIVERS, TOOL 

BOX, PLIERS, SQUARE, WOOD 
CHISELS, ETC.)  $200

CABINET/MILLWORK
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

CARPENTRY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS  $55

CARPENTRY
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

CARPENTRY
Personal Protective 

Equipment GLOVES  $12

CARPENTRY
Personal Protective 

Equipment WORK SHOES  $100

COSMETOLOGY Textbooks

COSMO PROGRAM TEXTBOOKS 
(PIVOT POINT FUNDAMENTALS 

ALONG WITH LAB)  $320

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests
KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY 

LICENSING EXAMS AND LICENSE  $240

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms NAMETAG  $5

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM  $90

Washburn Institute of Technology

75



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

COSMETOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

PRE-COSMETOLOGY KIT (ACRYLIC 
KIT, T3 GEL KIT, NORMAL SKINCARE 

KIT, COMBS, NAIL BRUSHES, ETC.)  $335

COSMETOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

C1 AND C2 COSMETOLOGY KIT (4 
MANNEQUINS, SHEARS SET, 
CLIPPERS, TRIMMERS, ETC.)  $800

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms APRONS AND TOWELS  $75

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms 4 CHEF COAT AND 4 HATS  $240

CULINARY ARTS
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools KNIFE/TOOL SET  $300

CULINARY ARTS Textbooks 978-1-118-97272-4  $60

CULINARY ARTS Textbooks 978-0-866-12709-7  $94

CULINARY ARTS Textbooks 978-0-134-44190-0  $177

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms UNIFORM PANTS  $35

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms NON-SLIP SHOES  $60

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests MAC609 CERTIFICATION  $27

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATIONS  $47

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS  $55

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

ELECTRICAL KIT (STUDENT KEEPS - 
LIGHT BULB AND SOCKET, FUSE 

HOLDER, CIRCUIT BREAKER, 
ALLIGATOR CLIPS SET, SOLDER, 

HEAT SHRINK TUBING, ELECTRICAL 
WIRE)  $25

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment STEELED TOE BOOTS  $100

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Certification Tests CERTIFICATION(S) - CPR  $60

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Uniforms UNIFORM/SMOCK AND NAMETAG  $70

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Textbooks 281-8-440-10003-1  $140

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

SUPPLY KIT - STUDENT KEEPS (2 
PAIRS OF TEACHER SCISSORS, 2 

PAIRS OF CHILDREN SCISSORS, HOLE 
PUNCH, 3 BINDERS, 18 GALLON 

TOTE)  $75

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRT  $55

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLOVES  $12

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Other
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE BOOK 

TABS  $25

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-455-92936-8  $180

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CPR  $40

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRT  $55

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COURSE KIT (STETHOSCOPE; BP 
CUFF, SCISSORS; POCKET 

RESUSCITATOR, SAFETY GLASSES)  $60

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests EMS NATIONAL REGISTRY  $98

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests KSBEMS REGISTRATION  $100

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests SKEMS PRACTICAL EXAM  $100

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms BDU PANTS  $50

76



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN
Personal Protective 

Equipment BOOTS  $50

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Other

VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT 
REPOSITORY - REQUIRED FOR 

CLINICALS  $83
ENGINEERING DRAFTING & DESIGN 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-630-57522-9  $54
ENGINEERING DRAFTING & DESIGN 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-630-57493-2  $61
ENGINEERING DRAFTING & DESIGN 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-305-65972-8  $225

ENGINEERING DRAFTING & DESIGN 
TECHNOLOGY

Professional 
Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT (ENGINEERS SCALE, 
ARCHITECTS SCALE, PENCILS, 

ERASERS, ETC.)  $35

GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY E-subscriptions/E-books ACCESS CODE-LEARN KEY  $30

GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools FLASH DRIVE  $20

HVAC Certification Tests EPA608 CERTIFICATION  $25

HVAC Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS  $55

HVAC
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

HVAC
Personal Protective 

Equipment GLOVES (2 PAIRS)  $25

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Uniforms UNIFORM/SHIRTS  $55

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

PROJECT KITS (STUDENT KEEPS) - 
ELECTROMAGNET, ELECTRIC 

MOTOR, AND RC CAR KITS  $50

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Textbooks 978-0-826-93713-1  $36

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Textbooks 978-0-826-91227-5  $48

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Uniforms STEELED TOE BOOTS  $100
INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/SHIRTS  $55
INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-646-85653-4  $66

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-646-85659-6  $66

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-646-85673-2  $112

INFORMATION SYSTEMS 
TECHNOLOGY

Professional 
Equipment/Kits/Tools

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & 
REPAIR TOOLS - STUDENT KEEPS 

(DVD-R DISKS, HEADPHONES, 3 USB 
FLASH DRIVES, COMPUTER TOOL KIT 

WITH ANTI-STATIC BAND, RJ45 
CONNECTORS, ETC.)  $150

MACHINING & MANUFACTURING 
TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS/SHIRTS  $55

MACHINING & MANUFACTURING 
TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 
Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

MACHINING & MANUFACTURING 
TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-831-13079-4  $69

MACHINING & MANUFACTURING 
TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 
Equipment STEELED TOE BOOTS  $100

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Certification Tests FIRST AID & CPR REGISTRATION  $40

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Uniforms PATCHES AND NAMETAGS  $23

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Textbooks 979-8-214-34882-7  $50

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Uniforms CMA SCRUBS  $100

77



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Other

VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT 
REPOSITORY - REQUIRED FOR 

CLINICALS  $45

NURSE AIDE (CNA) Certification Tests FIRST AID & CPR REGISTRATION  $40

NURSE AIDE (CNA) Uniforms PATCHES AND NAMETAGS  $23

NURSE AIDE (CNA) Uniforms CNA SCRUBS  $100

NURSE AIDE (CNA)
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools 979-8-214-34882-7  $50

NURSE AIDE (CNA) Other

VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT 
REPOSITORY - REQUIRED FOR 

CLINICALS  $45

PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests CPR CERTIFICATION  $40

PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests

AMERICAN MEDICAL 
TECHNOLOGIST NATIONAL EXAM 

AND STUDY MATERIALS  $175

PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms PATCHES AND NAME TAGS  $23

PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks 281-8-440-1000-3-1  $155

PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms SCRUBS  $100

PHLEBOTOMY Other

VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT 
REPOSITORY - REQUIRED FOR 

CLINICALS  $114

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS/SHIRTS  $55

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES - 2 PAIRS  $10

STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests CPR CERTIFICATION  $40

STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests
STERILE PROCESSING 
CERTIFICATION EXAM  $140

STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms PATCHES AND NAME TAGS  $23

STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-357-51369-9  $150

STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms SCRUBS  $100

STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Other

VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT 
REPOSITORY - REQUIRED FOR 

CLINICALS  $114

WELDING Certification Tests AWS SENSE CERTIFICATION  $25

WELDING Certification Tests
AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY CWI 

CERTIFICATION  $125

WELDING Uniforms UNIFORM WORK SHIRTS  $55

WELDING
Personal Protective 

Equipment
SAFETY GLASSES (2 ADDITIONAL 
PAIRS FOR 3RD SEMESTER) ($10)  $10

WELDING
Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES - 2 PAIRS  $10

WELDING
Personal Protective 

Equipment

PPE - MIG GLOVES, TIG GLOVES, 
GRINDING FACE SHIELD, EAR PLUGS, 

HELMET, JACKET  $289

WELDING Textbooks 978-0-826-93523-6  $34

WELDING
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools
TOOL KIT - MIG PLIERS, CLAMPS, TRI 

SQUARE  $100

WELDING
Personal Protective 

Equipment STEEL TOE BOOTS  $100

WELDING Textbooks 281-8-440-09350-0  $217

AUT155 BRAKES II Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION 2  $21

CRN126 PC HARDWARE FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks

CRN126 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

78



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

CRN136 PC SOFTWARE FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks

CRN136 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN146
FUNDAMENTALS OF COMPUTER 

NETWORKING Textbooks

CRN146 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN156 NETWORK OPERATING SYSTEMS I Textbooks

CRN156 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN186 NETWORK SECURITY FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks

CRN186 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN221
INTRODUCTION TO ENTERPRISE 

NETWORKING Textbooks

CRN221 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN226
INTRODUCTION TO ENTERPRISE 

NETWORKING LAB Textbooks

CRN226 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN231
ROUTING AND SWITCHING 

ESSENTIALS Textbooks

CRN231 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN236
ROUTING AND SWITCHING 

ESSENTIALS LAB Textbooks

CRN236 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN241 SCALING NETWORKS Textbooks

CRN241 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN246 SCALING NETWORKS LAB Textbooks

CRN246 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN251 CONNECTING NETWORKS Textbooks

CRN251 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN256 CONNECTING NETWORKS LAB Textbooks

CRN256 COURSE WORKBOOK (NO 
ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

Course ID Course Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount
AVIATION MAINTENANCE 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FAA AIRFRAME EXAM  $675
AVIATION MAINTENANCE 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FAA GENERAL EXAM  $675
AVIATION MAINTENANCE 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FAA POWERPLANT EXAM  $675

AVIATION MAINTENANCE 
TECHNOLOGY

Professional 
Equipment/Kits/Tools

AIRFRAME TOOLKITS - WRENCH SET, 
HEX SET SHALLOW/DEEP, RATCHET, 

WOOBLE, ADAPTOR, AND FEELER 
GAUGE  $1,250

AVIATION MAINTENANCE 
TECHNOLOGY

Professional 
Equipment/Kits/Tools

POWERPLANT TOOLKITS - NEEDLE 
NOSE PLIERS, SCREWDRIVER SET, 

SCRIBE, WIRE TWISTER, PIN PUNCH 
SET, COMBO WRENCH, CUTTERS, 

PLIERS RETAINING RING AND 
STUBBY AWL  $1,250

AVIATION MAINTENANCE AIRFRAME Certification Tests FAA AIRFRAME EXAM  $675

AVIATION MAINTENANCE AIRFRAME
Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

AIRFRAME TOOLKITS - WRENCH SET, 
HEX SET SHALLOW/DEEP, RATCHET, 

WOOBLE, ADAPTOR, AND FEELER 
GAUGE  $1,250

AVIATION MAINTENANCE 
POWERPLANT Certification Tests FAA POWERPLANT EXAM  $675

Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology

79



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

AVIATION MAINTENANCE 
POWERPLANT

Professional 
Equipment/Kits/Tools

POWERPLANT TOOLKITS - NEEDLE 
NOSE PLIERS, SCREWDRIVER SET, 

SCRIBE, WIRE TWISTER, PIN PUNCH 
SET, COMBO WRENCH, CUTTERS, 

PLIERS RETAINING RING AND 
STUBBY AWL  $1,250

UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS Certification Tests FAA UNMANNED AIRCRAFT  $175

ACR 112 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books

REFRIGERATION AND AIR 
CONDITIONING TECHNOLOGY 

9780357435168  $68

ACR 123 HEAT LOADS AND DUCT SIZING E-subscriptions/E-books
BLUEPRINTS AND PLANS FOR HVAC 

4TH EDITION 9781285414768  $68

ACR 128 COMMERCIAL HVAC E-subscriptions/E-books

MINDTAP FOR WIRZ'S COMMERCIAL 
REFRIGERATION FOR AIR 

CONDITIONING TECHNICIANS 
9780357453735  $68

ACR 129 COMMERCIAL HVAC LAB Certification Tests
HVAC EXCELLENCE CERTIFICATION 

FEE  $45

AMT 187 GENERAL I Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $27

AMT 187 GENERAL I Textbooks

GENERAL MECHANIC TEST GUIDE 
PLUS: PAPERBACK PLUS SOFTWARE 
TO STUDY AND PREPARE FOR YOUR 

AVIATION MECHANIC FAA 
KNOWLEDGE EXAM - WITH ACCESS  $50

AMT 188 GENERAL II Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $27

AMT 188 GENERAL II Textbooks

GENERAL MECHANIC TEST GUIDE 
PLUS: PAPERBACK PLUS SOFTWARE 
TO STUDY AND PREPARE FOR YOUR 

AVIATION MECHANIC FAA 
KNOWLEDGE EXAM - WITH ACCESS  $50

AMT 189 GENERAL III Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $27

AMT 189 GENERAL III Textbooks

GENERAL MECHANIC TEST GUIDE 
PLUS: PAPERBACK PLUS SOFTWARE 
TO STUDY AND PREPARE FOR YOUR 

AVIATION MECHANIC FAA 
KNOWLEDGE EXAM - WITH ACCESS  $50

AMT 190 GENERAL IV Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $27

AMT 190 GENERAL IV Textbooks

GENERAL MECHANIC TEST GUIDE 
PLUS: PAPERBACK PLUS SOFTWARE 
TO STUDY AND PREPARE FOR YOUR 

AVIATION MECHANIC FAA 
KNOWLEDGE EXAM - WITH ACCESS  $50

AMT 233 AIRFRAME I Textbooks
AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE 2025 - WITH 

ACCESS 2024  $50

AMT 234 AIRFRAME II Textbooks
AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE 2025 - WITH 

ACCESS 2024  $50

AMT 235 AIRFRAME III Textbooks
AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE 2025 - WITH 

ACCESS 2024  $50

AMT 236 AIRFRAME IV Textbooks
AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE 2025 - WITH 

ACCESS 2024  $50

AMT 237 AIRFRAME V Textbooks
AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE 2025 - WITH 

ACCESS 2024  $50

AMT 238 AIRFRAME VI Textbooks
AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE 2025 - WITH 

ACCESS 2024  $50

AMT 253 POWERPLANT I Textbooks
POWERPLANT TEST GUIDE 2024 - 

WITH ACCESS  $50

AMT 254 POWERPLANT II Textbooks
POWERPLANT TEST GUIDE 2024 - 

WITH ACCESS  $50

AMT 255 POWERPLANT III Textbooks
POWERPLANT TEST GUIDE 2024 - 

WITH ACCESS  $50

80



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

AMT 256 POWERPLANT IV Textbooks
POWERPLANT TEST GUIDE 2024 - 

WITH ACCESS  $50

CCP 100 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS E-subscriptions/E-books

CORE: INTRODUCTION TO BASIC 
CONSTRUCTION SKILLS, 6TH 

EDITION 9780137483266  $68

CCP 112 CARPENTRY I E-subscriptions/E-books

GENERAL CARPENTRY -- 
NCCERCONNECT WITH PEARSON 

ETEXT 6TH EDITION  $68

CCP 124 EXTERIOR ENVELOPE E-subscriptions/E-books

CARPENTRY, LEVEL 2 -- 
NCCERCONNECT WITH PEARSON 

ETEXT 9780134428086  $95

CCP 134
INTRODUCTION TO CONCRETE 

CONSTRUCTION E-subscriptions/E-books

CARPENTRY LEVEL 3 
NCCERCONNECT 2.0 WITH  

9780134428093  $68

CLD 121
OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING 

(JAVASCRIPT) E-subscriptions/E-books
HTML, CSS & JAVASCRIPT 3RD ED.; 

DEC 2018  $68

CLD 122
INTRODUCTION TO WEB 

DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books
HTML, CSS & JAVASCRIPT 3RD ED.; 

DEC 2018  $68

CLD 143
WEB APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT I 

(HTML/CSS) E-subscriptions/E-books
HTML, CSS & JAVASCRIPT 3RD ED.; 

DEC 2018  $68

CRJ 145 CORRECTIONS E-subscriptions/E-books BIBLIU - CORRECTIONS  $68

CUL 105 CULINARY FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books BIBLIU - CULINARY  $68

CUL 110
INTRODUCTION TO GASTRONOMY & 

SUSTAINABILITY E-subscriptions/E-books BIBLIU - CULINARY  $68

CUL 120 MODERN BANQUET COOKERY E-subscriptions/E-books
BIBLIU -  MODERN BANQUET 

COOKERY  $68

CUL 125
BAKING & PASTRY SKILL 

DEVELOPMENT E-subscriptions/E-books

BIBLIU - 
BAKING+PASTRY:MASTERING 

ART+CRAFT  $68

CUL 135
CUISINES AND CULTURES OF THE 

UNITED STATES E-subscriptions/E-books
BIBLIU - DISCOVERING GLOBAL 

CUISINES  $68

CUL 145
CUISINES AND CULTURES OF THE 

MEDITERRANEAN E-subscriptions/E-books
BIBLIU - DISCOVERING GLOBAL 

CUISINES  $68

CUL 150
CUISINES AND CULTURES OF 

NORTHERN EUROPE E-subscriptions/E-books
BIBLIU - DISCOVERING GLOBAL 

CUISINES  $68

CUL 155 CUISINES AND CULTURE OF ASIA E-subscriptions/E-books
BIBLIU - DISCOVERING GLOBAL 

CUISINES  $68

INF 120 SECURITY + E-subscriptions/E-books
COMPTIA SECURITY+ 8TH ED.; JAN 

2024  $68

INF 134 SERVER+ E-subscriptions/E-books SERVER+  $68

INF 142 CLOUD+ E-subscriptions/E-books
COMPTIA CLOUD+ 2ND ED.; CVO-003 

PRACTICE EXAM; AUG 2022  $68

INT 218 KITCHEN & BATH DESIGN Textbooks

PRINT READING FOR CONSTRUCTION 
- WITH PRINTS 8TH 23N ISBN - 978-1-

64925-985-1  $36

LGM 103 CONTRACTS AND FREIGHT CLAIMS E-subscriptions/E-books
BIBLU - CONTRACTS & FREIGHT 

CLAIMS  $68

LGM 105 WAREHOUSE MANAGEMENT E-subscriptions/E-books WAREHOUSE MANAGEMENT  $68

MCD 164
RESIDENTIAL DESIGN USING 

AUTODESK REVIT E-subscriptions/E-books
RESIDENTIAL DESIGN USING 

AUTODESK REVIT  $68

MCD 224
COMMERCIAL DESIGN USING 

AUTODESK REVIT E-subscriptions/E-books
COMMERCIAL DESIGN USING 

AUTODESK REVIT  $68

MMG 113 PRINT READING E-subscriptions/E-books MACHINE TRADES PRINT READING  $68

MMG 116 QUALITY CONTROL & INSPECTION E-subscriptions/E-books
PRECISION MACHINING 

TECHNOLOGY  $95

MMG 135 MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS E-subscriptions/E-books
PRECISION MACHINING 

TECHNOLOGY  $95

NDT 102 45 HOUR RADIATION SAFETY Textbooks
WORKING SAFELY IN RADIOGRAPHY 

ISBN-978-1-57117-123-8  $59

81



Course ID Course /Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description Fee Amount

NDT 110 EDDY CURRENT LEVEL I Textbooks

ELECTROMAGNETIC TESTING,
CLASSROOM TRAINING BOOK 2ND 18 

& ELECTROMAGNETIC TESTING, 
STUDY GUIDE  $116

NDT 111 EDDY CURRENT LEVEL II Textbooks

ELECTROMAGNETIC TESTING,
CLASSROOM TRAINING BOOK 2ND 18 

& ELECTROMAGNETIC TESTING, 
STUDY GUIDE  $116

NDT 112
ULTRASONIC TESTING METHOD LEVEL 

I Textbooks

ULTRASONIC TESTING PACKAGE
(#1662) 2ND 15 BY ASNT (AMERICAN 

SOCIETY FOR NONDESTRUCTIVE 
TESTING)  $108

NDT 113
ULTRASONIC TESTING METHOD LEVEL 

II Textbooks

ULTRASONIC TESTING PACKAGE
(#1662) 2ND 15 BY ASNT (AMERICAN 

SOCIETY FOR NONDESTRUCTIVE 
TESTING)  $108

PCT 100 EKG FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS Textbooks
HARTMAN'S COMPLETE GUIDE FOR

THE EKG TECHNICIAN  $28

PCT 100 EKG FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS Certification Tests
AMCA EXAM FEES - EKG 

TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION (ETC)  $119

PCT 110 PHLEBOTOMY AND LAB PROCEDURES Textbooks
HARTMAN'S COMPLETE GUIDE FOR

THE PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN  $30

PCT 110 PHLEBOTOMY AND LAB PROCEDURES Certification Tests
AMCA EXAM FEES - PHLEBOTOMY 
TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION (PTC)  $119

PCT 130
PATIENT CARE CONCEPTS AND 

TECHNICAL SKILLS Textbooks

HARTMAN'S COMPLETE GUIDE FOR
THE PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN, 1ST 

EDITION  $60

PCT 130
PATIENT CARE CONCEPTS AND 

TECHNICAL SKILLS Certification Tests
AMCA EXAM FEES - PATIENT CARE

TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION (PCTC)  $119

82



E
xc

el
 in

 C
T

E
 F

ee
s C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
- P

ro
gr

am
s a

nd
 F

ee
s

Su
bm

is
si

on
 Y

ea
r 

= 
'2

02
6'

Pr
od

uc
ed

 o
n 

   
   

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

at
 0

8:
38

C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

1.
01

02
A

G
R

IB
U

SI
N

ES
S/

A
G

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S.

A
SS

O
C

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$6

48
.0

0
$3

06
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$4

19
.5

0
($

22
8.

50
)

-3
5.

26
%

1.
01

02
A

G
R

IB
U

SI
N

ES
S/

A
G

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

A
L

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S.

A
SS

O
C

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$3
45

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

4.
00

$2
16

.0
0

($
12

9.
00

)
-3

7.
39

%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

A
lle

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

38
.7

0
$2

5.
00

$2
5.

00
0.

00
%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$7
63

.7
5

$7
69

.7
5

$7
13

.7
4

$7
13

.7
4

($
50

.0
1)

-6
.5

5%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
52

.8
5

$4
66

.8
5

$1
99

.9
5

$2
12

.9
5

($
23

9.
90

)
-5

2.
98

%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
25

.0
0

$7
30

.0
0

$7
30

.0
0

$7
95

.0
0

($
23

0.
00

)
-2

2.
44

%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

44
.0

0
$9

0.
00

$1
,2

00
.0

0
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$1
56

.0
0

14
.9

4%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

Sc
ot

t C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$3
20

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

$2
39

.0
0

$2
39

.0
0

0.
00

%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$5

73
.0

0
$3

85
.0

0
$4

79
.0

0
$4

53
.7

2
($

11
9.

28
)

-2
0.

82
%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

Pr
at

t C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

15
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
21

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
25

.9
0

$1
24

.9
9

$7
49

.9
8

$6
24

.9
9

$3
99

.0
9

17
6.

67
%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

C
ER

TA
A

lle
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

83
.2

2
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

C
ER

TA
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$4
75

.0
0

$3
80

.0
0

$3
80

.0
0

$3
80

.0
0

($
95

.0
0)

-2
0.

00
%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

C
ER

TA
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$5

4.
90

$0
.0

0
$4

99
.9

8
$3

74
.9

9
$3

20
.0

9
58

3.
04

%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

C
ER

TB
C

ol
by

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

72
.9

0
$2

79
.9

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

27
2.

90
)

-1
00

.0
0%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

C
ER

TB
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

25
.0

0
$7

30
.0

0
$7

30
.0

0
$7

95
.0

0
($

23
0.

00
)

-2
2.

44
%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

C
ER

TB
D

od
ge

 C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$8

62
.0

0
$9

0.
00

$6
60

.0
0

$6
60

.0
0

($
20

2.
00

)
-2

3.
43

%

K
an

sa
s B

oa
rd

 o
f R

eg
en

ts

83



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

Sc
ot

t C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
20

.0
0

$3
20

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

$2
39

.0
0

($
81

.0
0)

-2
5.

31
%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TB

Pr
at

t C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$3

33
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
33

3.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

1.
01

04
FA

R
M

/F
A

R
M

 A
N

D
 R

A
N

C
H

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TC

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

25
.0

0
$7

30
.0

0
$7

30
.0

0
$7

95
.0

0
($

23
0.

00
)

-2
2.

44
%

1.
02

04
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PO

W
ER

 M
A

C
H

IN
ER

Y
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

47
.1

1
$1

,1
31

.9
7

$0
.0

0
$7

79
.9

9
($

26
7.

12
)

-2
5.

51
%

1.
02

04
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PO

W
ER

 M
A

C
H

IN
ER

Y
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
.

C
ER

TB
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
09

.0
1

$1
,1

11
.9

7
$9

32
.9

8
$7

79
.9

9
($

42
9.

02
)

-3
5.

49
%

1.
02

05
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T/

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
38

.0
0

$2
38

.0
0

$2
97

.0
0

$3
47

.5
0

$1
09

.5
0

46
.0

1%

1.
02

05
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T/

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

 
C

en
tra

l
$1

,2
18

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

1,
21

8.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

1.
02

05
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T/

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Pr
at

t C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

,6
52

.0
0

$5
15

.0
0

$3
23

.0
0

$3
31

.0
0

($
4,

32
1.

00
)

-9
2.

88
%

1.
02

05
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T/

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

38
.0

0
$2

38
.0

0
$2

97
.0

0
$3

47
.5

0
$1

09
.5

0
46

.0
1%

1.
03

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
C

lo
ud

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$8
6.

00
$1

98
.0

0
$2

04
.0

0
$2

17
.0

0
$1

31
.0

0
15

2.
33

%

1.
03

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,3
30

.0
0

$1
,3

20
.0

0
$1

,3
55

.0
0

$1
,3

30
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

1.
03

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
G

ar
de

n 
C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

4.
00

$2
7.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

24
.0

0)
-1

00
.0

0%

1.
03

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TA

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

1.
03

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TA

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
50

.0
0

$5
05

.0
0

$5
05

.0
0

$4
85

.0
0

($
16

5.
00

)
-2

5.
38

%

1.
03

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TA

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
4.

00
$2

7.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
24

.0
0)

-1
00

.0
0%

1.
03

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TB

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$9
9.

00
$5

0.
00

$5
0.

00
0.

00
%

84



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

1.
03

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TB

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

50
.0

0
$7

05
.0

0
$7

05
.0

0
$7

05
.0

0
($

34
5.

00
)

-3
2.

86
%

1.
03

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TB

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
4.

00
$2

7.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
24

.0
0)

-1
00

.0
0%

1.
03

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TC

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$9
9.

00
$5

0.
00

$5
0.

00
0.

00
%

1.
03

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TC

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$1

,1
55

.0
0

$1
,1

55
.0

0
$1

,1
55

.0
0

$5
.0

0
0.

43
%

1.
03

02
A

N
IM

A
L/

LI
V

ES
TO

C
K

 H
U

SB
A

N
D

R
Y

 
A

N
D

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$7
63

.7
5

$7
69

.7
5

$7
13

.7
4

$0
.0

0
($

76
3.

75
)

-1
00

.0
0%

1.
03

02
A

N
IM

A
L/

LI
V

ES
TO

C
K

 H
U

SB
A

N
D

R
Y

 
A

N
D

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
.

C
ER

TA
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$7
14

.0
0

$4
04

.5
0

$4
04

.5
0

$4
04

.5
0

($
30

9.
50

)
-4

3.
35

%

1.
03

02
A

N
IM

A
L/

LI
V

ES
TO

C
K

 H
U

SB
A

N
D

R
Y

 
A

N
D

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
.

C
ER

TB
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$8
71

.2
5

$5
61

.7
5

$5
61

.7
5

$5
61

.7
5

($
30

9.
50

)
-3

5.
52

%

1.
03

02
A

N
IM

A
L/

LI
V

ES
TO

C
K

 H
U

SB
A

N
D

R
Y

 
A

N
D

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
.

C
ER

TB
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$5

55
.0

0
$5

61
.0

0
$5

04
.9

9
$5

04
.9

9
($

50
.0

1)
-9

.0
1%

1.
03

07
H

O
R

SE
 H

U
SB

A
N

D
R

Y
/E

Q
U

IN
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$5
55

.8
4

$5
52

.8
3

$5
65

.7
5

$4
82

.8
0

($
73

.0
4)

-1
3.

14
%

1.
03

08
A

G
R

O
EC

O
LO

G
Y

 A
N

D
 S

U
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 

A
G

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

E.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$2
,9

88
.0

0
$1

,1
35

.0
0

$1
,0

25
.0

0
$9

04
.0

0
($

2,
08

4.
00

)
-6

9.
75

%

1.
03

08
A

G
R

O
EC

O
LO

G
Y

 A
N

D
 S

U
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 

A
G

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

E.
A

SS
O

C
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$7
5.

00
$5

.0
0

$5
.0

0
$5

.0
0

($
70

.0
0)

-9
3.

33
%

1.
03

08
A

G
R

O
EC

O
LO

G
Y

 A
N

D
 S

U
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 

A
G

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

E.
C

ER
TA

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$1

,2
60

.0
0

$6
69

.0
0

$6
19

.0
0

$5
62

.0
0

($
69

8.
00

)
-5

5.
40

%

1.
03

08
A

G
R

O
EC

O
LO

G
Y

 A
N

D
 S

U
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 

A
G

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

E.
C

ER
TA

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

19
.0

0
$6

9.
30

$6
9.

30
$6

9.
30

($
49

.7
0)

-4
1.

76
%

1.
03

08
A

G
R

O
EC

O
LO

G
Y

 A
N

D
 S

U
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 

A
G

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

E.
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$2

,9
38

.0
0

$6
69

.0
0

$6
19

.0
0

$5
62

.0
0

($
2,

37
6.

00
)

-8
0.

87
%

1.
03

08
A

G
R

O
EC

O
LO

G
Y

 A
N

D
 S

U
ST

A
IN

A
B

LE
 

A
G

R
IC

U
LT

U
R

E.
C

ER
TB

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

5.
00

$5
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$5
.0

0
($

10
.0

0)
-6

6.
67

%

1.
04

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
E 

A
N

D
 F

O
O

D
 

PR
O

C
ES

SI
N

G
A

SS
O

C
G

ar
de

n 
C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

0.
25

$5
6.

16
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

30
.2

5)
-1

00
.0

0%

1.
04

01
A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
E 

A
N

D
 F

O
O

D
 

PR
O

C
ES

SI
N

G
C

ER
TB

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
0.

25
$5

6.
16

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
30

.2
5)

-1
00

.0
0%

85



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

1.
06

01
A

PP
LI

ED
 

H
O

R
TI

C
U

LT
U

R
E/

H
O

R
TI

C
U

LT
U

R
E 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

04
.6

5
$9

17
.2

5
$9

66
.5

0
$8

90
.2

9
($

11
4.

36
)

-1
1.

38
%

1.
06

01
A

PP
LI

ED
 

H
O

R
TI

C
U

LT
U

R
E/

H
O

R
TI

C
U

LT
U

R
E 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TB

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$7

29
.6

5
$0

.0
0

$8
79

.0
1

$8
02

.8
0

$7
3.

15
10

.0
3%

1.
06

08
FL

O
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
E/

FL
O

R
IS

TR
Y

 
O

PE
R

A
TI

O
N

S 
A

N
D

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

C
ER

TA
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$5
08

.2
9

$4
36

.9
4

$6
28

.5
0

$8
07

.2
8

$2
98

.9
9

58
.8

2%

1.
10

02
FO

O
D

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 A
N

D
 

PR
O

C
ES

SI
N

G
.

C
ER

TA
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$5

75
.0

0
$5

75
.0

0
$5

75
.0

0
$5

40
.0

0
($

35
.0

0)
-6

.0
9%

1.
10

02
FO

O
D

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 A
N

D
 

PR
O

C
ES

SI
N

G
.

C
ER

TB
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$7

65
.0

0
$7

65
.0

0
$7

65
.0

0
$7

40
.0

0
($

25
.0

0)
-3

.2
7%

1.
11

02
A

G
R

O
N

O
M

Y
 A

N
D

 C
R

O
P 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
 

A
SS

O
C

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

N
A

N
A

$0
.0

0
$2

25
.0

0
$2

25
.0

0
0.

00
%

1.
11

02
A

G
R

O
N

O
M

Y
 A

N
D

 C
R

O
P 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
 

C
ER

TB
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
N

A
N

A
$0

.0
0

$7
5.

00
$7

5.
00

0.
00

%

1.
11

05
PL

A
N

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 

IN
TE

G
R

A
TE

D
 P

ES
T 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

19
.0

0
$4

30
.2

5
$4

19
.5

0
$4

19
.5

0
$0

.5
0

0.
12

%

1.
11

05
PL

A
N

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 

IN
TE

G
R

A
TE

D
 P

ES
T 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

C
ER

TA
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$4

63
.0

0
$4

58
.2

5
$4

58
.2

5
$4

58
.2

5
0.

00
%

1.
11

05
PL

A
N

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 

IN
TE

G
R

A
TE

D
 P

ES
T 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

C
ER

TB
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
58

.5
0

$4
63

.0
0

$4
58

.2
5

$4
58

.2
5

($
0.

25
)

-0
.0

5%

1.
83

01
V

ET
ER

IN
A

R
Y

/A
N

IM
A

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
V

ET
ER

IN
A

R
Y

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
05

.4
0

$4
15

.9
0

$4
24

.8
5

$4
56

.8
5

$5
1.

45
12

.6
9%

1.
83

01
V

ET
ER

IN
A

R
Y

/A
N

IM
A

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
V

ET
ER

IN
A

R
Y

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
09

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

1.
83

01
V

ET
ER

IN
A

R
Y

/A
N

IM
A

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
V

ET
ER

IN
A

R
Y

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

9.
07

02
D

IG
IT

A
L 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 
M

ED
IA

/M
U

LT
IM

ED
IA

.
A

SS
O

C
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,4
27

.0
0

$1
,0

91
.0

0
$1

,1
20

.0
0

$8
59

.0
0

($
56

8.
00

)
-3

9.
80

%

86



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

9.
07

02
D

IG
IT

A
L 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

M
ED

IA
/M

U
LT

IM
ED

IA
.

C
ER

TB
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,3

57
.0

0
$9

44
.0

0
$9

68
.0

0
$7

31
.0

0
($

62
6.

00
)

-4
6.

13
%

10
.0

20
2

R
A

D
IO

 A
N

D
 T

EL
EV

IS
IO

N
 

B
R

O
A

D
C

A
ST

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$3
15

.0
0

$3
65

.0
0

$4
11

.0
0

$9
3.

50
($

22
1.

50
)

-7
0.

32
%

10
.0

20
2

R
A

D
IO

 A
N

D
 T

EL
EV

IS
IO

N
 

B
R

O
A

D
C

A
ST

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$1

00
.0

0
$1

18
.0

0
$1

03
.0

0
$5

2.
50

($
47

.5
0)

-4
7.

50
%

10
.0

20
3

R
EC

O
R

D
IN

G
 A

R
TS

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$3

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
.0

20
3

R
EC

O
R

D
IN

G
 A

R
TS

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TA
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

N
A

N
A

$7
6.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
.0

30
3

PR
EP

R
ES

S/
D

ES
K

TO
P 

PU
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 A
N

D
D

IG
IT

A
L 

IM
A

G
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$2

,6
29

.0
0

$1
,0

35
.0

0
$8

33
.0

0
$5

37
.0

0
($

2,
09

2.
00

)
-7

9.
57

%

10
.0

30
3

PR
EP

R
ES

S/
D

ES
K

TO
P 

PU
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 A
N

D
D

IG
IT

A
L 

IM
A

G
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
.

A
SS

O
C

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$1

50
.0

0
$1

33
.0

0
$1

65
.0

0
$2

78
.5

0
$1

28
.5

0
85

.6
7%

10
.0

30
3

PR
EP

R
ES

S/
D

ES
K

TO
P 

PU
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 A
N

D
D

IG
IT

A
L 

IM
A

G
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
.

A
SS

O
C

La
be

tte
 C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$2
72

.4
9

$1
98

.0
0

$1
0.

00
$1

63
.0

0
($

10
9.

49
)

-4
0.

18
%

10
.0

30
3

PR
EP

R
ES

S/
D

ES
K

TO
P 

PU
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 A
N

D
D

IG
IT

A
L 

IM
A

G
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TA
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
15

.0
0

$2
26

.0
0

$2
26

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
.0

30
3

PR
EP

R
ES

S/
D

ES
K

TO
P 

PU
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 A
N

D
D

IG
IT

A
L 

IM
A

G
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TA
La

be
tte

 C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$2

61
.4

9
$1

88
.0

0
$2

97
.0

0
$1

53
.0

0
($

10
8.

49
)

-4
1.

49
%

10
.0

30
3

PR
EP

R
ES

S/
D

ES
K

TO
P 

PU
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 A
N

D
D

IG
IT

A
L 

IM
A

G
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$2
,3

14
.0

0
$7

92
.0

0
$7

04
.0

0
$4

08
.0

0
($

1,
90

6.
00

)
-8

2.
37

%

10
.0

30
3

PR
EP

R
ES

S/
D

ES
K

TO
P 

PU
B

LI
SH

IN
G

 A
N

D
D

IG
IT

A
L 

IM
A

G
IN

G
 D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TC
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$2

95
.0

0
$2

95
.0

0
$2

95
.0

0
$3

25
.0

0
$3

0.
00

10
.1

7%

10
.0

30
5

G
R

A
PH

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
O

PE
R

A
TO

R
, G

EN
ER

A
L 

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

C
ol

le
ge

$8
82

.0
0

$6
79

.0
0

$7
70

.0
0

$7
70

.0
0

($
11

2.
00

)
-1

2.
70

%

10
.0

30
5

G
R

A
PH

IC
 A

N
D

 P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
O

PE
R

A
TO

R
, G

EN
ER

A
L 

PR
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

.
C

ER
TB

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
C

ol
le

ge
$8

92
.0

0
$5

59
.0

0
$5

45
.0

0
$5

45
.0

0
($

34
7.

00
)

-3
8.

90
%

11
.0

20
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

IN
G

/P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

ER
, 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
79

.7
2

$1
,3

08
.9

6
$1

,0
56

.9
8

$3
86

.0
0

($
79

3.
72

)
-6

7.
28

%

87



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

11
.0

20
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

IN
G

/P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

ER
, 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$7

72
.5

0
$7

39
.0

0
$6

49
.0

0
$6

59
.0

0
($

11
3.

50
)

-1
4.

69
%

11
.0

20
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

IN
G

/P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

ER
, 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
12

.8
4

$3
86

.2
9

$4
58

.4
7

$4
57

.3
3

$1
44

.4
9

46
.1

9%

11
.0

20
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

IN
G

/P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

ER
, 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$9

12
.0

0
$7

41
.0

0
$9

75
.0

0
$9

75
.0

0
$6

3.
00

6.
91

%

11
.0

20
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

IN
G

/P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

ER
, 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TA

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
43

.5
0

$6
73

.0
0

$5
83

.0
0

$5
93

.0
0

($
50

.5
0)

-7
.8

5%

11
.0

20
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

IN
G

/P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

ER
, 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TB

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$3

12
.8

4
$3

86
.2

9
$4

58
.4

7
$4

57
.3

3
$1

44
.4

9
46

.1
9%

11
.0

20
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
M

IN
G

/P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

ER
, 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TB

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
1.

00
$5

1.
00

$5
1.

00
$5

1.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

11
.0

80
1

W
EB

 P
A

G
E,

 D
IG

IT
A

L/
M

U
LT

IM
ED

IA
 

A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
D

ES
IG

N
.

A
SS

O
C

A
lle

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
86

.6
4

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

11
.0

80
1

W
EB

 P
A

G
E,

 D
IG

IT
A

L/
M

U
LT

IM
ED

IA
 

A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
D

ES
IG

N
.

A
SS

O
C

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,9

42
.0

0
$1

,7
31

.0
0

$2
,1

80
.0

0
$8

79
.7

5
($

1,
06

2.
25

)
-5

4.
70

%

11
.0

80
1

W
EB

 P
A

G
E,

 D
IG

IT
A

L/
M

U
LT

IM
ED

IA
 

A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
D

ES
IG

N
.

A
SS

O
C

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

11
.0

80
1

W
EB

 P
A

G
E,

 D
IG

IT
A

L/
M

U
LT

IM
ED

IA
 

A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
D

ES
IG

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

32
.9

9
$2

06
.5

9
$2

18
.5

8
$2

15
.5

9
($

17
.4

0)
-7

.4
7%

11
.0

80
1

W
EB

 P
A

G
E,

 D
IG

IT
A

L/
M

U
LT

IM
ED

IA
 

A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
D

ES
IG

N
.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$7

0.
35

$5
8.

00
$1

72
.4

9
$9

9.
99

$2
9.

64
42

.1
3%

11
.0

80
1

W
EB

 P
A

G
E,

 D
IG

IT
A

L/
M

U
LT

IM
ED

IA
 

A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TA
A

lle
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

77
.7

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

88



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

11
.0

80
1

W
EB

 P
A

G
E,

 D
IG

IT
A

L/
M

U
LT

IM
ED

IA
 

A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TA
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
32

.9
9

$1
21

.6
4

$1
33

.6
3

$1
30

.6
4

($
10

2.
35

)
-4

3.
93

%

11
.0

80
1

W
EB

 P
A

G
E,

 D
IG

IT
A

L/
M

U
LT

IM
ED

IA
 

A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TA
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

no
t o

ff
er

ed
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$9

9.
99

$9
9.

99
10

0.
00

%

11
.0

80
1

W
EB

 P
A

G
E,

 D
IG

IT
A

L/
M

U
LT

IM
ED

IA
 

A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TB
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
60

.4
4

$2
88

.5
4

$5
25

.6
5

$2
15

.5
9

($
24

4.
85

)
-5

3.
18

%

11
.0

80
1

W
EB

 P
A

G
E,

 D
IG

IT
A

L/
M

U
LT

IM
ED

IA
 

A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TC
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$7
0.

35
$5

8.
00

$1
72

.4
9

$9
9.

99
$2

9.
64

42
.1

3%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
A

SS
O

C
A

lle
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
23

.9
8

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
A

SS
O

C
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,9

64
.5

0
$9

90
.2

2
$7

44
.4

1
$7

44
.4

1
($

1,
22

0.
09

)
-6

2.
11

%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
A

SS
O

C
C

of
fe

yv
ill

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$9

80
.0

0
$2

20
.0

0
$2

65
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
98

0.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
A

SS
O

C
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,3
57

.0
0

$5
11

.0
0

$4
78

.0
0

$4
23

.0
0

($
93

4.
00

)
-6

8.
83

%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
95

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,5
12

.0
0

$1
,3

48
.0

0
$1

,9
58

.0
0

$8
39

.0
0

($
67

3.
00

)
-4

4.
51

%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
A

SS
O

C
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
09

.9
0

$1
68

.5
5

$2
35

.5
3

$2
53

.5
4

($
56

.3
6)

-1
8.

19
%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
A

SS
O

C
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

95
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
29

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$1
,4

30
.0

0
$5

15
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

1,
43

0.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
A

SS
O

C
Pr

at
t C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
,2

02
.0

0
$2

,2
69

.0
0

$2
,2

27
.3

0
$2

,4
23

.0
0

$2
21

.0
0

10
.0

4%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
C

ER
TA

A
lle

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
59

.5
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
C

ER
TA

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

62
.0

0
$1

,0
25

.0
0

$1
,0

83
.0

0
$4

70
.7

5
($

59
1.

25
)

-5
5.

67
%

89



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
C

ER
TA

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

8.
60

$7
8.

60
$7

8.
60

10
0.

00
%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
C

ER
TA

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
95

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

29
5.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
C

ER
TB

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

62
.0

0
$9

43
.0

0
$9

81
.0

0
$3

55
.7

5
($

70
6.

25
)

-6
6.

50
%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
C

ER
TB

 
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$6
62

.3
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

66
2.

33
)

-1
00

.0
0%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
C

ER
TB

 
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
 

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
C

ER
TC

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$9
80

.0
0

$2
20

.0
0

$2
65

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

98
0.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
C

ER
TC

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$9
14

.1
3

$7
03

.8
4

$7
03

.8
4

$5
89

.0
0

($
32

5.
13

)
-3

5.
57

%

11
.0

90
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
 

A
N

D
 T

EL
EC

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S.
SA

PP
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$2
69

.9
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
N

A
N

A

11
.0

90
2

C
LO

U
D

 C
O

M
PU

TI
N

G
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$7
38

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

73
8.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

11
.0

90
2

C
LO

U
D

 C
O

M
PU

TI
N

G
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$7

55
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
75

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

11
.1

00
1

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 A
N

D
 S

Y
ST

EM
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

/A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TO

R
.

A
SS

O
C

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

33
.0

0
$1

,0
19

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

11
.1

00
1

N
ET

W
O

R
K

 A
N

D
 S

Y
ST

EM
 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

/A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TO

R
.

C
ER

TC
M

an
ha

tta
n 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
33

.0
0

$6
04

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

11
.1

00
2

SY
ST

EM
, N

ET
W

O
R

K
IN

G
, A

N
D

 
LA

N
/W

A
N

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T/

M
A

N
A

G
ER

.
A

SS
O

C
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

,9
12

.6
7

$2
,8

71
.6

5
$1

,5
05

.7
2

$1
,5

14
.7

3
($

1,
39

7.
94

)
-4

8.
00

%

11
.1

00
3

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 

SY
ST

EM
S 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

/A
U

D
IT

IN
G

/IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 
A

SS
U

R
A

N
C

E.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
,1

66
.6

6
$2

,5
92

.6
6

$1
,3

47
.7

2
$1

,3
39

.7
4

($
1,

82
6.

92
)

-5
7.

69
%

11
.1

00
3

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 

SY
ST

EM
S 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

/A
U

D
IT

IN
G

/IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 
A

SS
U

R
A

N
C

E.

A
SS

O
C

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
55

.0
0

$1
45

.0
0

$1
35

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

15
5.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

90



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

11
.1

00
3

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 

SY
ST

EM
S 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

/A
U

D
IT

IN
G

/IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 
A

SS
U

R
A

N
C

E.

C
ER

TA
 

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

11
.1

00
3

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 

SY
ST

EM
S 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

/A
U

D
IT

IN
G

/IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 
A

SS
U

R
A

N
C

E.

C
ER

TB
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

,5
08

.9
3

$1
,9

34
.9

3
$9

84
.9

8
$9

77
.0

0
($

1,
53

1.
93

)
-6

1.
06

%

11
.1

00
3

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 

SY
ST

EM
S 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

/A
U

D
IT

IN
G

/IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 
A

SS
U

R
A

N
C

E.

C
ER

TB
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

55
.0

0
$1

45
.0

0
$1

35
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
15

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

11
.1

00
4

W
EB

/M
U

LT
IM

ED
IA

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

A
N

D
 W

EB
M

A
ST

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

00
.7

4
$7

97
.9

9
$7

0.
25

$7
0.

25
($

1,
13

0.
49

)
-9

4.
15

%

11
.1

00
4

W
EB

/M
U

LT
IM

ED
IA

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

A
N

D
 W

EB
M

A
ST

ER
.

C
ER

TB
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$9

54
.7

5
$5

52
.0

0
$7

0.
25

$7
0.

25
($

88
4.

50
)

-9
2.

64
%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

A
SS

O
C

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

00
.0

0
$2

55
.0

0
$2

55
.0

0
$2

55
.0

0
$5

5.
00

27
.5

0%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

A
SS

O
C

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
,2

05
.0

0
$2

,0
52

.0
0

$1
,9

90
.0

0
$4

02
.0

0
($

1,
80

3.
00

)
-8

1.
77

%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$7

72
.6

5
$5

86
.9

5
$5

49
.6

3
$5

68
.6

4
($

20
4.

01
)

-2
6.

40
%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

A
SS

O
C

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$8
92

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

92
.0

0
$8

92
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$7

60
.6

4
$9

4.
25

$2
98

.2
5

$2
04

.0
0

($
55

6.
64

)
-7

3.
18

%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TA
G

ar
de

n 
C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$1
32

.2
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TA
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
35

.0
0

$1
,1

88
.0

0
$1

,2
87

.0
0

$2
77

.0
0

($
95

8.
00

)
-7

7.
57

%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TA
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
32

.0
0

$2
12

.3
0

$2
21

.6
4

$2
27

.6
4

($
20

4.
36

)
-4

7.
31

%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TA
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

84
.0

0
$4

60
.0

0
$3

73
.0

0
$5

03
.0

0
$3

19
.0

0
17

3.
37

%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TA
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$6

02
.0

0
$6

02
.0

0
$6

02
.0

0
$6

02
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

91



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TA
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$9
75

.1
2

$1
,2

25
.1

2
$1

,0
96

.0
0

$1
,0

96
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TA
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$5
60

.6
4

$9
4.

25
$1

62
.2

5
$0

.0
0

($
56

0.
64

)
-1

00
.0

0%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TB
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
00

.0
0

$2
55

.0
0

$2
55

.0
0

$2
55

.0
0

$5
5.

00
27

.5
0%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TB
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$5
85

.6
5

$3
68

.9
5

$3
30

.6
3

$3
49

.6
4

($
23

6.
01

)
-4

0.
30

%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TB
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

67
.0

0
$5

93
.0

0
$6

99
.0

0
$1

,0
31

.0
0

$5
64

.0
0

12
0.

77
%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TB
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
di

dn
't 

ru
n

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
90

.0
0

$7
90

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

11
.1

00
6

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TB
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$7
60

.6
4

$9
4.

25
$2

98
.2

5
$1

36
.0

0
($

62
4.

64
)

-8
2.

12
%

12
.0

30
1

FU
N

ER
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

A
N

D
 M

O
R

TU
A

R
Y

 
SC

IE
N

C
E,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

65
.1

0
$1

65
.1

0
$1

65
.0

0
$8

1.
00

($
84

.1
0)

-5
0.

94
%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

,1
40

.0
0

$2
,0

40
.0

0
$2

,0
40

.0
0

$2
,2

65
.0

0
$1

25
.0

0
5.

84
%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
D

od
ge

 C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,6

86
.0

0
$1

,7
11

.0
0

$3
,2

26
.0

0
$3

,2
26

.0
0

$1
,5

40
.0

0
91

.3
4%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$1
,8

64
.0

0
$1

,0
48

.0
0

$1
,2

74
.0

0
$1

,1
09

.0
0

($
75

5.
00

)
-4

0.
50

%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
Sc

ot
t C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
99

.0
0

$1
,2

77
.0

0
$4

,2
90

.0
0

$4
,3

48
.0

0
$3

,0
49

.0
0

23
4.

72
%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
G

ar
de

n 
C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,8
50

.0
0

$2
,2

20
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$3

80
.0

0
($

1,
47

0.
00

)
-7

9.
46

%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$6

18
.5

2
$1

,0
33

.7
0

$1
,0

41
.7

0
$1

,4
47

.0
0

$8
28

.4
8

13
3.

95
%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
,6

24
.2

9
$2

,8
29

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,7
30

.0
0

$2
,1

57
.9

9
$2

,1
57

.9
9

$2
,1

57
.9

9
$4

27
.9

9
24

.7
4%

92



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$2
,1

40
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
D

od
ge

 C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,6
86

.0
0

$1
,7

11
.0

0
$2

,7
66

.0
0

$2
,7

66
.0

0
$1

,0
80

.0
0

64
.0

6%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
Sc

ot
t C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

99
.0

0
$1

,2
77

.0
0

$4
,2

90
.0

0
$4

,3
48

.0
0

$3
,0

49
.0

0
23

4.
72

%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,7
00

.0
0

$2
,1

27
.9

9
$2

,1
27

.9
9

$2
,1

57
.9

9
$4

57
.9

9
26

.9
4%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TC
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$2
,1

40
.0

0
$2

,0
40

.0
0

$2
,0

40
.0

0
$2

,2
65

.0
0

$1
25

.0
0

5.
84

%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TC
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$1
,8

64
.0

0
$1

,0
48

.0
0

$1
,2

74
.0

0
$1

,1
09

.0
0

($
75

5.
00

)
-4

0.
50

%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TC
G

ar
de

n 
C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TC
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,8

50
.0

0
$2

,2
20

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$3
80

.0
0

($
1,

47
0.

00
)

-7
9.

46
%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TC
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$6
18

.5
2

$1
,0

33
.7

0
$1

,0
41

.7
0

$1
,4

47
.0

0
$8

28
.4

8
13

3.
95

%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TC
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
,5

96
.3

5
$2

,8
29

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TC
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
69

.5
6

$1
,4

03
.0

0
$1

,4
25

.0
0

$1
,4

90
.0

0
$2

20
.4

4
17

.3
6%

12
.0

40
1

C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
Y

/C
O

SM
ET

O
LO

G
IS

T,
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TC
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$2

,0
31

.0
0

$2
,0

50
.0

0
$2

,1
55

.0
0

$1
,7

90
.0

0
($

24
1.

00
)

-1
1.

87
%

12
.0

40
9

ES
TH

ET
IC

IA
N

 A
N

D
 S

K
IN

 C
A

R
E

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
C

ER
TC

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

,0
59

.5
0

$2
,7

49
.1

5
$0

.0
0

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
N

A
N

A

12
.0

41
0

N
A

IL
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

/S
PE

C
IA

LI
ST

 A
N

D
M

A
N

IC
U

R
IS

T.
C

ER
TA

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$7

04
.8

0
$7

76
.3

5
$4

36
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
70

4.
80

)
-1

00
.0

0%

12
.0

41
0

N
A

IL
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

/S
PE

C
IA

LI
ST

 A
N

D
M

A
N

IC
U

R
IS

T.
C

ER
TA

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$5
45

.0
0

$5
45

.0
0

$6
22

.0
0

$9
10

.0
0

$3
65

.0
0

66
.9

7%

12
.0

41
0

N
A

IL
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

/S
PE

C
IA

LI
ST

 A
N

D
M

A
N

IC
U

R
IS

T.
SA

PP
Fo

rt 
Sc

ot
t C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$5
80

.0
0

$5
15

.0
0

$1
,0

60
.0

0
$1

,0
35

.0
0

$4
55

.0
0

78
.4

5%

12
.0

50
0

C
O

O
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
 R

EL
A

TE
D

 C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
A

R
TS

, G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,5
93

.5
0

$7
79

.9
5

$7
79

.9
5

$7
79

.9
5

($
81

3.
55

)
-5

1.
05

%

12
.0

50
0

C
O

O
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
 R

EL
A

TE
D

 C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
A

R
TS

, G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,3

22
.0

0
$2

,2
76

.0
0

$2
,2

65
.0

0
$2

,2
46

.0
0

$9
24

.0
0

69
.8

9%

93



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

12
.0

50
0

C
O

O
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
 R

EL
A

TE
D

 C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
 

A
R

TS
, G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TA
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$9

27
.2

5
$1

,0
47

.0
0

$1
,3

03
.5

0
$1

,3
03

.5
0

$3
76

.2
5

40
.5

8%

12
.0

50
0

C
O

O
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
 R

EL
A

TE
D

 C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
 

A
R

TS
, G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
48

.7
5

$7
79

.9
5

$7
79

.9
5

$7
79

.9
5

($
36

8.
80

)
-3

2.
10

%

12
.0

50
0

C
O

O
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
 R

EL
A

TE
D

 C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
 

A
R

TS
, G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,3
22

.0
0

$1
,8

28
.0

0
$1

,8
98

.0
0

$1
,8

79
.0

0
$5

57
.0

0
42

.1
3%

12
.0

50
0

C
O

O
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
 R

EL
A

TE
D

 C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
 

A
R

TS
, G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TC
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,3
48

.7
5

$1
,6

34
.7

5
$1

,7
20

.2
5

$1
,7

20
.2

5
$3

71
.5

0
27

.5
4%

12
.0

50
1

B
A

K
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
A

ST
R

Y
 

A
R

TS
/B

A
K

ER
/P

A
ST

R
Y

 C
H

EF
.

A
SS

O
C

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
04

.8
0

$2
04

.8
0

$4
4.

90
$1

14
.6

5
($

90
.1

5)
-4

4.
02

%

12
.0

50
1

B
A

K
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
A

ST
R

Y
 

A
R

TS
/B

A
K

ER
/P

A
ST

R
Y

 C
H

EF
.

C
ER

TB
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
97

.5
0

$4
62

.4
5

$5
18

.0
9

$5
54

.4
7

$1
56

.9
7

39
.4

9%

12
.0

50
1

B
A

K
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
A

ST
R

Y
 

A
R

TS
/B

A
K

ER
/P

A
ST

R
Y

 C
H

EF
.

C
ER

TB
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$5

36
.8

0
$5

47
.7

0
$3

76
.9

0
$4

57
.5

5
($

79
.2

5)
-1

4.
76

%

12
.0

50
3

C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
 A

R
TS

/C
H

EF
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,7
88

.1
8

$1
,0

64
.8

0
$1

,7
04

.9
5

$1
,6

14
.9

3
($

17
3.

25
)

-9
.6

9%

12
.0

50
3

C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
 A

R
TS

/C
H

EF
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$2

95
.3

5
$9

7.
25

$2
33

.2
5

$2
72

.0
0

($
23

.3
5)

-7
.9

1%

12
.0

50
3

C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
 A

R
TS

/C
H

EF
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
.

C
ER

TA
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$8
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
82

.7
5

$2
04

.0
0

$1
19

.0
0

14
0.

00
%

12
.0

50
3

C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
 A

R
TS

/C
H

EF
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
.

C
ER

TB
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$2
14

.3
5

$9
7.

25
$0

.0
0

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
N

A
N

A

12
.0

50
4

R
ES

TA
U

R
A

N
T,

 C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
, A

N
D

 
C

A
TE

R
IN

G
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T/
M

A
N

A
G

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
80

.2
4

$9
68

.4
0

$1
,0

07
.8

3
$8

08
.4

6
($

37
1.

78
)

-3
1.

50
%

12
.0

50
4

R
ES

TA
U

R
A

N
T,

 C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
, A

N
D

 
C

A
TE

R
IN

G
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T/
M

A
N

A
G

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$1

29
.3

5
$9

7.
25

$1
14

.7
5

$0
.0

0
($

12
9.

35
)

-1
00

.0
0%

12
.0

50
4

R
ES

TA
U

R
A

N
T,

 C
U

LI
N

A
R

Y
, A

N
D

 
C

A
TE

R
IN

G
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T/
M

A
N

A
G

ER
.

C
ER

TC
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$1
29

.3
5

$9
7.

25
$1

14
.7

5
$0

.0
0

($
12

9.
35

)
-1

00
.0

0%

12
.0

50
5

FO
O

D
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TI

O
N

/P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
C

O
O

K
IN

G
/K

IT
C

H
EN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
00

.2
5

$6
32

.2
5

$5
53

.4
3

$5
97

.1
0

$2
96

.8
5

98
.8

7%

94



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

12
.0

50
5

FO
O

D
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TI

O
N

/P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
C

O
O

K
IN

G
/K

IT
C

H
EN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

C
ER

TA
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

13
.2

5
$2

13
.2

5
$2

20
.8

5
$3

72
.1

5
$1

58
.9

0
74

.5
1%

12
.0

50
5

FO
O

D
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TI

O
N

/P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
C

O
O

K
IN

G
/K

IT
C

H
EN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$4
86

.2
5

$4
86

.2
5

$3
6.

00
$3

10
.0

0
($

17
6.

25
)

-3
6.

25
%

12
.0

50
5

FO
O

D
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TI

O
N

/P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
C

O
O

K
IN

G
/K

IT
C

H
EN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

C
ER

TB
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,5
40

.0
0

$8
56

.0
0

$5
53

.4
3

$5
97

.1
0

($
94

2.
90

)
-6

1.
23

%

12
.0

50
5

FO
O

D
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TI

O
N

/P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
C

O
O

K
IN

G
/K

IT
C

H
EN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

C
ER

TC
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$7

86
.0

0
$1

,0
61

.2
0

$1
,0

71
.3

0
$1

,1
17

.2
0

$3
31

.2
0

42
.1

4%

12
.0

80
1

W
EB

 P
A

G
E,

 D
IG

IT
A

L/
M

U
LT

IM
ED

IA
 

A
N

D
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 
D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TA
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

95
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

15
.0

20
1

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$0
.0

0
$1

,4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

20
1

C
IV

IL
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$1

,4
00

.0
0

$1
,4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

1,
40

0.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

15
.0

30
3

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L,

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
, A

N
D

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$3

5.
00

$3
5.

00
$3

5.
00

$3
5.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

15
.0

30
3

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L,

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
, A

N
D

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$8
75

.3
9

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

87
5.

39
)

-1
00

.0
0%

15
.0

30
3

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L,

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
, A

N
D

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
5.

00
$3

5.
00

$3
5.

00
$3

5.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

30
3

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L,

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
, A

N
D

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,3

80
.0

0
$1

,2
60

.0
0

$1
,4

28
.0

0
$7

69
.5

6
($

61
0.

44
)

-4
4.

23
%

15
.0

30
3

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L,

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
, A

N
D

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
5.

00
$3

5.
00

$3
5.

00
$3

5.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

30
3

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L,

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
, A

N
D

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$9

45
.3

8
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
94

5.
38

)
-1

00
.0

0%

15
.0

40
5

R
O

B
O

TI
C

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$1
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

12
0.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

95



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

15
.0

40
5

R
O

B
O

TI
C

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
C

ER
TA

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$1

20
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
12

0.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

15
.0

40
5

R
O

B
O

TI
C

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
C

ER
TB

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$2

40
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
24

0.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

15
.0

40
6

A
U

TO
M

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,8
92

.0
0

$1
,7

16
.0

0
$1

,7
22

.0
0

$1
,3

08
.0

3
($

58
3.

97
)

-3
0.

87
%

15
.0

40
6

A
U

TO
M

A
TI

O
N

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,9

33
.3

0
$2

,4
53

.7
0

$2
,1

45
.8

4
$1

,9
69

.2
0

$3
5.

90
1.

86
%

15
.0

49
9

EL
EC

TR
O

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S/
TE

C
H

N
IC

IA
N

S,
 

O
TH

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,8

65
.0

0
$1

,2
76

.0
0

$1
,1

13
.0

0
$1

,2
45

.0
0

($
62

0.
00

)
-3

3.
24

%

15
.0

49
9

EL
EC

TR
O

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S/
TE

C
H

N
IC

IA
N

S,
 

O
TH

ER
.

C
ER

TA
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,8
65

.0
0

$4
65

.0
0

$4
72

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

($
1,

46
5.

00
)

-7
8.

55
%

15
.0

49
9

EL
EC

TR
O

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S/
TE

C
H

N
IC

IA
N

S,
 

O
TH

ER
.

C
ER

TB
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
30

.0
0

$5
50

.0
0

$5
92

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

($
63

0.
00

)
-5

1.
22

%

15
.0

49
9

EL
EC

TR
O

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S/
TE

C
H

N
IC

IA
N

S,
 

O
TH

ER
.

C
ER

TC
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$7

85
.0

0
$1

,2
76

.0
0

$1
,1

13
.0

0
$1

,2
45

.0
0

$4
60

.0
0

58
.6

0%

15
.0

50
6

W
A

TE
R

 Q
U

A
LI

TY
 A

N
D

 W
A

ST
EW

A
TE

R
 

TR
EA

TM
EN

T 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
A

SS
O

C
 

Fo
rt 

Sc
ot

t C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

50
8

H
A

ZA
R

D
O

U
S 

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
A

N
D

 W
A

ST
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

56
.9

5
$6

69
.5

2
$6

56
.9

3
$6

56
.9

3
$3

99
.9

8
15

5.
66

%

15
.0

50
8

H
A

ZA
R

D
O

U
S 

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
A

N
D

 W
A

ST
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TA
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

50
8

H
A

ZA
R

D
O

U
S 

M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
A

N
D

 W
A

ST
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
56

.9
5

$5
27

.2
7

$5
50

.9
3

$5
50

.9
3

$2
93

.9
8

11
4.

41
%

96



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

15
.0

59
9

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S/

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
S,

 
O

TH
ER

.
A

SS
O

C
M

an
ha

tta
n 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$1

68
.0

0
$3

58
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

59
9

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S/

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
S,

 
O

TH
ER

.
C

ER
TB

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$1
68

.0
0

$3
58

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

15
.0

60
7

PL
A

ST
IC

S 
A

N
D

 P
O

LY
M

ER
 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$2

14
.9

5
$0

.0
0

$6
8.

00
$0

.0
0

($
21

4.
95

)
-1

00
.0

0%

15
.0

60
7

PL
A

ST
IC

S 
A

N
D

 P
O

LY
M

ER
 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TA
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$7
9.

95
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
79

.9
5)

-1
00

.0
0%

15
.0

60
7

PL
A

ST
IC

S 
A

N
D

 P
O

LY
M

ER
 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TC
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$7
9.

95
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
79

.9
5)

-1
00

.0
0%

15
.0

61
1

M
ET

A
LL

U
R

G
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,3

46
.5

1
$1

,7
53

.6
0

$1
,7

76
.6

0
$1

,1
64

.6
3

($
18

1.
88

)
-1

3.
51

%

15
.0

61
1

M
ET

A
LL

U
R

G
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TA
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
12

.5
1

$1
,0

66
.9

3
$1

,0
89

.9
3

$9
66

.9
5

($
14

5.
56

)
-1

3.
08

%

15
.0

61
1

M
ET

A
LL

U
R

G
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$7

97
.9

8
$1

,6
28

.6
0

$1
,6

51
.6

0
$1

,3
49

.6
3

$5
51

.6
5

69
.1

3%

15
.0

61
2

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$8

15
.7

2
$5

81
.9

7
$4

09
.9

7
$4

09
.9

7
($

40
5.

75
)

-4
9.

74
%

15
.0

61
2

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

15
.0

61
2

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
69

.9
9

$1
69

.9
9

$1
19

.9
9

$1
19

.9
9

($
50

.0
0)

-2
9.

41
%

15
.0

61
2

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$8
66

.2
2

$7
32

.4
7

$4
09

.9
7

$4
09

.9
7

($
45

6.
25

)
-5

2.
67

%

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

23
.0

0
$2

12
.0

0
$9

0.
00

$9
0.

00
($

13
3.

00
)

-5
9.

64
%

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

,1
49

.0
0

$2
,0

29
.0

0
$2

,2
72

.0
0

$1
,5

88
.8

0
($

56
0.

20
)

-2
6.

07
%

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
M

an
ha

tta
n 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$9

72
.0

0
$1

,4
12

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

97



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$3
48

.3
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

34
8.

30
)

-1
00

.0
0%

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$9
67

.0
0

$8
81

.0
0

$9
55

.0
0

$6
07

.0
6

($
35

9.
94

)
-3

7.
22

%

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$2

28
.3

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
22

8.
30

)
-1

00
.0

0%

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
23

.0
0

$2
12

.0
0

$9
0.

00
$9

0.
00

($
13

3.
00

)
-5

9.
64

%

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
,8

82
.0

0
$3

,1
47

.0
0

$4
,1

06
.0

0
$2

,7
25

.5
6

($
15

6.
44

)
-5

.4
3%

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$2
58

.0
0

$1
,4

12
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$2

28
.3

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
22

8.
30

)
-1

00
.0

0%

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
,3

99
.0

0
$2

,2
79

.0
0

$2
,4

65
.0

0
$1

,7
88

.8
0

($
61

0.
20

)
-2

5.
44

%

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$3

48
.3

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
34

8.
30

)
-1

00
.0

0%

15
.0

61
3

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
SA

PP
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$7

90
.0

0
$7

97
.0

0
$8

17
.0

0
$8

17
.0

0
$2

7.
00

3.
42

%

15
.0

61
4

W
EL

D
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

 
C

en
tra

l
$7

15
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
71

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

15
.0

61
4

W
EL

D
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
. 

(A
pp

re
nt

ic
es

hi
p)

C
ER

TA
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$7
03

.7
5

$7
03

.7
5

10
0.

00
%

15
.0

69
9

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S/
TE

C
H

N
IC

IA
N

S,
 

O
TH

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$7

86
.5

0
$3

69
.0

0
$3

51
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
78

6.
50

)
-1

00
.0

0%

15
.0

69
9

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
PR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S/
TE

C
H

N
IC

IA
N

S,
 

O
TH

ER
.

C
ER

TB
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$7
86

.5
0

$3
69

.0
0

$3
51

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

78
6.

50
)

-1
00

.0
0%

15
.0

70
2

Q
U

A
LI

TY
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
C

ER
TA

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

54
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
25

4.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

98



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

15
.0

80
2

A
ER

O
SP

A
C

E 
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

C
ER

TB
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$7
9.

95
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
79

.9
5)

-1
00

.0
0%

15
.0

80
5

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$1
,2

00
.0

0
$1

,4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
1,

20
0.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

15
.0

80
5

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
C

ER
TC

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$0

.0
0

$1
,4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

15
.0

90
3

PE
TR

O
LE

U
M

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

22
.9

8
$6

42
.9

6
$1

,2
93

.9
6

$7
82

.9
9

$4
60

.0
1

14
2.

43
%

15
.0

90
3

PE
TR

O
LE

U
M

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
22

.9
8

$6
42

.9
6

$1
,0

43
.9

6
$5

32
.9

9
$2

10
.0

1
65

.0
2%

15
.1

10
2

SU
R

V
EY

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/S

U
R

V
EY

IN
G

.
A

SS
O

C
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

85
.0

9
$2

85
.0

9
$3

00
.0

0
$2

16
.0

0
($

69
.0

9)
-2

4.
23

%

15
.1

10
2

SU
R

V
EY

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/S

U
R

V
EY

IN
G

.
C

ER
TB

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
85

.0
9

$2
85

.0
9

$3
00

.0
0

$2
16

.0
0

($
69

.0
9)

-2
4.

23
%

15
.1

20
1

C
O

M
PU

TE
R

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
A

SS
O

C
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

95
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

15
.1

30
1

D
R

A
FT

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

ES
IG

N
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
, 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
37

.9
9

$9
69

.9
6

$1
,0

36
.9

6
$5

03
.9

8
($

63
4.

01
)

-5
5.

71
%

15
.1

30
1

D
R

A
FT

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

ES
IG

N
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
, 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$8
63

.0
5

$0
.0

0
$3

40
.0

0
$3

40
.0

0
($

52
3.

05
)

-6
0.

60
%

15
.1

30
1

D
R

A
FT

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

ES
IG

N
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
, 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TB

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$9
62

.9
9

$4
35

.9
8

$5
07

.9
8

$4
79

.9
9

($
48

3.
00

)
-5

0.
16

%

15
.1

30
1

D
R

A
FT

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

ES
IG

N
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
, 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TB

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$6

63
.0

5
$0

.0
0

$2
72

.0
0

$2
72

.0
0

($
39

1.
05

)
-5

8.
98

%

15
.1

30
1

D
R

A
FT

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

ES
IG

N
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
, 

G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TC

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,1

37
.9

9
$9

69
.9

6
$1

,3
15

.9
6

$7
28

.9
8

($
40

9.
01

)
-3

5.
94

%

15
.1

30
2

C
A

D
/C

A
D

D
 D

R
A

FT
IN

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

 
D

ES
IG

N
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$5
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$5
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

99



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

15
.1

30
2

C
A

D
/C

A
D

D
 D

R
A

FT
IN

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

 
D

ES
IG

N
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,6
98

.0
0

$1
,3

88
.0

0
$1

,3
83

.0
0

$1
,1

41
.7

5
($

55
6.

25
)

-3
2.

76
%

15
.1

30
2

C
A

D
/C

A
D

D
 D

R
A

FT
IN

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

 
D

ES
IG

N
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,3

47
.4

5
$8

30
.4

5
$9

10
.1

2
$9

08
.1

2
($

43
9.

33
)

-3
2.

60
%

15
.1

30
2

C
A

D
/C

A
D

D
 D

R
A

FT
IN

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

 
D

ES
IG

N
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
21

.0
0

$7
91

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

($
48

5.
00

)
-7

8.
10

%

15
.1

30
2

C
A

D
/C

A
D

D
 D

R
A

FT
IN

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

 
D

ES
IG

N
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$6

21
.0

0
$7

91
.0

0
$1

36
.0

0
$1

36
.0

0
($

48
5.

00
)

-7
8.

10
%

15
.1

30
2

C
A

D
/C

A
D

D
 D

R
A

FT
IN

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

 
D

ES
IG

N
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$5
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$5
.0

0
$5

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

15
.1

30
2

C
A

D
/C

A
D

D
 D

R
A

FT
IN

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

 
D

ES
IG

N
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$4
25

.2
0

$4
20

.8
0

$3
75

.0
0

$3
74

.9
0

($
50

.3
0)

-1
1.

83
%

15
.1

30
6

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
R

A
FT

IN
G

 A
N

D
 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
R

A
FT

IN
G

 C
A

D
/C

A
D

D
.

A
SS

O
C

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
38

.0
0

$1
,5

38
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

15
.1

30
6

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
R

A
FT

IN
G

 A
N

D
 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
R

A
FT

IN
G

 C
A

D
/C

A
D

D
.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$3

56
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

($
22

0.
00

)
-6

1.
80

%

15
.1

30
6

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
R

A
FT

IN
G

 A
N

D
 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

A
L 

D
R

A
FT

IN
G

 C
A

D
/C

A
D

D
.

C
ER

TC
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$3
56

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

36
.0

0
$1

36
.0

0
($

22
0.

00
)

-6
1.

80
%

15
.1

70
2

PO
W

ER
 P

LA
N

T 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$6

90
.0

0
$7

06
.0

0
$7

01
.0

0
$7

08
.0

0
$1

8.
00

2.
61

%

15
.1

70
2

PO
W

ER
 P

LA
N

T 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
12

.0
0

$6
28

.0
0

$5
83

.0
0

$5
90

.0
0

($
22

.0
0)

-3
.5

9%

15
.1

70
3

SO
LA

R
 E

N
ER

G
Y

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
C

lo
ud

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
88

.0
0

$3
84

.5
0

$3
70

.0
0

$4
90

.0
0

$2
02

.0
0

70
.1

4%

15
.1

70
3

SO
LA

R
 E

N
ER

G
Y

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

88
.0

0
$3

84
.5

0
$3

70
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$6

2.
00

21
.5

3%

15
.1

70
3

SO
LA

R
 E

N
ER

G
Y

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
67

.8
5

$3
41

.8
5

$3
67

.8
5

$3
55

.8
5

($
12

.0
0)

-3
.2

6%

15
.1

70
4

W
IN

D
 E

N
ER

G
Y

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
C

lo
ud

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
55

.0
0

$9
67

.5
0

$1
,3

23
.0

0
$1

,4
56

.0
0

$9
01

.0
0

16
2.

34
%

15
.1

70
4

W
IN

D
 E

N
ER

G
Y

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

82
.0

0
$8

7.
00

$8
7.

00
$3

11
.0

0
$1

29
.0

0
70

.8
8%

10
0



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

15
.1

70
4

W
IN

D
 E

N
ER

G
Y

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$3
40

.0
0

$3
45

.0
0

$3
45

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

15
.1

70
4

W
IN

D
 E

N
ER

G
Y

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

90
.0

0
$1

95
.0

0
$2

69
.0

0
$2

34
.0

0
$4

4.
00

23
.1

6%

15
.1

70
4

W
IN

D
 E

N
ER

G
Y

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
92

.9
0

$2
70

.8
5

$3
04

.8
0

$2
92

.8
0

($
0.

10
)

-0
.0

3%

16
.0

10
3

LA
N

G
U

A
G

E 
IN

TE
R

PR
ET

A
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 

TR
A

N
SL

A
TI

O
N

.
C

ER
TA

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

91
.0

0
$7

17
.7

0
$7

24
.9

9
$7

50
.9

9
$5

59
.9

9
29

3.
19

%

16
.1

60
3

SI
G

N
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E 
IN

TE
R

PR
ET

A
TI

O
N

 
A

N
D

 T
R

A
N

SL
A

TI
O

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$3

94
.2

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

16
.1

60
3

SI
G

N
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E 
IN

TE
R

PR
ET

A
TI

O
N

 
A

N
D

 T
R

A
N

SL
A

TI
O

N
.

C
ER

TA
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$5
44

.2
0

$5
49

.2
0

$5
95

.8
7

$5
95

.8
7

$5
1.

67
9.

49
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
A

lle
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
31

.1
9

$5
40

.0
0

$5
40

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,9

42
.8

4
$1

,8
07

.0
8

$8
13

.0
0

$8
13

.0
0

($
1,

12
9.

84
)

-5
8.

15
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
53

.5
0

$1
,0

58
.0

0
$1

,2
02

.2
5

$5
74

.5
0

($
47

9.
00

)
-4

5.
47

%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
C

lo
ud

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$5

27
.0

0
$5

27
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
90

.0
0

$1
,2

15
.0

0
$1

,3
74

.0
0

$1
,5

49
.0

0
$2

59
.0

0
20

.0
8%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
D

od
ge

 C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
71

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$1
,3

40
.0

0
$1

,3
40

.0
0

$1
,0

69
.0

0
39

4.
46

%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
N

ot
 o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$5

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
40

.0
0

$6
45

.0
0

$6
45

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$7
28

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
N

A
N

A

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
 

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

10
.0

0
$2

24
.0

0
$2

96
.0

0
$2

96
.0

0
$8

6.
00

40
.9

5%

10
1



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$0
.0

0
$6

33
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
55

.0
0

$4
91

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

$1
01

.0
0

($
35

4.
00

)
-7

7.
80

%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TA

A
lle

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
0.

56
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TA

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,3
72

.9
5

$1
,4

11
.2

5
$6

43
.0

0
$6

43
.0

0
($

72
9.

95
)

-5
3.

17
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TA

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$4
17

.0
0

$2
77

.2
5

$2
77

.2
5

10
0.

00
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TA

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
70

.0
0

$4
55

.0
0

$6
05

.0
0

$6
45

.0
0

$1
75

.0
0

37
.2

3%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TA

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$0

.0
0

$6
33

.0
0

$6
40

.0
0

$6
45

.0
0

$6
45

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TA

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
79

.0
0

$1
23

.0
0

$2
38

.0
0

$2
58

.0
0

$7
9.

00
44

.1
3%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TA

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

44
.0

0
$2

06
.0

0
$1

36
.0

0
$1

01
.0

0
($

43
.0

0)
-2

9.
86

%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TB

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$7
53

.5
0

$7
26

.0
0

$7
70

.2
5

$1
,1

26
.4

9
$3

72
.9

9
49

.5
0%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TB

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$2
0.

00
$3

5.
00

$5
7.

00
$5

7.
00

10
0.

00
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TB

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

71
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$7

20
.0

0
$7

20
.0

0
$4

49
.0

0
16

5.
68

%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TB

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$5

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TB

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$7

28
.0

0
$3

0.
00

$3
0.

00
$3

0.
00

($
69

8.
00

)
-9

5.
88

%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$0

.0
0

$6
33

.0
0

$6
40

.0
0

$6
45

.0
0

$6
45

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TB

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
19

.0
0

$3
63

.0
0

$4
35

.0
0

$4
23

.0
0

$1
04

.0
0

32
.6

0%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TB

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$4

25
.0

0
$4

88
.0

0
$2

23
.0

0
$9

8.
00

($
32

7.
00

)
-7

6.
94

%

19
.0

70
8

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

A
N

D
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
SA

PP
A

lle
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$2

80
.1

3
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

19
.0

70
9

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

PR
O

V
ID

ER
/A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TA

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$3
49

.9
6

$3
53

.0
0

$3
95

.0
0

$3
45

.0
0

($
4.

96
)

-1
.4

2%

10
2



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

19
.0

70
9

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

PR
O

V
ID

ER
/A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TA

G
ar

de
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

19
.0

70
9

C
H

IL
D

 C
A

R
E 

PR
O

V
ID

ER
/A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TC

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$5
05

.0
0

$3
45

.0
0

$3
45

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

22
.0

30
1

LE
G

A
L 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

Y
.

C
ER

TA
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$0

.0
0

$3
6.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

22
.0

30
1

LE
G

A
L 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

Y
.

C
ER

TB
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$6
65

.2
5

$7
19

.2
5

$0
.0

0
$6

65
.6

0
$0

.3
5

0.
05

%

22
.0

30
1

LE
G

A
L 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

Y
.

C
ER

TB
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$2
98

.5
4

$2
89

.0
0

$2
68

.0
0

$2
68

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

22
.0

30
1

LE
G

A
L 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

Y
.

C
ER

TC
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$1

51
.2

0
$1

51
.2

0
$0

.0
0

$1
51

.2
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

22
.0

30
2

LE
G

A
L 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

PA
R

A
LE

G
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,7
43

.0
0

$1
,8

42
.0

0
$1

,9
04

.0
0

$1
,7

89
.9

9
$4

6.
99

2.
70

%

22
.0

30
2

LE
G

A
L 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

PA
R

A
LE

G
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$6
1.

50
$4

1.
00

$4
1.

00
$4

1.
00

10
0.

00
%

22
.0

30
2

LE
G

A
L 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

PA
R

A
LE

G
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
70

.0
0

$5
70

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

22
.0

30
2

LE
G

A
L 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

PA
R

A
LE

G
A

L.
C

ER
TB

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,5

83
.0

0
$1

,6
86

.0
0

$1
,7

10
.0

0
$1

,6
45

.0
0

$6
2.

00
3.

92
%

22
.0

30
2

LE
G

A
L 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

PA
R

A
LE

G
A

L.
C

ER
TB

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
02

.0
0

$8
98

.8
0

$9
17

.8
2

$1
,3

02
.9

7
$3

00
.9

7
30

.0
4%

22
.0

30
2

LE
G

A
L 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

PA
R

A
LE

G
A

L.
C

ER
TB

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

42
.0

0
$3

42
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

22
.0

30
3

C
O

U
R

T 
R

EP
O

R
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 

C
A

PT
IO

N
IN

G
/C

O
U

R
T 

R
EP

O
R

TE
R

.
A

SS
O

C
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,5
33

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
97

.0
0

$1
47

.0
0

($
1,

38
6.

00
)

-9
0.

41
%

22
.0

30
3

C
O

U
R

T 
R

EP
O

R
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 

C
A

PT
IO

N
IN

G
/C

O
U

R
T 

R
EP

O
R

TE
R

.
C

ER
TC

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
1,

15
0.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

31
.0

50
7

PH
Y

SI
C

A
L 

FI
TN

ES
S 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
A

SS
O

C
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
60

.0
0)

-1
00

.0
0%

41
.0

20
4

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
R

A
D

IO
LO

G
IC

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
20

.0
0

$1
,1

10
.0

0
$1

,1
17

.0
0

$1
,1

95
.0

0
$7

5.
00

6.
70

%

10
3



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

41
.0

20
4

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
R

A
D

IO
LO

G
IC

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$5
49

.8
0

$7
98

.7
5

$6
17

.5
0

$3
71

.5
0

($
17

8.
30

)
-3

2.
43

%

41
.0

20
4

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
R

A
D

IO
LO

G
IC

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

00
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$8

07
.0

0
$7

50
.0

0
($

45
0.

00
)

-3
7.

50
%

41
.0

20
4

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
R

A
D

IO
LO

G
IC

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

20
.0

0
$9

20
.0

0
$9

27
.0

0
$8

70
.0

0
($

15
0.

00
)

-1
4.

71
%

41
.0

20
4

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
R

A
D

IO
LO

G
IC

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$3
71

.5
0

$3
71

.5
0

10
0.

00
%

41
.0

20
4

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
R

A
D

IO
LO

G
IC

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

10
.0

0
$1

,1
10

.0
0

$1
,1

17
.0

0
$1

,1
95

.0
0

($
15

.0
0)

-1
.2

4%

41
.0

20
4

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
R

A
D

IO
LO

G
IC

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$5

49
.8

0
$7

98
.7

5
$6

17
.5

0
$3

71
.5

0
($

17
8.

30
)

-3
2.

43
%

41
.0

30
3

C
H

EM
IC

A
L 

PR
O

C
ES

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
.

C
ER

TA
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

77
.0

0
$2

67
.0

0
$2

67
.0

0
$2

90
.0

0
($

18
7.

00
)

-3
9.

20
%

43
.0

10
2

C
O

R
R

EC
TI

O
N

S
C

ER
TA

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$1
90

.9
9

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
A

SS
O

C
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
59

.7
5

$2
86

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

($
17

3.
75

)
-3

7.
79

%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
A

SS
O

C
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
90

.0
0

$1
,1

65
.0

0
$1

,1
00

.0
0

$1
,1

10
.0

0
($

80
.0

0)
-6

.7
2%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
Sc

ot
t C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

80
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
80

.0
0

$4
08

.0
0

$2
8.

00
7.

37
%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
A

SS
O

C
G

ar
de

n 
C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$1
1.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
A

SS
O

C
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
80

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

67
.0

0
$2

75
.0

0
$9

5.
00

52
.7

8%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$9

54
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
48

.0
0

$7
81

.0
0

($
17

3.
00

)
-1

8.
13

%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
A

SS
O

C
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
55

.0
0

$8
96

.0
0

$1
51

.0
0

$1
66

.0
0

($
89

.0
0)

-3
4.

90
%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$7
48

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

40
.0

0
$4

08
.0

0
($

34
0.

00
)

-4
5.

45
%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
C

ER
TB

A
lle

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%
43

.0
10

7
C

R
IM

IN
A

L 
JU

ST
IC

E/
PO

LI
C

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E.

C
ER

TC
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
59

.7
5

$2
86

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

($
17

3.
75

)
-3

7.
79

%

10
4



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
C

ER
TC

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

90
.0

0
$1

,2
65

.0
0

$1
,2

00
.0

0
$1

,2
10

.0
0

($
80

.0
0)

-6
.2

0%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
C

ER
TC

Fo
rt 

Sc
ot

t C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
80

.0
0

$3
80

.0
0

$3
80

.0
0

$5
62

.0
0

$1
82

.0
0

47
.8

9%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
C

ER
TC

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$1

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
C

ER
TC

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$9
54

.0
0

$7
61

.0
0

$9
48

.0
0

$7
81

.0
0

($
17

3.
00

)
-1

8.
13

%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
C

ER
TC

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

55
.0

0
$7

70
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
66

.0
0

($
89

.0
0)

-3
4.

90
%

43
.0

10
7

C
R

IM
IN

A
L 

JU
ST

IC
E/

PO
LI

C
E 

SC
IE

N
C

E.
C

ER
TC

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$7

48
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
40

.0
0

$4
08

.0
0

($
34

0.
00

)
-4

5.
45

%

43
.0

20
2

FI
R

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

. 
(A

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

p)
C

ER
TA

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

73
.7

5
$1

73
.7

5
10

0.
00

%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,6

34
.7

5
$1

,5
87

.4
5

$1
,6

95
.2

4
$1

,7
22

.2
4

$8
7.

49
5.

35
%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

A
SS

O
C

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
86

.0
0

$4
86

.0
0

$5
31

.0
0

$8
17

.0
0

$3
31

.0
0

68
.1

1%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

A
SS

O
C

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

21
.0

6
$7

99
.5

2
$9

9.
00

$1
08

.0
0

($
91

3.
06

)
-8

9.
42

%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

A
SS

O
C

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$9
88

.8
0

$8
52

.8
0

$1
,2

77
.0

0
$9

87
.9

0
($

0.
90

)
-0

.0
9%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$7

88
.2

4
$5

77
.3

8
$4

08
.3

3
$4

15
.4

6
($

37
2.

78
)

-4
7.

29
%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

A
SS

O
C

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$5
25

.8
0

$5
25

.8
0

$1
,5

90
.1

5
$1

,5
90

.1
5

$1
,0

64
.3

5
20

2.
42

%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

C
ER

TA
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
 

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

C
ER

TA
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
70

.0
0

$6
80

.0
0

$6
80

.0
0

$6
80

.0
0

($
39

0.
00

)
-3

6.
45

%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

C
ER

TA
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$5

05
.0

0
$3

64
.0

0
$6

24
.0

0
$6

85
.9

0
$1

80
.9

0
35

.8
2%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

C
ER

TA
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$7
88

.2
4

$5
77

.3
8

$4
08

.3
3

$4
15

.4
6

($
37

2.
78

)
-4

7.
29

%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

C
ER

TA
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
02

.0
5

$1
,2

02
.0

5
$1

,4
70

.1
5

$1
,4

70
.1

5
$2

68
.1

0
22

.3
0%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

C
ER

TB
C

of
fe

yv
ill

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$7
72

.0
0

$7
72

.0
0

10
0.

00
% 10

5



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

C
ER

TB
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
12

.0
0

$1
,0

47
.0

0
$4

31
.0

0
$2

61
.0

0
($

51
.0

0)
-1

6.
35

%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

C
ER

TC
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
76

.8
0

$1
,0

40
.8

0
$1

,4
68

.0
0

$1
,1

11
.6

4
($

65
.1

6)
-5

.5
4%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

C
ER

TC
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$7
88

.2
4

$5
77

.3
8

$4
08

.3
3

$4
15

.4
6

($
37

2.
78

)
-4

7.
29

%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

SA
PP

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
85

.8
6

$3
49

.8
4

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
38

5.
86

)
-1

00
.0

0%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

SA
PP

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
50

.0
0

$1
55

.0
0

$1
93

.0
0

$1
73

.7
5

$2
3.

75
15

.8
3%

43
.0

20
3

FI
R

E 
SC

IE
N

C
E/

FI
R

E-
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
.

SA
PP

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$5

34
.0

0
$8

74
.0

0
$4

25
.0

0
$2

35
.0

0
($

29
9.

00
)

-5
5.

99
%

43
.0

30
2

C
R

IS
IS

/E
M

ER
G

EN
C

Y
/D

IS
A

ST
ER

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
A

SS
O

C
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
02

.9
2

$4
93

.6
2

$5
19

.8
9

$5
19

.8
9

$2
16

.9
7

71
.6

3%

43
.0

30
2

C
R

IS
IS

/E
M

ER
G

EN
C

Y
/D

IS
A

ST
ER

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TA

 
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

43
.0

30
2

C
R

IS
IS

/E
M

ER
G

EN
C

Y
/D

IS
A

ST
ER

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TB

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$3

02
.9

2
$4

93
.6

2
$5

19
.8

9
$5

19
.8

9
$2

16
.9

7
71

.6
3%

43
.0

30
2

C
R

IS
IS

/E
M

ER
G

EN
C

Y
/D

IS
A

ST
ER

 
M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T.
C

ER
TB

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
35

.6
5

$1
35

.6
5

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
13

5.
65

)
-1

00
.0

0%

43
.0

40
6

FO
R

EN
SI

C
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$2

,5
97

.0
0

$1
,6

57
.0

0
$1

,5
94

.0
0

$1
,1

98
.0

0
($

1,
39

9.
00

)
-5

3.
87

%

43
.0

40
6

FO
R

EN
SI

C
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$1
,4

09
.0

0
$6

45
.0

0
$6

36
.0

0
$6

85
.0

0
($

72
4.

00
)

-5
1.

38
%

46
.0

10
1

M
A

SO
N

/M
A

SO
N

R
Y

.
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

Sc
ot

t C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
65

.0
0

$3
02

.0
0

$3
29

.0
0

$4
81

.0
0

$1
16

.0
0

31
.7

8%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
A

SS
O

C
C

of
fe

yv
ill

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

30
.0

0
$8

5.
00

$3
95

.0
0

$4
70

.0
0

$2
40

.0
0

10
4.

35
%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
A

SS
O

C
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$8

20
.0

0
$9

15
.0

0
$7

10
.0

0
$2

75
.0

0
($

54
5.

00
)

-6
6.

46
%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$4
,6

19
.0

0
$1

,1
90

.0
0

$1
,1

28
.0

0
$6

86
.0

0
($

3,
93

3.
00

)
-8

5.
15

%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
Sc

ot
t C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$8

5.
00

$9
2.

00
$1

19
.0

0
$1

51
.0

0
$6

6.
00

77
.6

5%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

10
0.

00
% 10

6



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
A

SS
O

C
M

an
ha

tta
n 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
45

.0
0

$1
,0

76
.0

0
$1

,3
57

.9
8

$0
.0

0
($

34
5.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
A

SS
O

C
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
51

.0
0

$9
20

.0
0

$5
31

.0
0

$5
31

.0
0

($
20

.0
0)

-3
.6

3%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$5
66

.2
3

$2
10

.0
0

$1
63

.0
0

$2
99

.0
0

($
26

7.
23

)
-4

7.
19

%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TA

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TA

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
45

.0
0

$6
95

.0
0

$4
90

.0
0

$2
75

.0
0

($
37

0.
00

)
-5

7.
36

%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TA

Fo
rt 

Sc
ot

t C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$8
5.

00
$9

2.
00

$1
19

.0
0

$1
51

.0
0

$6
6.

00
77

.6
5%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TA

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$9
00

.1
5

$1
,0

58
.9

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

90
0.

15
)

-1
00

.0
0%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TA

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

 
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TA

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$8
22

.0
0

$8
96

.0
0

$8
32

.0
0

$5
2.

00
($

77
0.

00
)

-9
3.

67
%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TA

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

45
.0

0
$1

,0
76

.0
0

$1
,3

57
.9

8
$0

.0
0

($
34

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TA

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
04

.0
0

$5
37

.0
0

$2
3.

00
$1

0.
00

($
49

4.
00

)
-9

8.
02

%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TA

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$5
01

.5
0

$5
70

.0
0

$4
76

.0
0

$2
76

.0
0

($
22

5.
50

)
-4

4.
97

%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TA

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$1

70
.6

0
$1

40
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
99

.0
0

$1
28

.4
0

75
.2

6%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TB

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
45

.0
0

$6
95

.0
0

$4
90

.0
0

$2
75

.0
0

($
37

0.
00

)
-5

7.
36

%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$3

,8
22

.0
0

$1
,1

05
.0

0
$9

90
.0

0
$6

86
.0

0
($

3,
13

6.
00

)
-8

2.
05

%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TB

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$8

0.
00

$3
5.

00
$3

5.
00

$1
60

.0
0

$8
0.

00
10

0.
00

%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TB

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$7
58

.0
0

$8
32

.0
0

$7
68

.0
0

$4
0.

00
($

71
8.

00
)

-9
4.

72
%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TB

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

45
.0

0
$1

,0
76

.0
0

$1
,3

57
.9

8
$0

.0
0

($
34

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TB

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
91

.0
0

$5
24

.0
0

$1
0.

00
$1

0.
00

($
48

1.
00

)
-9

7.
96

%

10
7



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

 
C

en
tra

l
$9

68
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
96

8.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TB

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$5

51
.0

0
$9

20
.0

0
$5

31
.0

0
$5

31
.0

0
($

20
.0

0)
-3

.6
3%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TB

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$3

03
.9

0
$2

10
.0

0
$1

63
.0

0
$2

99
.0

0
($

4.
90

)
-1

.6
1%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TC

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
30

.0
0

$8
5.

00
$3

95
.0

0
$4

70
.0

0
$2

40
.0

0
10

4.
35

%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TC

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$8
20

.0
0

$9
15

.0
0

$7
10

.0
0

$2
75

.0
0

($
54

5.
00

)
-6

6.
46

%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TC

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$4

,6
19

.0
0

$1
,2

42
.0

0
$1

,1
28

.0
0

$6
86

.0
0

($
3,

93
3.

00
)

-8
5.

15
%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TC

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$7
58

.0
0

$8
32

.0
0

$7
68

.0
0

$4
0.

00
($

71
8.

00
)

-9
4.

72
%

46
.0

20
1

C
A

R
PE

N
TR

Y
/C

A
R

PE
N

TE
R

.
C

ER
TC

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$2
99

.0
0

$2
99

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

46
.0

30
1

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

A
N

D
 P

O
W

ER
 

TR
A

N
SM

IS
SI

O
N

 
IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
/IN

ST
A

LL
ER

, G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
M

an
ha

tta
n 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
,6

19
.0

0
$2

,6
19

.0
0

$2
,6

19
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
2,

61
9.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

46
.0

30
1

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

A
N

D
 P

O
W

ER
 

TR
A

N
SM

IS
SI

O
N

 
IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
/IN

ST
A

LL
ER

, G
EN

ER
A

L.
A

SS
O

C
Pr

at
t C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,7

52
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
1,

75
2.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

46
.0

30
1

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

A
N

D
 P

O
W

ER
 

TR
A

N
SM

IS
SI

O
N

 
IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
/IN

ST
A

LL
ER

, G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TC

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

,6
19

.0
0

$2
,6

19
.0

0
$2

,6
19

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

2,
61

9.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

46
.0

30
1

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

A
N

D
 P

O
W

ER
 

TR
A

N
SM

IS
SI

O
N

 
IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
/IN

ST
A

LL
ER

, G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TC

Pr
at

t C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,7
52

.0
0

$3
12

.0
0

$3
12

.0
0

$3
46

.0
0

($
1,

40
6.

00
)

-8
0.

25
%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
C

of
fe

yv
ill

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
62

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,7
38

.1
5

$3
,0

00
.1

5
$1

,8
38

.1
5

15
8.

19
%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$3
,1

09
.0

0
$1

,8
55

.0
0

$2
,1

46
.0

0
$2

,3
69

.0
0

($
74

0.
00

)
-2

3.
80

%

10
8



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$3
5.

00
$1

60
.0

0
$1

60
.0

0
$1

60
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

37
.0

0
$1

,7
30

.8
0

$1
,7

47
.6

1
$1

,6
66

.0
3

$4
29

.0
3

34
.6

8%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
C

en
tra

l
$3

,7
07

.5
6

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

3,
70

7.
56

)
-1

00
.0

0%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,4

28
.0

0
$1

,5
05

.0
0

$2
01

.0
0

$5
01

.0
0

($
92

7.
00

)
-6

4.
92

%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
62

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,7
38

.1
5

$3
,0

00
.1

5
$1

,8
38

.1
5

15
8.

19
%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

03
.0

0
$1

,0
67

.0
0

$1
,4

49
.0

0
$1

,5
29

.0
0

$5
26

.0
0

52
.4

4%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$3

,1
09

.0
0

$8
43

.0
0

$1
,2

44
.0

0
$1

,2
90

.0
0

($
1,

81
9.

00
)

-5
8.

51
%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$5
5.

00
$3

5.
00

$1
60

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

55
.0

0)
-1

00
.0

0%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
25

.0
0

$1
,7

40
.1

5
$1

,7
56

.9
6

$1
,6

75
.3

8
$4

50
.3

8
36

.7
7%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
10

.6
0

$3
29

.0
0

$5
16

.5
2

$2
62

.2
0

($
14

8.
40

)
-3

6.
14

%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
96

.0
0

$4
29

.0
0

$2
3.

00
$1

35
.0

0
($

26
1.

00
)

-6
5.

91
%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
01

.0
0

$5
01

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$5
62

.0
5

$4
12

.0
0

$2
72

.0
0

$2
82

.0
0

($
28

0.
05

)
-4

9.
83

%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$4

,2
04

.0
0

$1
,8

55
.0

0
$2

,1
60

.0
0

$2
,3

69
.0

0
($

1,
83

5.
00

)
-4

3.
65

%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$3

5.
00

$1
60

.0
0

$1
60

.0
0

$1
60

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

46
.0

30
2

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,4
28

.0
0

$1
,5

05
.0

0
$2

01
.0

0
$5

01
.0

0
($

92
7.

00
)

-6
4.

92
%

46
.0

40
1

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E.
A

SS
O

C
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,1

44
.0

0
$1

,1
40

.0
0

$1
,3

15
.0

0
$1

,4
90

.0
0

$3
46

.0
0

30
.2

4%

46
.0

40
1

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E.
C

ER
TA

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$6
80

.0
0

$7
59

.0
0

$7
30

.0
0

$6
92

.0
0

$1
2.

00
1.

76
%

46
.0

40
1

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E.
C

ER
TA

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$5
87

.9
7

$2
79

.9
9

$2
79

.9
9

10
0.

00
%

46
.0

40
1

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E.
C

ER
TA

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$8
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

10
9



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

46
.0

40
1

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E.
C

ER
TB

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

04
.0

0
$1

,0
14

.0
0

$1
,1

89
.0

0
$1

,1
97

.0
0

$1
93

.0
0

19
.2

2%

46
.0

40
1

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E.
C

ER
TB

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$6
48

.0
0

$7
27

.0
0

$6
88

.0
0

$6
60

.0
0

$1
2.

00
1.

85
%

46
.0

40
1

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E.
C

ER
TB

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$5
24

.8
5

$2
46

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

46
.0

40
1

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

/P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E.
C

ER
TC

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$6
98

.0
0

$7
77

.0
0

$7
38

.0
0

$7
10

.0
0

$1
2.

00
1.

72
%

46
.0

41
5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,3
79

.9
0

$5
58

.0
0

$7
14

.7
5

$7
14

.7
5

($
66

5.
15

)
-4

8.
20

%

46
.0

41
5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
D

od
ge

 C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,3

36
.0

0
$5

89
.0

0
$1

,8
49

.0
0

$1
,8

49
.0

0
$5

13
.0

0
38

.4
0%

46
.0

41
5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
19

.9
8

$4
47

.5
0

$9
87

.7
8

$9
87

.7
8

$5
67

.8
0

13
5.

20
%

46
.0

41
5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$7

89
.0

0
$5

89
.0

0
$9

49
.0

0
$9

49
.0

0
$1

60
.0

0
20

.2
8%

46
.0

41
5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,3

79
.9

0
$1

,6
89

.5
0

$1
,8

51
.2

5
$1

,8
51

.2
5

$4
71

.3
5

34
.1

6%

46
.0

41
5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
48

.0
0

$5
89

.0
0

$1
,2

69
.0

0
$1

,2
69

.0
0

$1
21

.0
0

10
.5

4%

46
.0

50
3

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/P
LU

M
B

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$9

79
.9

5
$0

.0
0

$7
65

.0
0

$1
88

.0
0

($
79

1.
95

)
-8

0.
82

%
46

.0
50

3
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/P

LU
M

B
ER

.
C

ER
TA

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

71
.0

0
$2

8.
75

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
47

1.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%
46

.0
50

3
PL

U
M

B
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/P

LU
M

B
ER

.
C

ER
TA

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$9

79
.9

5
$0

.0
0

$3
61

.0
0

$4
1.

00
($

93
8.

95
)

-9
5.

82
%

46
.0

50
3

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/P
LU

M
B

ER
.

C
ER

TA
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$1

0.
00

$1
35

.0
0

$1
35

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

46
.0

50
3

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/P
LU

M
B

ER
.

C
ER

TA
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$3
2.

00
$3

2.
00

10
0.

00
%

46
.0

50
3

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/P
LU

M
B

ER
.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$9
79

.9
5

$0
.0

0
$5

05
.0

0
$1

88
.0

0
($

79
1.

95
)

-8
0.

82
%

46
.0

50
3

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/P
LU

M
B

ER
.

C
ER

TB
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$7
55

.8
2

$9
99

.3
0

$9
32

.2
3

$7
35

.3
9

($
20

.4
3)

-2
.7

0%

46
.0

50
3

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/P
LU

M
B

ER
.

C
ER

TB
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$1

82
.0

0
$9

92
.5

4
$4

97
.0

0
$9

7.
00

($
85

.0
0)

-4
6.

70
%

46
.0

50
3

PL
U

M
B

IN
G

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/P
LU

M
B

ER
.

C
ER

TC
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$9
79

.9
5

$0
.0

0
$7

65
.0

0
$1

88
.0

0
($

79
1.

95
)

-8
0.

82
%

46
.9

99
9

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 T
R

A
D

ES
 O

TH
ER

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

 
C

en
tra

l
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

11
0



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

47
.0

10
1

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L/

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IC

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 
R

EP
A

IR
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

, 
G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,6
66

.0
0

$1
,7

29
.4

2
$1

,7
47

.9
9

$1
,7

54
.9

7
$8

8.
97

5.
34

%

47
.0

10
1

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L/

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IC

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 
R

EP
A

IR
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

, 
G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

48
.3

8
$9

76
.8

2
$9

66
.3

9
$9

73
.3

7
($

75
.0

1)
-7

.1
5%

47
.0

10
5

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
S

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

C
en

tra
l

$1
,9

05
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
1,

90
5.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

47
.0

10
5

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
S

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TA
La

be
tte

 C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$1

1.
00

$1
0.

00
$1

0.
00

$1
0.

00
($

1.
00

)
-9

.0
9%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$6
95

.0
0

$7
29

.0
0

$1
,9

79
.0

0
$1

,9
79

.0
0

$1
,2

84
.0

0
18

4.
75

%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

Sc
ot

t C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,7
70

.0
0

$1
,9

40
.0

0
$1

,9
99

.0
0

$2
,0

04
.0

0
$2

34
.0

0
13

.2
2%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,3
28

.6
1

$1
,4

97
.6

6
$1

,5
49

.5
7

$1
,5

67
.0

7
$2

38
.4

6
17

.9
5%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,8
28

.0
0

$2
,6

64
.9

9
$2

,7
00

.0
0

$5
24

.9
9

($
1,

30
3.

01
)

-7
1.

28
%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$7
96

.0
0

$8
29

.0
0

$1
5.

00
$1

0.
00

($
78

6.
00

)
-9

8.
74

%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l
C

ol
le

ge
$7

91
.0

0
$1

,5
05

.0
0

$5
76

.0
0

$6
31

.0
0

($
16

0.
00

)
-2

0.
23

%

11
1



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$7
06

.9
9

$1
,0

45
.9

3
$1

,6
43

.9
5

$1
,0

33
.9

9
$3

27
.0

0
46

.2
5%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$3

17
.0

0
$7

0.
00

$6
8.

00
$2

49
.0

0
($

68
.0

0)
-2

1.
45

%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TA
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$2
76

.0
0

$2
76

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TA
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
0.

00
$1

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TA
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$2
54

.9
9

$2
54

.9
9

10
0.

00
%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
D

od
ge

 C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
95

.0
0

$7
29

.0
0

$1
,6

59
.0

0
$1

,6
59

.0
0

$9
64

.0
0

13
8.

71
%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$2
,0

47
.0

0
$6

25
.7

5
$4

34
.0

0
$7

23
.0

0
($

1,
32

4.
00

)
-6

4.
68

%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
Sc

ot
t C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,7
70

.0
0

$1
,9

40
.0

0
$1

,9
99

.0
0

$2
,0

04
.0

0
$2

34
.0

0
13

.2
2%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
72

.5
0

$3
5.

00
$8

5.
00

$1
60

.0
0

($
12

.5
0)

-7
.2

5%

11
2



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$9
72

.8
9

$1
,0

98
.3

4
$1

,0
90

.1
7

$1
,1

46
.6

8
$1

73
.7

9
17

.8
6%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$6

87
.0

0
$8

90
.0

0
$8

93
.0

0
$2

39
.0

0
($

44
8.

00
)

-6
5.

21
%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
M

an
ha

tta
n 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,8

28
.0

0
$2

,6
64

.9
9

$2
,7

00
.0

0
$5

24
.9

9
($

1,
30

3.
01

)
-7

1.
28

%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$7

57
.0

0
$7

90
.0

0
$1

5.
00

$1
0.

00
($

74
7.

00
)

-9
8.

68
%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$7
91

.0
0

$1
,5

05
.0

0
$5

76
.0

0
$6

31
.0

0
($

16
0.

00
)

-2
0.

23
%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$7

06
.9

9
$1

,0
45

.9
3

$1
,3

67
.9

5
$7

07
.9

9
$1

.0
0

0.
14

%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$4

98
.8

5
$3

48
.0

5
$3

54
.0

0
$2

02
.0

0
($

29
6.

85
)

-5
9.

51
%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$2
39

.9
9

$0
.0

0
$6

8.
00

$2
49

.0
0

$9
.0

1
3.

75
%

47
.0

20
1

H
EA

TI
N

G
, A

IR
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

IN
G

, 
V

EN
TI

LA
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

EF
R

IG
ER

A
TI

O
N

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TC
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$3
04

.9
9

$3
04

.9
9

10
0.

00
%

47
.0

30
2

H
EA

V
Y

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TC
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$2

,3
20

.0
0

$1
,3

90
.5

2
$1

,3
90

.5
2

$1
,3

90
.5

2
($

92
9.

48
)

-4
0.

06
%

11
3



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

47
.0

30
3

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
D

od
ge

 C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
60

.2
2

$9
37

.2
2

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
59

.0
0

$6
98

.7
8

12
4.

73
%

47
.0

30
3

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$2

93
.0

0
$2

93
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

47
.0

30
3

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

30
0.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

47
.0

30
3

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$9
59

.0
0

$9
,6

59
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

47
.0

30
3

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
60

.2
2

$9
37

.2
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
56

0.
22

)
-1

00
.0

0%

47
.0

30
3

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

86
.0

0
$1

,3
06

.0
0

$2
3.

00
$1

0.
00

($
1,

27
6.

00
)

-9
9.

22
%

47
.0

30
3

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$2
93

.0
0

$2
93

.0
0

19
9.

00
%

47
.0

30
3

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$9
88

.0
0

$1
,4

47
.0

0
$1

,2
76

.0
0

$3
31

.0
0

($
65

7.
00

)
-6

6.
50

%

47
.0

30
3

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
M

EC
H

A
N

IC
S 

A
N

D
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
20

0.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

47
.0

40
9

PA
R

TS
 A

N
D

 W
A

R
EH

O
U

SI
N

G
 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$1

,0
97

.0
0

$1
,2

61
.0

0
$1

,3
59

.0
0

$8
82

.0
0

($
21

5.
00

)
-1

9.
60

%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
C

of
fe

yv
ill

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

20
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$8

00
.0

0
$4

80
.0

0
15

0.
00

%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$4
,6

01
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
91

.0
0

$3
16

.0
0

($
4,

28
5.

00
)

-9
3.

13
%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$5

.0
0

$5
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

11
4



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$1
,8

97
.0

0
$5

05
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

1,
89

7.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
26

.0
0

$5
85

.0
0

$3
06

.0
0

$3
06

.0
0

($
22

0.
00

)
-4

1.
83

%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

00
.0

0
$1

53
.0

0
$2

52
.0

0
$3

02
.0

0
$2

02
.0

0
20

2.
00

%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
5.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
87

.0
0

$1
87

.0
0

$2
09

.5
0

$9
9.

00
($

88
.0

0)
-4

7.
06

%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$1

02
.0

0
$1

01
.0

0
$1

01
.0

0
$1

01
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
5.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$5
06

.0
0

$5
06

.0
0

$1
31

.5
0

$5
6.

00
($

45
0.

00
)

-8
8.

93
%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$5

26
.0

0
$5

85
.0

0
$3

06
.0

0
$3

06
.0

0
($

22
0.

00
)

-4
1.

83
%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
00

.0
0

$1
80

.0
0

$2
29

.0
0

$2
79

.0
0

$1
79

.0
0

17
9.

00
%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
20

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$8
00

.0
0

$8
00

.0
0

$4
80

.0
0

15
0.

00
%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$4

,6
01

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

Ph
as

e 
 o

ut
N

A
N

A

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

50
.0

0
$3

5.
00

$8
5.

00
$8

5.
00

($
65

.0
0)

-4
3.

33
%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
82

.0
0

$9
7.

00
$1

07
.5

0
$3

2.
00

($
45

0.
00

)
-9

3.
36

%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
00

.0
0

$1
53

.0
0

$2
52

.0
0

$3
02

.0
0

$2
02

.0
0

20
2.

00
%

47
.0

60
3

A
U

TO
B

O
D

Y
/C

O
LL

IS
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
EP

A
IR

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$7
80

.0
0

$7
36

.0
0

$8
11

.0
0

$8
11

.0
0

$3
1.

00
3.

97
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
71

.5
0

$2
94

.0
0

$2
95

.9
9

$2
95

.9
9

($
77

5.
51

)
-7

2.
38

%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
C

of
fe

yv
ill

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$4

00
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$1

,3
70

.0
0

$1
,3

70
.0

0
$9

70
.0

0
24

2.
50

% 11
5



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$5

,6
90

.0
0

$1
,4

70
.0

0
$1

,4
70

.0
0

$1
,4

92
.0

0
($

4,
19

8.
00

)
-7

3.
78

%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
D

od
ge

 C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
85

.0
0

$1
,5

85
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

,9
30

.0
0

$4
,1

66
.0

0
$4

,1
39

.0
0

$4
,2

80
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
8.

91
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$1
,7

84
.9

0
$8

85
.0

5
$2

56
.0

0
$4

86
.0

0
($

1,
29

8.
90

)
-7

2.
77

%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$4
,6

08
.0

0
$1

,0
12

.0
0

$4
4.

00
$4

4.
00

($
4,

56
4.

00
)

-9
9.

05
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
G

ar
de

n 
C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

,4
37

.5
3

$3
,8

96
.9

6
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

3,
43

7.
53

)
-1

00
.0

0%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
00

.0
0

$3
5.

00
$8

5.
00

$8
5.

00
($

15
.0

0)
-1

5.
00

%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

42
.0

0
$2

42
.0

0
$3

02
.0

0
$6

79
.5

0
$4

37
.5

0
18

0.
79

%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$6
86

.6
2

$5
91

.6
1

$4
14

.4
9

$2
44

.6
4

($
44

1.
98

)
-6

4.
37

%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
M

an
ha

tta
n 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
,9

22
.0

0
$6

,7
90

.9
9

$7
,5

47
.9

9
$1

99
.9

9
($

5,
72

2.
01

)
-9

6.
62

%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
02

.0
0

$1
02

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Pr

at
t C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$5
,1

28
.0

0
$6

,1
41

.0
0

$5
,8

94
.9

4
$5

,7
40

.0
0

$6
12

.0
0

11
.9

3%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
11

.0
0

$6
26

.0
0

$1
86

.0
0

$1
86

.0
0

($
42

5.
00

)
-6

9.
56

%

11
6



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

02
.9

5
$0

.0
0

$6
62

.9
8

$5
0.

00
($

25
2.

95
)

-8
3.

50
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$2
39

.9
9

$0
.0

0
$2

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
23

9.
99

)
-1

00
.0

0%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
42

.0
0

$2
42

.0
0

$3
02

.0
0

$6
79

.5
0

$4
37

.5
0

18
0.

79
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$6

36
.6

2
$4

11
.6

2
$1

75
.6

4
$1

89
.6

4
($

44
6.

98
)

-7
0.

21
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
51

.0
0

$2
51

.0
0

$3
85

.0
0

$4
05

.0
0

$1
54

.0
0

61
.3

5%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$6
,5

43
.9

9
$7

,5
47

.9
9

$1
99

.9
9

$1
99

.9
9

10
0.

00
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$5

6.
00

$5
6.

00
10

0.
00

%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

Pr
at

t C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

,2
00

.0
0

$5
,3

91
.0

0
$5

,0
69

.9
6

$4
,9

40
.0

0
$7

40
.0

0
17

.6
2%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
52

.9
5

$6
12

.9
8

$8
41

.9
8

$2
29

.0
0

($
23

.9
5)

-9
.4

7%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

71
.5

0
$2

94
.0

0
$2

95
.9

9
$2

95
.9

9
($

77
5.

51
)

-7
2.

38
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
,9

30
.0

0
$4

,1
66

.0
0

$4
,1

39
.0

0
$4

,2
80

.0
0

$3
50

.0
0

8.
91

%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$4

,1
99

.0
0

$5
87

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
4,

19
9.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
42

.0
0

$2
42

.0
0

$3
02

.0
0

$6
79

.5
0

$4
37

.5
0

18
0.

79
% 11

7



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
39

.0
0

$2
39

.0
0

$3
71

.0
0

$3
91

.0
0

$1
52

.0
0

63
.6

0%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$1

02
.0

0
$1

02
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
02

.9
5

$0
.0

0
$8

41
.9

8
$2

79
.0

0
($

23
.9

5)
-7

.9
1%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$1
,3

70
.0

0
$1

,3
70

.0
0

$9
70

.0
0

24
2.

50
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
,6

90
.0

0
$1

,4
70

.0
0

$1
,4

70
.0

0
$1

,4
92

.0
0

($
4,

19
8.

00
)

-7
3.

78
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

85
.0

0
$1

,2
85

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$4

,6
08

.0
0

$1
,0

12
.0

0
$4

4.
00

$4
4.

00
($

4,
56

4.
00

)
-9

9.
05

%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
,4

37
.5

3
$3

,8
96

.9
6

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
3,

43
7.

53
)

-1
00

.0
0%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

00
.0

0
$3

5.
00

$8
5.

00
$8

5.
00

($
15

.0
0)

-1
5.

00
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$6

86
.6

2
$5

91
.6

1
$4

14
.4

9
$2

44
.6

4
($

44
1.

98
)

-6
4.

37
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
94

.0
0

$1
94

.0
0

$3
28

.0
0

$3
48

.0
0

$1
54

.0
0

79
.3

8%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$6
,7

81
.9

9
$7

,5
47

.9
9

$1
99

.9
9

$1
99

.9
9

10
0.

00
%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$6

11
.0

0
$6

26
.0

0
$1

86
.0

0
$1

86
.0

0
($

42
5.

00
)

-6
9.

56
%

11
8



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$4
36

.0
0

$1
,0

39
.0

0
$1

,0
71

.0
0

$6
24

.0
0

$1
88

.0
0

43
.1

2%

47
.0

60
4

A
U

TO
M

O
B

IL
E/

A
U

TO
M

O
TI

V
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$2

39
.9

9
$0

.0
0

$2
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

23
9.

99
)

-1
00

.0
0%

47
.0

60
5

D
IE

SE
L 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
 

(L
oc

om
ot

iv
e)

C
ER

TA
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$6

62
.8

0
$0

.0
0

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
H

ol
d

N
A

N
A

47
.0

60
6

SM
A

LL
 E

N
G

IN
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
A

N
D

 
R

EP
A

IR
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

 
C

en
tra

l
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$1

95
.0

0
$1

20
.0

0
$1

20
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

47
.0

60
7

A
IR

FR
A

M
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
A

N
D

 
A

IR
C

R
A

FT
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$2

,6
92

.1
9

$1
,0

44
.8

5
$4

,7
56

.8
0

$4
,7

01
.9

5
$2

,0
09

.7
6

74
.6

5%

47
.0

60
7

A
IR

FR
A

M
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
A

N
D

 
A

IR
C

R
A

FT
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TA
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

5.
00

$2
5.

00
$1

0.
00

$1
0.

00
($

15
.0

0)
-6

0.
00

%

47
.0

60
7

A
IR

FR
A

M
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
A

N
D

 
A

IR
C

R
A

FT
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TA
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$3
40

.9
5

$3
64

.9
0

$7
68

.9
0

$7
51

.9
5

$4
11

.0
0

12
0.

55
%

47
.0

60
7

A
IR

FR
A

M
E 

M
EC

H
A

N
IC

S 
A

N
D

 
A

IR
C

R
A

FT
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TC
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$2
,0

50
.5

4
$4

04
.8

5
$2

,1
87

.8
5

$2
,0

51
.9

5
$1

.4
1

0.
07

%

47
.0

60
8

A
IR

C
R

A
FT

 P
O

W
ER

PL
A

N
T 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TC
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$1
,9

70
.6

4
$4

04
.9

0
$1

,9
87

.8
5

$2
,0

51
.9

5
$8

1.
31

4.
13

%

47
.0

60
9

A
V

IO
N

IC
S 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

47
.0

60
9

A
V

IO
N

IC
S 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$1

36
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

47
.0

61
1

M
O

TO
R

C
Y

C
LE

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 
R

EP
A

IR
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
Sc

ot
t C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

20
.0

0
$1

20
.0

0
$1

20
.0

0
$1

20
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

11
9



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

47
.0

61
1

M
O

TO
R

C
Y

C
LE

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 
R

EP
A

IR
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

Sc
ot

t C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
20

.0
0

$1
20

.0
0

$1
20

.0
0

$1
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,6

69
.9

9
$2

,3
58

.0
0

$2
,3

62
.9

9
$2

,2
42

.0
0

$5
72

.0
1

34
.2

5%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

19
.0

0
$2

28
.0

0
$1

,6
33

.0
0

$1
,6

33
.0

0
$1

,3
14

.0
0

41
1.

91
%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

 
C

en
tra

l
$1

,7
07

.0
0

$1
,0

80
.0

0
$4

50
.0

0
$4

81
.0

0
($

1,
22

6.
00

)
-7

1.
82

%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$4

,4
44

.0
0

$7
36

.0
0

$7
85

.0
0

$7
59

.0
0

($
3,

68
5.

00
)

-8
2.

92
%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

00
.0

0
$3

5.
00

$8
5.

00
$8

5.
00

($
15

.0
0)

-1
5.

00
%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$7

59
.0

0
$1

,5
32

.0
0

$2
93

.0
0

$2
93

.0
0

($
46

6.
00

)
-6

1.
40

%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
5.

00
$5

39
.8

9
$8

94
.8

9
$4

10
.0

0
$3

85
.0

0
15

40
.0

0%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TC
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$2

,2
42

.0
0

$2
,2

42
.0

0
$2

,2
42

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TC
D

od
ge

 C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
19

.0
0

$2
28

.0
0

$1
,3

33
.0

0
$1

,3
33

.0
0

$1
,0

14
.0

0
31

7.
87

%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TC
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$4
,4

44
.0

0
$6

69
.0

0
$7

18
.0

0
$6

99
.0

0
($

3,
74

5.
00

)
-8

4.
27

%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TC
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
00

.0
0

$3
5.

00
$8

5.
00

$8
5.

00
($

15
.0

0)
-1

5.
00

%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TC
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$7
59

.0
0

$1
,5

32
.0

0
$2

93
.0

0
$2

93
.0

0
($

46
6.

00
)

-6
1.

40
%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TC
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

5.
00

$5
39

.8
9

$8
94

.8
9

$5
63

.0
0

$5
38

.0
0

21
52

.0
0%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TC
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$2

,1
38

.0
0

$1
,1

65
.5

2
$1

,2
31

.0
0

$2
96

.0
0

($
1,

84
2.

00
)

-8
6.

16
%

47
.0

61
3

M
ED

IU
M

/H
EA

V
Y

 V
EH

IC
LE

 A
N

D
 

TR
U

C
K

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TB
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,5
50

.0
0

$2
,2

42
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
N

A
N

A

47
.0

61
4

A
LT

ER
N

A
TI

V
E 

FU
EL

 V
EH

IC
LE

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$4
60

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

38
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
46

0.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

12
0



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

47
.0

61
4

A
LT

ER
N

A
TI

V
E 

FU
EL

 V
EH

IC
LE

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$4

60
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
38

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

46
0.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

47
.0

70
1

EN
ER

G
Y

 S
Y

ST
EM

S 
IN

ST
A

LL
A

TI
O

N
 

A
N

D
 R

EP
A

IR
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
33

.0
0

$4
08

.8
0

$2
97

.8
0

$2
85

.8
0

($
14

7.
20

)
-3

4.
00

%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

A
SS

O
C

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
17

.0
0

$1
0.

00
$4

5.
00

$1
24

.9
9

($
92

.0
1)

-4
2.

40
%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

A
SS

O
C

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$8
85

.0
0

$9
40

.0
0

$8
97

.0
0

$1
,1

15
.0

0
$2

30
.0

0
25

.9
9%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

A
SS

O
C

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
39

.0
0

$5
39

.0
0

$6
66

.0
0

$5
71

.0
0

$3
2.

00
5.

94
%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

A
SS

O
C

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$9

07
.0

0
$1

,0
90

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

($
62

1.
00

)
-6

8.
47

%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

A
SS

O
C

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
66

.9
6

$3
84

.9
8

$6
07

.9
8

$5
07

.9
8

$1
41

.0
2

38
.4

3%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$9

78
.3

0
$0

.0
0

$3
53

.0
0

$3
53

.0
0

($
62

5.
30

)
-6

3.
92

%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TA
C

of
fe

yv
ill

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
0.

00
$1

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TA
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$7

60
.0

0
$7

80
.0

0
$7

37
.0

0
$7

55
.0

0
($

5.
00

)
-0

.6
6%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TA
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$5

34
.0

0
$5

34
.0

0
$6

66
.0

0
$4

35
.0

0
($

99
.0

0)
-1

8.
54

%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TA
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

93
.5

0
$2

90
.5

0
$2

90
.5

0
$2

90
.5

0
($

3.
00

)
-1

.0
2%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TA
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$2
05

.9
9

$2
28

.9
9

$2
28

.9
9

$2
28

.9
9

10
0.

00
%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TA
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$1

,0
49

.0
5

$1
,0

79
.0

4
$8

60
.0

0
$2

66
.0

0
($

78
3.

05
)

-7
4.

64
%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TA
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$8
78

.3
0

$0
.0

0
$5

15
.5

0
$1

63
.0

0
($

71
5.

30
)

-8
1.

44
%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TB
A

lle
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$5

0.
00

10
0.

00
% 12

1



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TB
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$5

34
.0

0
$5

34
.0

0
$6

66
.0

0
$4

35
.0

0
($

99
.0

0)
-1

8.
54

%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TB
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

81
.5

0
$4

13
.5

0
$4

13
.5

0
$4

13
.5

0
$1

32
.0

0
46

.8
9%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TB
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$9
07

.0
0

$1
,0

90
.0

0
$2

86
.0

0
$2

86
.0

0
($

62
1.

00
)

-6
8.

47
%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TB
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$5
35

.9
8

$6
07

.9
8

$5
07

.9
8

$5
07

.9
8

10
0.

00
%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TB
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$9
78

.3
0

$0
.0

0
$2

31
.0

0
$2

31
.0

0
($

74
7.

30
)

-7
6.

39
%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TC
C

of
fe

yv
ill

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

17
.0

0
$1

0.
00

$1
24

.9
9

$1
24

.9
9

($
92

.0
1)

-4
2.

40
%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TC
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$8

85
.0

0
$9

40
.0

0
$8

97
.0

0
$1

,1
15

.0
0

$2
30

.0
0

25
.9

9%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TC
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

58
.5

0
$3

90
.5

0
$3

90
.5

0
$3

90
.5

0
$1

32
.0

0
51

.0
6%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TC
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

66
.9

6
$2

05
.9

9
$4

28
.9

9
$3

28
.9

9
($

37
.9

7)
-1

0.
35

%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TC
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$1

,0
49

.0
5

$9
59

.0
9

$8
60

.0
0

$2
66

.0
0

($
78

3.
05

)
-7

4.
64

%

48
.0

50
1

M
A

C
H

IN
E 

TO
O

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/M

A
C

H
IN

IS
T.

C
ER

TC
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$3
53

.0
0

$3
53

.0
0

$3
53

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

48
.0

50
7

TO
O

L 
A

N
D

 D
IE

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$3
57

.3
0

$0
.0

0
$9

5.
00

$0
.0

0
($

35
7.

30
)

-1
00

.0
0%

48
.0

50
7

TO
O

L 
A

N
D

 D
IE

 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TC

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$3

57
.3

0
$0

.0
0

$9
5.

00
$0

.0
0

($
35

7.
30

)
-1

00
.0

0%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$5

14
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

05
.0

0
($

40
9.

00
)

-7
9.

57
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
03

.0
0

$4
39

.7
5

$4
79

.7
5

$4
79

.7
5

$7
6.

75
19

.0
4%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
62

.0
0

$3
10

.0
0

$6
35

.0
0

$6
35

.0
0

$3
73

.0
0

14
2.

37
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

70
.0

0
$1

,1
85

.0
0

$1
,1

92
.0

0
$1

,1
15

.0
0

($
15

5.
00

)
-1

2.
20

%

12
2



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$4

15
.0

0
$4

84
.0

0
$1

,6
99

.0
0

$1
,6

99
.0

0
$1

,2
84

.0
0

30
9.

40
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,3

77
.0

0
$9

55
.0

0
$8

85
.0

0
$8

92
.0

0
($

48
5.

00
)

-3
5.

22
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$1

,6
58

.0
0

$4
12

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

($
1,

55
8.

00
)

-9
3.

97
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
0.

00
$2

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
20

.0
0)

-1
00

.0
0%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

56
.0

0
$9

70
.0

0
$1

,1
79

.0
0

$1
,1

55
.0

0
$9

9.
00

9.
38

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,4
36

.6
0

$1
,5

86
.1

0
$1

,8
29

.8
2

$2
,0

68
.4

6
$6

31
.8

6
43

.9
8%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

La
be

tte
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
$1

91
.0

0
$4

5.
00

$6
0.

00
$6

0.
00

($
13

1.
00

)
-6

8.
59

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,3
11

.0
0

$1
,5

99
.0

0
$1

,7
46

.0
0

$2
35

.0
0

($
1,

07
6.

00
)

-8
2.

07
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

Pr
at

t C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

,1
09

.0
0

$1
,1

79
.0

0
$9

95
.0

0
$9

95
.0

0
($

1,
11

4.
00

)
-5

2.
82

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$6

01
.0

0
$6

55
.0

0
$4

26
.0

0
$4

26
.0

0
($

17
5.

00
)

-2
9.

12
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,5

44
.2

7
$1

,1
19

.9
9

$1
,1

47
.9

9
$1

,1
74

.9
9

($
36

9.
28

)
-2

3.
91

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$5
14

.0
0

$9
4.

50
$1

05
.0

0
$1

05
.0

0
($

40
9.

00
)

-7
9.

57
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

03
.0

0
$4

39
.7

5
$4

79
.7

5
$4

79
.7

5
$7

6.
75

19
.0

4%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
C

lo
ud

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$9
61

.0
0

$9
80

.5
0

$1
,8

37
.0

0
$1

,7
97

.0
0

$8
36

.0
0

86
.9

9%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
C

of
fe

yv
ill

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$3
65

.0
0

$3
65

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
70

.0
0

$1
,1

25
.0

0
$1

,1
32

.0
0

$1
,0

55
.0

0
($

11
5.

00
)

-9
.8

3%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
D

od
ge

 C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
15

.0
0

$4
84

.0
0

$8
99

.0
0

$8
99

.0
0

$4
84

.0
0

11
6.

63
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$1
,3

39
.5

0
$0

.0
0

$2
0.

00
$2

5.
00

($
1,

31
4.

50
)

-9
8.

13
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$1
,6

58
.0

0
$4

12
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
($

1,
55

8.
00

)
-9

3.
97

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
Fo

rt 
Sc

ot
t C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

9.
00

$5
9.

00
$5

9.
00

10
0.

00
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
G

ar
de

n 
C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$4

1.
76

$4
2.

28
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

41
.7

6)
-1

00
.0

0%

12
3



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$8

66
.0

0
$6

44
.0

0
$7

85
.0

0
$7

03
.7

5
($

16
2.

25
)

-1
8.

74
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

5.
00

$1
70

.0
0

$1
70

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

81
.6

0
$1

,4
31

.1
0

$1
,6

53
.8

3
$0

.0
0

($
1,

28
1.

60
)

-1
00

.0
0%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

25
.4

9
$2

96
.3

8
$3

20
.9

1
$3

44
.6

0
$1

19
.1

1
52

.8
2%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
La

be
tte

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

$1
91

.0
0

$4
5.

00
$6

0.
00

$6
0.

00
($

13
1.

00
)

-6
8.

59
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
M

an
ha

tta
n 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
99

.0
0

$1
,7

46
.0

0
$2

35
.0

0
$2

35
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

67
.0

0
$3

67
.0

0
$3

52
.0

0
$1

0.
00

($
35

7.
00

)
-9

7.
28

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
Pr

at
t C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

11
.0

0
$1

,1
59

.0
0

$9
95

.0
0

$9
95

.0
0

($
16

.0
0)

-1
.5

8%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
40

.0
0

$3
60

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

26
.0

0
$8

6.
00

25
.2

9%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
16

.0
0

$1
,0

42
.0

0
$2

35
.0

0
$7

5.
00

($
1,

14
1.

00
)

-9
3.

83
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$5

42
.0

0
$8

97
.0

0
$8

90
.0

0
$9

21
.0

0
$3

79
.0

0
69

.9
3%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TA
 W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

05
.0

0
$1

05
.0

0
10

0.
00

%
48

.0
50

8
W

EL
D

IN
G

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/W
EL

D
ER

.
C

ER
TB

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
03

.0
0

$4
39

.7
5

$4
79

.7
5

$4
79

.7
5

$7
6.

75
19

.0
4%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
D

od
ge

 C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
15

.0
0

$4
84

.0
0

$1
,1

99
.0

0
$1

,1
99

.0
0

$7
84

.0
0

18
8.

92
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,3
77

.0
0

$9
55

.0
0

$8
85

.0
0

$8
92

.0
0

($
48

5.
00

)
-3

5.
22

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$1
,4

24
.5

0
$1

14
.0

0
$2

0.
00

$2
5.

00
($

1,
39

9.
50

)
-9

8.
24

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$1
,6

58
.0

0
$4

12
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
($

1,
55

8.
00

)
-9

3.
97

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
0.

00
$5

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$9
0.

00
22

5.
00

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
56

.0
0

$8
39

.0
0

$1
,0

22
.0

0
$9

98
.0

0
($

58
.0

0)
-5

.4
9%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$8
81

.8
3

$8
69

.1
7

$8
69

.1
7

10
0.

00
% 12

4



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

12
.4

9
$2

19
.4

9
$2

28
.2

1
$1

69
.0

0
($

43
.4

9)
-2

0.
47

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
La

be
tte

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

$1
1.

00
$1

0.
00

$1
0.

00
$1

0.
00

($
1.

00
)

-9
.0

9%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
M

an
ha

tta
n 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,3

11
.0

0
$1

,5
99

.0
0

$1
,7

46
.0

0
$2

35
.0

0
($

1,
07

6.
00

)
-8

2.
07

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

67
.0

0
$3

67
.0

0
$3

52
.0

0
$1

0.
00

($
35

7.
00

)
-9

7.
28

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
Pr

at
t C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,5

22
.0

0
$1

,1
59

.0
0

$9
95

.0
0

$9
95

.0
0

($
52

7.
00

)
-3

4.
63

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
01

.0
0

$6
55

.0
0

$4
26

.0
0

$4
26

.0
0

($
17

5.
00

)
-2

9.
12

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,4
26

.2
8

$1
,0

42
.0

0
$2

35
.0

0
$7

5.
00

($
1,

35
1.

28
)

-9
4.

74
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
69

.0
0

$7
48

.0
0

$7
48

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
 W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TC
C

of
fe

yv
ill

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

62
.0

0
$3

10
.0

0
$6

35
.0

0
$6

35
.0

0
$3

73
.0

0
14

2.
37

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TC
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
70

.0
0

$1
,1

25
.0

0
$1

,1
32

.0
0

$1
,0

55
.0

0
($

21
5.

00
)

-1
6.

93
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TC
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$1
,6

58
.0

0
$4

12
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
($

1,
55

8.
00

)
-9

3.
97

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TC
G

ar
de

n 
C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

0.
00

$2
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

20
.0

0)
-1

00
.0

0%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TC
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
56

.0
0

$9
70

.0
0

$1
,1

79
.0

0
$1

,1
55

.0
0

$9
9.

00
9.

38
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TC
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$2
11

.4
9

$2
20

.2
1

$1
61

.0
0

$1
61

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TC
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,5
44

.2
7

$1
,1

19
.9

9
$3

12
.9

9
$1

79
.9

9
($

1,
36

4.
28

)
-8

8.
34

%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TC
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$5

97
.0

0
$7

92
.0

0
$1

,0
69

.0
0

$7
48

.0
0

$1
51

.0
0

25
.2

9%

48
.0

50
8

W
EL

D
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/W

EL
D

ER
.

C
ER

TC
 W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

48
.0

70
3

C
A

B
IN

ET
M

A
K

IN
G

 A
N

D
 M

IL
LW

O
R

K
.

C
ER

TC
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$4

01
.5

0
$4

83
.0

0
$5

36
.0

0
$5

36
.0

0
$1

34
.5

0
33

.5
0%

12
5



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

48
.9

99
9

PR
EC

IS
IO

N
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$1

41
.2

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
14

1.
20

)
-1

00
.0

0%

48
.9

99
9

PR
EC

IS
IO

N
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

C
ER

TA
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$1
41

.2
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

14
1.

20
)

-1
00

.0
0%

48
.9

99
9

PR
EC

IS
IO

N
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

C
ER

TC
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$1
41

.2
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

14
1.

20
)

-1
00

.0
0%

49
.0

10
9

R
EM

O
TE

 A
IR

C
R

A
FT

 P
IL

O
T

A
SS

O
C

 W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
(w

as
 4

9.
01

99
)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

49
.0

10
9

R
EM

O
TE

 A
IR

C
R

A
FT

 P
IL

O
T

C
ER

TA

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
(w

as
 4

9.
01

99
)

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

75
.0

0
$1

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

49
.0

19
9

A
IR

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
, O

TH
ER

.
A

SS
O

C
C

lo
ud

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
56

.0
0

$6
83

.0
0

$8
65

.0
0

$9
89

.0
0

$5
33

.0
0

11
6.

89
%

49
.0

19
9

A
IR

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
, O

TH
ER

.
C

ER
TA

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$2
61

.5
0

$2
58

.0
0

$2
58

.0
0

$2
58

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

49
.0

19
9

A
IR

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
, O

TH
ER

.
C

ER
TB

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

93
.0

0
$5

33
.5

0
$6

27
.0

0
$5

61
.0

0
$1

68
.0

0
42

.7
5%

49
.0

20
2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

/H
EA

V
Y

 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T/
EA

R
TH

M
O

V
IN

G
 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
Sc

ot
t C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$1
51

.0
0

$1
51

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

49
.0

20
2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

/H
EA

V
Y

 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T/
EA

R
TH

M
O

V
IN

G
 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$8
86

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

88
6.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

49
.0

20
2

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

/H
EA

V
Y

 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T/
EA

R
TH

M
O

V
IN

G
 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
.

C
ER

TB
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$6

72
.0

0
$6

72
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
N

A
N

A

49
.0

20
5

TR
U

C
K

 A
N

D
 B

U
S 

D
R

IV
ER

/C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

V
EH

IC
LE

 
O

PE
R

A
TO

R
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

R
U

C
TO

R
.

C
ER

TA
C

lo
ud

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
31

.0
0

$3
64

.0
0

$3
64

.0
0

$3
64

.0
0

$2
33

.0
0

17
7.

86
% 12

6



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

49
.0

20
5

TR
U

C
K

 A
N

D
 B

U
S 

D
R

IV
ER

/C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

V
EH

IC
LE

 
O

PE
R

A
TO

R
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

R
U

C
TO

R
.

C
ER

TA
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
3.

00
$1

75
.0

0
$8

0.
00

$2
49

.0
0

$1
86

.0
0

29
5.

24
%

49
.0

20
5

TR
U

C
K

 A
N

D
 B

U
S 

D
R

IV
ER

/C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

V
EH

IC
LE

 
O

PE
R

A
TO

R
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

R
U

C
TO

R
.

SA
PP

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

9.
99

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

49
.9

9)
-1

00
.0

0%

49
.0

20
5

TR
U

C
K

 A
N

D
 B

U
S 

D
R

IV
ER

/C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

V
EH

IC
LE

 
O

PE
R

A
TO

R
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

R
U

C
TO

R
.

SA
PP

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

25
.0

0
$1

25
.0

0
$2

35
.0

0
$2

35
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
88

.0
0%

49
.0

20
5

TR
U

C
K

 A
N

D
 B

U
S 

D
R

IV
ER

/C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

V
EH

IC
LE

 
O

PE
R

A
TO

R
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

R
U

C
TO

R
.

SA
PP

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
5.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

49
.0

20
5

TR
U

C
K

 A
N

D
 B

U
S 

D
R

IV
ER

/C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

V
EH

IC
LE

 
O

PE
R

A
TO

R
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

R
U

C
TO

R
.

SA
PP

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$5
5.

00
$5

5.
00

10
0.

00
%

49
.0

20
5

TR
U

C
K

 A
N

D
 B

U
S 

D
R

IV
ER

/C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

V
EH

IC
LE

 
O

PE
R

A
TO

R
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

R
U

C
TO

R
.

SA
PP

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

49
.0

20
5

TR
U

C
K

 A
N

D
 B

U
S 

D
R

IV
ER

/C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

V
EH

IC
LE

 
O

PE
R

A
TO

R
 A

N
D

 IN
ST

R
U

C
TO

R
.

SA
PP

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
06

.5
7

$4
06

.5
7

$3
82

.3
0

$4
47

.3
0

$4
0.

73
10

.0
2%

49
.0

20
8

R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

N
D

 R
A

IL
W

A
Y

 
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$4
5.

95
$4

5.
95

$4
5.

95
$4

5.
95

10
0.

00
%

49
.0

20
8

R
A

IL
R

O
A

D
 A

N
D

 R
A

IL
W

A
Y

 
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
.

C
ER

TA
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$4
50

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

50
.0

40
8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

,0
62

.1
2

$2
,3

14
.3

7
$2

,4
00

.2
6

$2
,3

75
.5

2
$3

13
.4

0
15

.2
0%

50
.0

40
8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$1

,7
21

.7
5

$1
62

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

44
.0

0
($

1,
27

7.
75

)
-7

4.
21

%

50
.0

40
8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TA
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$8
74

.7
2

$8
74

.7
2

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

50
.0

40
8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TB
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,1

12
.5

7
$1

,3
57

.7
7

$1
,3

57
.0

3
$1

,2
60

.2
9

$1
47

.7
2

13
.2

8%

50
.0

40
8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TB
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$5
18

.4
0

$1
62

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

12
7



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

50
.0

40
8

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
.

C
ER

TC
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,9

39
.1

2
$2

,1
91

.3
7

$2
,2

71
.2

7
$2

,2
46

.5
3

$3
07

.4
1

15
.8

5%

51
.0

60
1

D
EN

TA
L 

A
SS

IS
TI

N
G

/A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
35

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
15

.0
0

$8
05

.0
0

$1
70

.0
0

26
.7

7%

51
.0

60
1

D
EN

TA
L 

A
SS

IS
TI

N
G

/A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

La
be

tte
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
N

A
N

A

51
.0

60
1

D
EN

TA
L 

A
SS

IS
TI

N
G

/A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

59
.0

0
$1

59
.0

0
$9

.0
0

$9
.0

0
($

15
0.

00
)

-9
4.

34
%

51
.0

60
1

D
EN

TA
L 

A
SS

IS
TI

N
G

/A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$2

40
.0

5
$6

9.
50

$2
05

.5
0

$0
.0

0
($

24
0.

05
)

-1
00

.0
0%

51
.0

60
1

D
EN

TA
L 

A
SS

IS
TI

N
G

/A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

C
ER

TB
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$6

35
.0

0
$1

,1
18

.0
0

$6
83

.0
0

$7
43

.0
0

$1
08

.0
0

17
.0

1%

51
.0

60
1

D
EN

TA
L 

A
SS

IS
TI

N
G

/A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

C
ER

TB
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
59

.0
0

$1
59

.0
0

$9
.0

0
$9

.0
0

($
15

0.
00

)
-9

4.
34

%

51
.0

60
2

D
EN

TA
L 

H
Y

G
IE

N
E/

H
Y

G
IE

N
IS

T.
A

SS
O

C
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$1
,6

64
.0

0
$1

,6
64

.0
0

$1
,6

64
.0

0
$1

,6
64

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

51
.0

60
2

D
EN

TA
L 

H
Y

G
IE

N
E/

H
Y

G
IE

N
IS

T.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

51
.0

60
2

D
EN

TA
L 

H
Y

G
IE

N
E/

H
Y

G
IE

N
IS

T.
A

SS
O

C
M

an
ha

tta
n 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

 
$4

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
H

ol
d

H
ol

d
N

A
N

A

51
.0

70
7

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

/M
ED

IC
A

L 
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$8

14
.0

0
$3

72
.0

0
$4

64
.0

0
$3

28
.5

0
($

48
5.

50
)

-5
9.

64
%

51
.0

70
7

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

/M
ED

IC
A

L 
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
A

SS
O

C
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
82

.0
0

$9
46

.0
0

$9
76

.0
0

$1
,0

74
.0

0
($

10
8.

00
)

-9
.1

4%

51
.0

70
7

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

/M
ED

IC
A

L 
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$8
52

.0
0

$1
53

.0
0

$1
91

.0
0

$1
76

.0
0

($
67

6.
00

)
-7

9.
34

%

51
.0

70
9

M
ED

IC
A

L 
O

FF
IC

E 
C

O
M

PU
TE

R
 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
/A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TA

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$6

6.
00

$7
3.

95
$7

3.
95

$7
3.

95
$7

.9
5

12
.0

5%

51
.0

71
M

ED
IC

A
L 

O
FF

IC
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

25
.6

0
$2

97
.6

0
$2

84
.7

4
$2

84
.7

4
($

14
0.

86
)

-3
3.

10
%

12
8



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

51
.0

71
M

ED
IC

A
L 

O
FF

IC
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$6
56

.5
0

$6
95

.7
4

$7
10

.9
5

$7
16

.9
5

$6
0.

45
9.

21
%

51
.0

71
M

ED
IC

A
L 

O
FF

IC
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
48

.2
5

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
N

A
N

A

51
.0

71
M

ED
IC

A
L 

O
FF

IC
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TA
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$8

05
.0

0
$7

90
.0

0
$7

90
.0

0
$9

15
.0

0
$1

10
.0

0
13

.6
6%

51
.0

71
M

ED
IC

A
L 

O
FF

IC
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TB
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$5

46
.5

0
$5

79
.7

4
$5

90
.9

5
$5

96
.9

5
$5

0.
45

9.
23

%

51
.0

71
M

ED
IC

A
L 

O
FF

IC
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
.

C
ER

TB
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

03
.9

0
$1

,4
02

.1
5

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
48

.3
0

$4
4.

40
4.

42
%

51
.0

71
3

M
ED

IC
A

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

D
IN

G
 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
/C

O
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,6

99
.0

0
$1

,0
67

.9
7

$1
,7

17
.3

7
$1

,5
40

.8
6

($
15

8.
14

)
-9

.3
1%

51
.0

71
3

M
ED

IC
A

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

D
IN

G
 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
/C

O
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
,3

80
.0

0
$1

,9
59

.0
0

$2
,3

99
.0

0
$2

,0
59

.0
0

($
32

1.
00

)
-1

3.
49

%

51
.0

71
3

M
ED

IC
A

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

D
IN

G
 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
/C

O
D

ER
.

A
SS

O
C

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,5
38

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$5

9.
00

$5
9.

00
($

1,
47

9.
00

)
-9

6.
16

%

51
.0

71
3

M
ED

IC
A

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

D
IN

G
 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
/C

O
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$8
81

.0
2

$4
36

.2
0

$7
91

.3
2

$7
91

.3
2

($
89

.7
0)

-1
0.

18
%

51
.0

71
3

M
ED

IC
A

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

D
IN

G
 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
/C

O
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,5
89

.0
0

$9
47

.9
8

$1
,5

96
.3

8
$1

,4
19

.8
7

($
16

9.
13

)
-1

0.
64

%

51
.0

71
3

M
ED

IC
A

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

D
IN

G
 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
/C

O
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

,2
45

.0
0

$1
,8

14
.0

0
$2

,2
54

.0
0

$1
,9

14
.0

0
($

33
1.

00
)

-1
4.

74
%

51
.0

71
3

M
ED

IC
A

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

D
IN

G
 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
/C

O
D

ER
.

C
ER

TB
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
52

.0
0

$1
,3

34
.0

0
$1

,3
64

.0
0

$1
,4

75
.0

0
$2

23
.0

0
17

.8
1%

51
.0

71
3

M
ED

IC
A

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

D
IN

G
 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
/C

O
D

ER
.

C
ER

TC
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$5

4.
00

$5
4.

00
10

0.
00

%

51
.0

71
3

M
ED

IC
A

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

D
IN

G
 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
/C

O
D

ER
.

C
ER

TC
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

,2
00

.0
0

$4
30

.0
0

$5
36

.0
0

$3
91

.0
0

($
1,

80
9.

00
)

-8
2.

23
%

51
.0

71
3

M
ED

IC
A

L 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

D
IN

G
 

SP
EC

IA
LI

ST
/C

O
D

ER
.

C
ER

TC
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

04
.3

4
$1

,2
11

.8
3

$1
,3

67
.1

0
$1

,2
47

.1
5

$4
2.

81
3.

55
%

51
.0

71
6

M
ED

IC
A

L 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
V

E/
EX

EC
U

TI
V

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
A

N
D

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
SE

C
R

ET
A

R
Y

.

A
SS

O
C

La
be

tte
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
26

.6
7

$7
71

.0
0

$6
82

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

1,
22

6.
67

)
-1

00
.0

0%

12
9



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

51
.0

71
6

M
ED

IC
A

L 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
V

E/
EX

EC
U

TI
V

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
A

N
D

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
SE

C
R

ET
A

R
Y

.

C
ER

TA
A

lle
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

78
.1

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

51
.0

71
6

M
ED

IC
A

L 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
V

E/
EX

EC
U

TI
V

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
A

N
D

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
SE

C
R

ET
A

R
Y

.

C
ER

TA
La

be
tte

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
05

.7
0

$2
26

.0
0

$1
90

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

40
5.

70
)

-1
00

.0
0%

51
.0

71
6

M
ED

IC
A

L 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
V

E/
EX

EC
U

TI
V

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
A

N
D

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
SE

C
R

ET
A

R
Y

.

C
ER

TA
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$2

49
.0

0
$2

49
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
N

A
N

A

51
.0

71
6

M
ED

IC
A

L 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
V

E/
EX

EC
U

TI
V

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T 
A

N
D

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
SE

C
R

ET
A

R
Y

.

C
ER

TC
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$4

18
.5

5
$4

18
.5

5
$0

.0
0

$4
18

.5
5

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

51
.0

79
9

H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, O

TH
ER

.
A

SS
O

C
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$8
50

.0
0

$1
70

.0
0

$1
74

.0
0

$1
74

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

51
.0

79
9

H
EA

LT
H

 A
N

D
 M

ED
IC

A
L 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, O

TH
ER

.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$9
84

.0
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

98
4.

03
)

-1
00

.0
0%

51
.0

80
1

M
ED

IC
A

L/
C

LI
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
A

SS
O

C
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

51
.3

8
$5

06
.8

0
$5

98
.9

3
$5

98
.9

3
($

45
2.

45
)

-4
3.

03
%

51
.0

80
1

M
ED

IC
A

L/
C

LI
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
A

SS
O

C
C

of
fe

yv
ill

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

54
.0

0
$1

17
.0

0
$1

17
.0

0
$2

28
.0

0
($

26
.0

0)
-1

0.
24

%

51
.0

80
1

M
ED

IC
A

L/
C

LI
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$1
,7

85
.0

0
$1

,1
35

.0
0

$1
,1

73
.0

0
$1

,0
57

.0
0

($
72

8.
00

)
-4

0.
78

%

51
.0

80
1

M
ED

IC
A

L/
C

LI
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
A

SS
O

C
Sa

lin
a 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
48

.0
0

$2
48

.0
0

$4
0.

00
$4

0.
00

($
20

8.
00

)
-8

3.
87

%

51
.0

80
1

M
ED

IC
A

L/
C

LI
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TB

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
51

.3
8

$5
06

.8
0

$5
98

.9
3

$5
98

.9
3

($
45

2.
45

)
-4

3.
03

%

51
.0

80
1

M
ED

IC
A

L/
C

LI
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TB

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

30
.0

0
$2

70
.0

0
$2

70
.0

0
$2

70
.0

0
$1

40
.0

0
10

7.
69

%

51
.0

80
1

M
ED

IC
A

L/
C

LI
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TB

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

33
.7

5
$1

,2
33

.7
5

$1
,3

95
.3

5
$1

,4
00

.3
5

$1
66

.6
0

13
.5

0%

51
.0

80
1

M
ED

IC
A

L/
C

LI
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TB

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,3

65
.0

0
$1

,0
28

.0
0

$1
,5

59
.0

0
$1

,6
78

.0
0

$3
13

.0
0

22
.9

3%

51
.0

80
1

M
ED

IC
A

L/
C

LI
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TB

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

48
.0

0
$2

48
.0

0
$4

0.
00

$4
0.

00
($

20
8.

00
)

-8
3.

87
%

13
0



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

51
.0

80
1

M
ED

IC
A

L/
C

LI
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TC

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
54

.0
0

$1
17

.0
0

$1
17

.0
0

$2
28

.0
0

($
26

.0
0)

-1
0.

24
%

51
.0

80
1

M
ED

IC
A

L/
C

LI
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TC

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$1

,7
85

.0
0

$1
,1

35
.0

0
$1

,1
73

.0
0

$1
,0

57
.0

0
($

72
8.

00
)

-4
0.

78
%

51
.0

80
1

M
ED

IC
A

L/
C

LI
N

IC
A

L 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TC

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$1

76
.2

0
$2

29
.7

2
$4

93
.0

0
$4

93
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

51
.0

80
3

O
C

C
U

PA
TI

O
N

A
L 

TH
ER

A
PI

ST
 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
83

.0
0

$1
47

.0
0

$1
47

.0
0

$1
47

.0
0

($
23

6.
00

)
-6

1.
62

%

51
.0

80
5

PH
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

/A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

A
lle

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
10

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

60
.9

0
$0

.0
0

($
11

0.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%
51

.0
80

5
PH

A
R

M
A

C
Y

 T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
/A

SS
IS

TA
N

T.
C

ER
TA

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$7

01
.1

4
$1

59
.0

0
$1

45
.9

9
$1

45
.9

9
($

55
5.

15
)

-7
9.

18
%

51
.0

80
5

PH
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

/A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

C
ER

TA
C

lo
ud

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
54

.0
0

$3
94

.0
0

$3
79

.0
0

$3
87

.0
0

($
16

7.
00

)
-3

0.
14

%

51
.0

80
5

PH
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

/A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

C
ER

TA
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$1
,3

60
.0

0
$7

68
.0

0
$6

62
.0

0
$6

79
.0

0
($

68
1.

00
)

-5
0.

07
%

51
.0

80
5

PH
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

/A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

C
ER

TB
A

lle
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

10
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
60

.9
0

$0
.0

0
($

11
0.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

51
.0

80
5

PH
A

R
M

A
C

Y
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

/A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$2
,4

99
.0

0
$6

2.
00

$6
5.

00
$9

5.
00

($
2,

40
4.

00
)

-9
6.

20
%

51
.0

80
6

PH
Y

SI
C

A
L 

TH
ER

A
PY

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$7
8.

00
$7

8.
95

$5
9.

95
$1

06
.7

4
$2

8.
74

36
.8

5%

51
.0

80
6

PH
Y

SI
C

A
L 

TH
ER

A
PY

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
48

.0
0

$1
53

.0
0

$1
91

.0
0

$1
76

.0
0

($
72

.0
0)

-2
9.

03
%

51
.0

80
6

PH
Y

SI
C

A
L 

TH
ER

A
PY

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T.

A
SS

O
C

La
be

tte
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
$1

16
.4

0
$0

.0
0

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

A
SS

O
C

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

86
.0

0
$1

,5
99

.0
0

$1
,5

99
.0

0
$1

,4
79

.0
0

$3
93

.0
0

36
.1

9%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

C
ER

TA
C

lo
ud

 C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
81

.0
0

$9
98

.0
0

$8
98

.0
0

$8
98

.0
0

$3
17

.0
0

54
.5

6%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

C
ER

TA
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
86

.0
0

$9
78

.0
0

$9
78

.0
0

$8
01

.0
0

($
28

5.
00

)
-2

6.
24

%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

C
ER

TA
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$5

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

53
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
54

.0
0)

-1
00

.0
0%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

C
ER

TB
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
86

.0
0

$1
,2

44
.0

0
$1

,2
44

.0
0

$9
24

.0
0

($
16

2.
00

)
-1

4.
92

%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$6

76
.5

0
$2

5.
00

$2
5.

00
$2

5.
00

($
65

1.
50

)
-9

6.
30

%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

13
1



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
86

.0
0

$4
86

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

72
.0

0
$2

86
.0

0
58

.8
5%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$8
10

.0
0

$9
43

.0
0

$1
,4

49
.0

0
$1

,4
19

.0
0

$6
09

.0
0

75
.1

9%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

72
.0

0
$1

,5
53

.0
0

$1
,5

33
.0

0
$1

,8
01

.0
0

$5
29

.0
0

41
.5

9%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$0

.0
0

$5
13

.0
0

$5
36

.0
0

$4
04

.0
0

$4
04

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

Fo
rt 

Sc
ot

t C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
65

.0
0

$5
15

.0
0

$5
55

.0
0

$6
28

.0
0

$1
63

.0
0

35
.0

5%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
30

.2
0

$8
61

.3
6

$9
9.

00
$1

08
.0

0
($

42
2.

20
)

-7
9.

63
%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

55
.0

0
$2

05
.0

0
$2

05
.0

0
$4

30
.0

0
$1

75
.0

0
68

.6
3%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
78

.0
0

$3
7.

00
$1

17
.0

0
$2

23
.0

0
$4

5.
00

25
.2

8%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
4.

00
$2

5.
00

$2
87

.0
0

$2
87

.0
0

$2
33

.0
0

43
1.

48
%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

02
.9

4
$1

70
.4

4
$4

04
.8

6
$3

78
.9

6
($

23
.9

8)
-5

.9
5%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$6
76

.2
5

$6
76

.2
5

$6
34

.0
0

$6
34

.0
0

($
42

.2
5)

-6
.2

5%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
41

.0
0

$3
36

.0
0

$5
65

.0
0

$6
30

.0
0

$2
89

.0
0

84
.7

5%

51
.0

81
EM

ER
G

EN
C

Y
 C

A
R

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T 

(E
M

T 
A

M
B

U
LA

N
C

E)
.

SA
PP

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$4

84
.0

0
$4

94
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0
($

15
4.

00
)

-3
1.

82
%

51
.0

90
3

EL
EC

TR
O

N
EU

R
O

D
IA

G
N

O
ST

IC
/E

LE
C

TR
O

EN
C

EP
H

A
LO

G
R

A
PH

IC
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IS

T.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$8
9.

00
$9

9.
00

$9
9.

00
$8

9.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,1
31

.2
5

$6
45

.1
7

$8
04

.7
3

$8
04

.7
3

($
32

6.
52

)
-2

8.
86

%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

A
SS

O
C

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
,8

85
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
2,

88
5.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

13
2



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$5

76
.6

2
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
57

6.
62

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

A
SS

O
C

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

96
.9

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
1,

29
6.

95
)

-1
00

.0
0%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

C
ER

TA
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
61

.2
5

$1
,0

61
.2

5
$1

,0
61

.2
5

10
0.

00
%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

C
ER

TA
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
96

.9
5

$1
,2

96
.9

5
$1

,2
60

.3
5

$1
,2

80
.3

5
($

16
.6

0)
-1

.2
8%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

C
ER

TA
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$1
32

.9
5

$3
26

.4
8

$3
80

.0
0

$2
29

.0
0

$9
6.

05
72

.2
5%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

C
ER

TC
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,1

31
.2

5
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
1,

13
1.

25
)

-1
00

.0
0%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

C
ER

TC
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

,8
85

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

2,
88

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

C
ER

TC
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$5
05

.1
4

$5
73

.6
9

$5
84

.7
3

$5
84

.7
3

$7
9.

59
15

.7
6%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

SA
PP

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$6
15

.0
0

$5
88

.2
0

$6
54

.2
5

$6
81

.2
5

$6
6.

25
10

.7
7%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

SA
PP

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
H

ol
d

H
ol

d
N

A
N

A

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

SA
PP

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$5

53
.0

0
$5

53
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

SA
PP

La
be

tte
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

57
.0

0
$2

35
.0

0
$1

35
.0

0
$1

35
.0

0
($

12
2.

00
)

-4
7.

47
%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

SA
PP

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

25
.0

0
$2

82
.5

0
$4

40
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
32

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

13
3



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

SA
PP

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t 
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

SA
PP

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$8
09

.3
5

$1
,1

26
.3

0
$8

04
.0

0
$6

36
.0

0
($

17
3.

35
)

-2
1.

42
%

51
.0

90
4

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
/T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

 (E
M

T 
PA

R
A

M
ED

IC
).

SA
PP

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$5

86
.5

5
$0

.0
0

$2
29

.0
0

$2
29

.0
0

($
35

7.
55

)
-6

0.
96

%

51
.0

90
8

R
ES

PI
R

A
TO

R
Y

 C
A

R
E 

TH
ER

A
PY

/T
H

ER
A

PI
ST

.
A

SS
O

C
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$2
,3

75
.0

0
$2

,2
36

.0
0

$2
,2

63
.0

0
$1

,9
68

.0
0

($
40

7.
00

)
-1

7.
14

%

51
.0

90
8

R
ES

PI
R

A
TO

R
Y

 C
A

R
E 

TH
ER

A
PY

/T
H

ER
A

PI
ST

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$4

36
.0

0
$2

11
.0

0
$2

63
.0

0
$2

38
.5

0
($

19
7.

50
)

-4
5.

30
%

51
.0

90
8

R
ES

PI
R

A
TO

R
Y

 C
A

R
E 

TH
ER

A
PY

/T
H

ER
A

PI
ST

.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

 
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

51
.0

90
8

R
ES

PI
R

A
TO

R
Y

 C
A

R
E 

TH
ER

A
PY

/T
H

ER
A

PI
ST

.
A

SS
O

C
La

be
tte

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
16

.4
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
6.

00
($

40
.4

0)
-3

4.
71

%

51
.0

90
9

SU
R

G
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IS

T.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$4

36
.0

0
$2

11
.0

0
$2

63
.0

0
$2

38
.5

0
($

19
7.

50
)

-4
5.

30
%

51
.0

90
9

SU
R

G
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IS

T.
A

SS
O

C
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$8

12
.0

0
$5

77
.0

0
$5

77
.0

0
$5

82
.0

0
($

23
0.

00
)

-2
8.

33
%

51
.0

90
9

SU
R

G
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IS

T.
A

SS
O

C
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$9

8.
08

$2
78

.0
7

$2
78

.0
7

$2
78

.0
7

$1
79

.9
9

18
3.

51
%

51
.0

90
9

SU
R

G
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IS

T.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$1
06

.6
0

$0
.0

0
$6

8.
00

$0
.0

0
($

10
6.

60
)

-1
00

.0
0%

51
.0

90
9

SU
R

G
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IS

T.
C

ER
TC

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
36

.0
0

$2
11

.0
0

$2
63

.0
0

$2
38

.5
0

($
19

7.
50

)
-4

5.
30

%

51
.0

90
9

SU
R

G
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IS

T.
C

ER
TC

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$9
8.

08
$2

78
.0

7
$2

78
.0

7
$2

78
.0

7
$1

79
.9

9
18

3.
51

%

51
.0

90
9

SU
R

G
IC

A
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IS

T.
C

ER
TC

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$1

06
.6

0
$0

.0
0

$6
8.

00
$0

.0
0

($
10

6.
60

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.0

91
D

IA
G

N
O

ST
IC

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
SO

N
O

G
R

A
PH

Y
/S

O
N

O
G

R
A

PH
ER

 A
N

D
 

U
LT

R
A

SO
U

N
D

 T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

La
be

tte
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
6.

00
$7

6.
00

10
0.

00
% 13

4



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

51
.0

91
D

IA
G

N
O

ST
IC

 M
ED

IC
A

L 
SO

N
O

G
R

A
PH

Y
/S

O
N

O
G

R
A

PH
ER

 A
N

D
 

U
LT

R
A

SO
U

N
D

 T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

97
.0

0
$1

47
.0

0
($

27
3.

00
)

-6
5.

00
%

51
.0

91
1

R
A

D
IO

LO
G

IC
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

51
.1

00
4

C
LI

N
IC

A
L/

M
ED

IC
A

L 
LA

B
O

R
A

TO
R

Y
 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
 

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

51
.1

00
4

C
LI

N
IC

A
L/

M
ED

IC
A

L 
LA

B
O

R
A

TO
R

Y
 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
37

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
28

.0
0

$9
1.

00
66

.4
2%

51
.1

00
4

C
LI

N
IC

A
L/

M
ED

IC
A

L 
LA

B
O

R
A

TO
R

Y
 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

A
SS

O
C

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
43

.3
7

$1
99

.1
6

$1
99

.1
6

$2
49

.1
6

$5
.7

9
2.

38
%

51
.1

00
9

PH
LE

B
O

TO
M

Y
 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
/P

H
LE

B
O

TO
M

IS
T.

C
ER

TA
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,3
65

.0
0

$1
,1

44
.0

0
$1

,5
49

.0
0

$1
,6

53
.0

0
$2

88
.0

0
21

.1
0%

51
.1

00
9

PH
LE

B
O

TO
M

Y
 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
/P

H
LE

B
O

TO
M

IS
T.

SA
PP

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$3

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$8

5.
00

$8
5.

00
$5

5.
00

18
3.

33
%

51
.1

00
9

PH
LE

B
O

TO
M

Y
 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
/P

H
LE

B
O

TO
M

IS
T.

SA
PP

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
54

.0
0

$2
17

.0
0

$2
17

.0
0

$3
28

.0
0

($
26

.0
0)

-7
.3

4%

51
.1

00
9

PH
LE

B
O

TO
M

Y
 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
/P

H
LE

B
O

TO
M

IS
T.

SA
PP

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
41

.0
0

$4
35

.0
0

$4
35

.0
0

$4
35

.0
0

($
6.

00
)

-1
.3

6%

51
.1

00
9

PH
LE

B
O

TO
M

Y
 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
/P

H
LE

B
O

TO
M

IS
T.

SA
PP

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
7.

00
$4

3.
00

$4
3.

00
$5

3.
75

($
3.

25
)

-5
.7

0%

51
.1

00
9

PH
LE

B
O

TO
M

Y
 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
/P

H
LE

B
O

TO
M

IS
T.

SA
PP

La
be

tte
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

09
.2

0
$8

8.
00

$1
14

.0
0

$1
14

.0
0

$4
.8

0
4.

40
%

51
.1

00
9

PH
LE

B
O

TO
M

Y
 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
/P

H
LE

B
O

TO
M

IS
T.

SA
PP

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

51
.1

00
9

PH
LE

B
O

TO
M

Y
 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
/P

H
LE

B
O

TO
M

IS
T.

SA
PP

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
11

.4
5

$3
67

.2
4

$6
86

.4
0

$7
38

.4
0

$3
26

.9
5

79
.4

6%

51
.1

00
9

PH
LE

B
O

TO
M

Y
 

TE
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
/P

H
LE

B
O

TO
M

IS
T.

SA
PP

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$3
96

.4
0

$6
19

.3
4

$6
19

.3
4

$6
07

.4
0

$2
11

.0
0

53
.2

3%

51
.1

01
2

ST
ER

IL
E 

PR
O

C
ES

SI
N

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
C

ER
TA

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$4
25

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

42
5.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

51
.1

01
2

ST
ER

IL
E 

PR
O

C
ES

SI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
.

C
ER

TA
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$0

.0
0

$7
09

.9
9

$7
24

.9
9

$5
67

.4
0

$5
67

.4
0

10
0.

00
% 13

5



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

51
.1

19
9

H
EA

LT
H

/M
ED

IC
A

L 
PR

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y
 

PR
O

G
R

A
M

S
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$2
70

.0
0

$0
.0

0
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
N

A
N

A

51
.2

60
1

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E.
C

ER
TA

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$5
94

.0
0

$4
78

.0
0

$4
09

.0
0

$4
34

.0
0

($
16

0.
00

)
-2

6.
94

%

51
.2

60
1

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E.
C

ER
TA

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
4.

00
$1

4.
00

$1
4.

00
10

0.
00

%

51
.2

60
1

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E.
C

ER
TA

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$4
75

.0
0

$4
75

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

51
.2

60
1

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E.
C

ER
TB

A
lle

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
05

.0
0

$3
85

.0
0

$6
28

.5
7

$3
0.

00
($

27
5.

00
)

-9
0.

16
%

51
.2

60
1

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E.
C

ER
TB

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$5

45
.8

1
$8

6.
99

$2
32

.0
0

$2
96

.0
0

($
24

9.
81

)
-4

5.
77

%

51
.2

60
1

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E.
SA

PP
Pr

at
t C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$4

96
.0

0
$4

96
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

A
lle

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$9
4.

00
$9

4.
00

$9
4.

00
$3

0.
00

($
64

.0
0)

-6
8.

09
%

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
11

.5
0

$1
11

.5
0

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$9

0.
00

$1
10

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

$1
10

.0
0

$2
0.

00
22

.2
2%

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
15

.0
0

$1
05

.0
0

$1
05

.0
0

$1
05

.0
0

($
10

.0
0)

-8
.7

0%

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

35
.0

0
$2

35
.0

0
$2

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
23

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
6.

00
$4

0.
00

$9
0.

00
$9

0.
00

$4
4.

00
95

.6
5%

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

Fo
rt 

Sc
ot

t C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
45

.0
0

$9
0.

00
$1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
24

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
0.

00
$4

0.
00

$4
0.

00
$4

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
42

.3
6

$1
33

.0
0

$9
3.

00
$9

6.
25

($
46

.1
1)

-3
2.

39
%

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E 
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

Pr
at

t C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$7

0.
00

$5
8.

00
$5

8.
00

$5
8.

00
($

12
.0

0)
-1

7.
14

%

13
6



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

8.
00

$3
8.

00
$4

0.
00

$4
0.

00
$2

.0
0

5.
26

%

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$9
4.

00
$9

4.
00

$9
4.

00
$9

4.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

51
.2

60
2

H
O

M
E 

H
EA

LT
H

 A
ID

E/
H

O
M

E
A

TT
EN

D
A

N
T.

SA
PP

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

A
lle

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
89

.0
0

$1
89

.0
0

$1
93

.3
0

$3
0.

00
($

15
9.

00
)

-8
4.

13
%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

75
.0

0
$8

0.
75

$8
0.

75
$8

0.
75

($
94

.2
5)

-5
3.

86
%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
26

.2
5

$1
26

.2
5

$1
17

.2
5

$1
25

.0
0

($
1.

25
)

-0
.9

9%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$6
0.

00
$6

0.
00

$2
0.

00
$2

0.
00

($
40

.0
0)

-6
6.

67
%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
17

.9
0

$1
24

.9
0

$1
24

.9
0

$1
27

.9
0

$1
0.

00
8.

48
%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$4

30
.0

0
$4

20
.0

0
$4

20
.0

0
$4

20
.0

0
($

10
.0

0)
-2

.3
3%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$4
25

.0
0

$2
35

.0
0

$3
35

.0
0

$3
35

.0
0

($
90

.0
0)

-2
1.

18
%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
C

ol
le

ge
$7

6.
00

$1
26

.0
0

$1
26

.0
0

$1
76

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

13
1.

58
%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

C
en

tra
l

$2
60

.0
0

$3
85

.0
0

$1
35

.0
0

$6
5.

00
($

19
5.

00
)

-7
5.

00
%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$1

74
.0

0
$1

53
.0

0
$1

53
.0

0
$1

57
.0

0
($

17
.0

0)
-9

.7
7%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Fo
rt 

Sc
ot

t C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$2

25
.0

0
$1

82
.0

0
$1

82
.0

0
$1

93
.0

0
($

32
.0

0)
-1

4.
22

%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$6
2.

00
$4

5.
00

$4
5.

00
$4

5.
00

($
17

.0
0)

-2
7.

42
%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$2

18
.7

3
$2

36
.0

0
$2

44
.0

0
$5

2.
50

($
16

6.
23

)
-7

6.
00

%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 C
om

m
un

ity
C

ol
le

ge
$5

1.
95

$5
2.

00
$5

2.
00

$4
0.

00
($

11
.9

5)
-2

3.
00

%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

78
.9

9
$2

86
.9

4
$2

88
.9

8
$2

88
.9

8
$9

.9
9

3.
58

%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
04

.0
0

$1
04

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

$1
00

.0
0

($
4.

00
)

-3
.8

5%

13
7



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge
51

.2
60

3
M

ED
IC

A
TI

O
N

 A
ID

E.
SA

PP
La

be
tte

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

$2
66

.0
0

$1
34

.0
0

$1
35

.0
0

$9
5.

00
($

17
1.

00
)

-6
4.

29
%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$6
6.

00
$6

6.
00

$6
6.

00
$6

6.
00

10
0.

00
%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
78

.0
0

$1
97

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

($
28

.0
0)

-1
5.

73
%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Pr
at

t C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

33
.0

0
$1

28
.0

0
$1

28
.0

0
$1

28
.0

0
($

5.
00

)
-3

.7
6%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$4

5.
00

$4
5.

00
$4

5.
00

$4
5.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
99

.0
0

$2
89

.0
0

$2
54

.0
0

$1
29

.0
0

($
70

.0
0)

-3
5.

18
%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$2
53

.0
0

$3
09

.0
0

$2
89

.0
0

$3
79

.0
0

$1
26

.0
0

49
.8

0%

51
.2

60
3

M
ED

IC
A

TI
O

N
 A

ID
E.

SA
PP

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$1

80
.6

3
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
18

0.
63

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.2

60
4

R
EH

A
B

IL
IT

A
TI

O
N

 A
ID

E.
SA

PP
A

lle
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

51
.2

60
4

R
EH

A
B

IL
IT

A
TI

O
N

 A
ID

E.
SA

PP
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

25
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$1

05
.0

0
$1

05
.0

0
($

20
.0

0)
-1

6.
00

%

51
.2

60
4

R
EH

A
B

IL
IT

A
TI

O
N

 A
ID

E.
SA

PP
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

51
.3

10
3

D
IE

TE
TI

C
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TA

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

51
.3

10
3

D
IE

TE
TI

C
 T

EC
H

N
IC

IA
N

.
C

ER
TB

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$6

43
.0

0
$6

47
.8

0
$8

2.
00

$6
18

.3
2

($
24

.6
8)

-3
.8

4%

51
.3

10
4

D
IE

TE
TI

C
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

T
C

ER
TA

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$3

76
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
37

6.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.3

80
1

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 N
U

R
SI

N
G

/R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 
N

U
R

SE
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

,7
65

.7
5

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

2,
76

5.
75

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.3

80
1

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 N
U

R
SI

N
G

/R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 
N

U
R

SE
.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
75

.7
5

$1
89

.5
0

$1
89

.5
0

$1
90

.7
4

$1
4.

99
8.

53
%

51
.3

80
1

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 N
U

R
SI

N
G

/R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 
N

U
R

SE
.

A
SS

O
C

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

51
.3

80
1

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 N
U

R
SI

N
G

/R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 
N

U
R

SE
.

A
SS

O
C

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

06
.7

4
$1

06
.7

4
10

0.
00

%

51
.3

80
1

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 N
U

R
SI

N
G

/R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 
N

U
R

SE
.

A
SS

O
C

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

13
8



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

51
.3

80
1

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 N
U

R
SI

N
G

/R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 
N

U
R

SE
.

A
SS

O
C

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
48

.0
0

$1
53

.0
0

$1
91

.0
0

$1
76

.0
0

($
72

.0
0)

-2
9.

03
%

51
.3

80
1

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 N
U

R
SI

N
G

/R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 
N

U
R

SE
.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$4
2.

99
$1

57
.9

4
$4

7.
99

$4
7.

99
10

0.
00

%

51
.3

80
1

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 N
U

R
SI

N
G

/R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 
N

U
R

SE
.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

 
C

en
tra

l
$1

,8
25

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

1,
82

5.
00

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.3

80
1

R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 N
U

R
SI

N
G

/R
EG

IS
TE

R
ED

 
N

U
R

SE
.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$1

69
.5

5
$0

.0
0

$6
8.

00
$0

.0
0

($
16

9.
55

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.3

90
1

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 P

R
A

C
TI

C
A

L/
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

N
U

R
SE

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

.
C

ER
TB

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
75

.7
5

$1
89

.5
0

$1
89

.5
0

$1
90

.7
4

$1
4.

99
8.

53
%

51
.3

90
1

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 P

R
A

C
TI

C
A

L/
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

N
U

R
SE

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

.
C

ER
TB

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$3

,8
54

.9
0

$9
9.

00
$9

9.
00

$8
9.

00
($

3,
76

5.
90

)
-9

7.
69

%

51
.3

90
1

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 P

R
A

C
TI

C
A

L/
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

N
U

R
SE

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

.
C

ER
TC

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,8
22

.7
5

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

1,
82

2.
75

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.3

90
1

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 P

R
A

C
TI

C
A

L/
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

N
U

R
SE

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

.
C

ER
TC

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
96

.9
0

$1
92

.9
0

$1
72

.1
5

$1
91

.7
4

($
5.

16
)

-2
.6

2%

51
.3

90
1

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 P

R
A

C
TI

C
A

L/
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

N
U

R
SE

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

.
C

ER
TC

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

51
.3

90
1

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 P

R
A

C
TI

C
A

L/
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

N
U

R
SE

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

.
C

ER
TC

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

 
C

en
tra

l
$3

,1
14

.1
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

3,
11

4.
10

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.3

90
1

LI
C

EN
SE

D
 P

R
A

C
TI

C
A

L/
V

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

N
U

R
SE

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

.
C

ER
TC

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$1

,0
96

.2
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

1,
09

6.
23

)
-1

00
.0

0%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

A
lle

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
02

.0
0

$1
02

.0
0

$1
37

.0
0

$3
0.

00
($

72
.0

0)
-7

0.
59

%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$9

3.
25

$1
05

.2
5

$1
05

.2
5

$1
05

.2
5

$1
2.

00
12

.8
7%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
28

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

$1
23

.0
0

$3
0.

00
($

98
.0

0)
-7

6.
56

%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

C
lo

ud
 C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

48
.0

0
$1

57
.0

0
$1

59
.0

0
$1

59
.0

0
$1

1.
00

7.
43

%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

C
of

fe
yv

ill
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
0.

00
$2

0.
00

$2
0.

00
$2

0.
00

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

C
ol

by
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
96

.9
0

$1
92

.9
0

$1
72

.1
5

$1
91

.7
4

($
5.

16
)

-2
.6

2%

13
9



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
95

.0
0

$4
35

.0
0

$3
70

.0
0

$3
70

.0
0

($
25

.0
0)

-6
.3

3%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

D
od

ge
 C

ity
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

39
.0

0
$2

53
.0

0
$3

73
.0

0
$3

73
.0

0
$3

4.
00

10
.0

3%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
79

.0
0

$1
69

.0
0

$1
85

.0
0

$2
90

.0
0

$1
1.

00
3.

94
%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

 
C

en
tra

l
$2

40
.0

0
$3

69
.0

0
$1

40
.0

0
$1

05
.0

0
($

13
5.

00
)

-5
6.

25
%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$2

05
.0

0
$1

87
.0

0
$1

87
.0

0
$1

87
.0

0
($

18
.0

0)
-8

.7
8%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Fo
rt 

Sc
ot

t C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
75

.0
0

$1
40

.0
0

$1
40

.0
0

$1
48

.0
0

($
27

.0
0)

-1
5.

43
%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

G
ar

de
n 

C
ity

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
61

.9
2

$1
55

.0
0

$1
55

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

H
ig

hl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$4

0.
00

$4
5.

00
$4

5.
00

$4
5.

00
$5

.0
0

12
.5

0%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
60

.0
0

$1
68

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

$1
25

.0
0

($
35

.0
0)

-2
1.

88
%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$9
8.

00
$7

7.
67

$6
8.

00
$1

48
.0

0
$5

0.
00

51
.0

2%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

54
.9

0
$1

60
.9

0
$1

62
.9

0
$1

62
.9

0
$8

.0
0

5.
16

%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
35

.0
5

$2
35

.0
5

$1
65

.0
0

$1
65

.0
0

($
70

.0
5)

-2
9.

80
%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

La
be

tte
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$2

45
.6

2
$1

35
.0

0
$1

45
.0

0
$1

26
.0

0
($

11
9.

62
)

-4
8.

70
%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$8

5.
00

$1
97

.0
0

$1
97

.0
0

$8
3.

00
($

2.
00

)
-2

.3
5%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
63

.0
0

$1
08

.0
0

$1
08

.0
0

$1
08

.0
0

($
55

.0
0)

-3
3.

74
%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Pr
at

t C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

58
.0

0
$1

46
.0

0
$1

46
.0

0
$1

46
.0

0
($

12
.0

0)
-7

.5
9%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$7

8.
00

$7
8.

00
$4

0.
00

$4
0.

00
($

38
.0

0)
-4

8.
72

%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
53

.0
0

$3
43

.0
0

$7
3.

00
$3

8.
00

($
21

5.
00

)
-8

4.
98

%

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$2
30

.0
0

$2
86

.0
0

$2
66

.0
0

$3
56

.0
0

$1
26

.0
0

54
.7

8%

14
0



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

51
.3

90
2

N
U

R
SI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T/

A
ID

E 
A

N
D

 
PA

TI
EN

T 
C

A
R

E 
A

SS
IS

TA
N

T/
A

ID
E.

SA
PP

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$4

1.
95

$5
6.

99
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

41
.9

5)
-1

00
.0

0%

52
.0

20
3

LO
G

IS
TI

C
S,

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

, A
N

D
 S

U
PP

LY
 

C
H

A
IN

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$1

77
.9

0
$0

.0
0

$4
76

.0
0

$4
08

.0
0

$2
30

.1
0

12
9.

34
%

52
.0

20
3

LO
G

IS
TI

C
S,

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

, A
N

D
 S

U
PP

LY
 

C
H

A
IN

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

C
ER

TB
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$8
8.

25
$0

.0
0

$4
08

.0
0

$2
72

.0
0

$1
83

.7
5

20
8.

22
%

52
.0

20
3

LO
G

IS
TI

C
S,

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

, A
N

D
 S

U
PP

LY
 

C
H

A
IN

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

SA
PP

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

9.
00

$9
9.

00
10

0.
00

%

52
.0

20
4

O
FF

IC
E 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

SU
PE

R
V

IS
IO

N
.

C
ER

TA
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

no
t o

ff
er

ed
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$7

5.
00

$7
5.

00
10

0.
00

%

52
.0

20
4

O
FF

IC
E 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

A
N

D
 

SU
PE

R
V

IS
IO

N
.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
 

C
en

tra
l

$1
,8

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

75
.0

0
($

1,
27

5.
00

)
-6

8.
92

%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
A

SS
O

C
B

ar
to

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$6
45

.1
0

$2
46

.0
1

$1
85

.0
0

$7
5.

00
($

57
0.

10
)

-8
8.

37
%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
A

SS
O

C
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

77
.7

4
$4

89
.5

0
$5

04
.4

7
$5

04
.4

7
$2

6.
73

5.
60

%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
A

SS
O

C
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,5
40

.0
0

$1
,0

20
.0

0
$7

70
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
($

1,
04

0.
00

)
-6

7.
53

%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$3
65

.0
0

$2
70

.0
0

$3
06

.0
0

$3
06

.0
0

($
59

.0
0)

-1
6.

16
%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
A

SS
O

C
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,6
33

.0
0

$8
62

.0
0

$1
,0

74
.0

0
$1

,1
98

.4
8

($
43

4.
52

)
-2

6.
61

%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,2

97
.9

4
$1

,2
60

.4
4

$1
,4

44
.7

3
$1

,3
39

.2
2

$4
1.

28
3.

18
%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
A

SS
O

C
M

an
ha

tta
n 

A
re

a 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

14
1



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
A

SS
O

C
N

eo
sh

o 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$9

38
.0

0
$9

40
.0

0
$9

40
.0

0
$9

40
.0

0
$2

.0
0

0.
21

%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
A

SS
O

C
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
89

.4
5

$0
.0

0
$7

07
.5

6
$5

20
.0

0
($

56
9.

45
)

-5
2.

27
%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
C

ER
TA

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$1

45
.0

0
$1

45
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
C

ER
TB

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
67

.7
4

$3
73

.5
0

$3
83

.4
8

$3
83

.4
8

$1
5.

74
4.

28
%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
C

ER
TB

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

no
t o

ff
er

ed
no

t o
ff

er
ed

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
C

ER
TB

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

36
.0

0
$1

36
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
C

ER
TB

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
 

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
C

ER
TB

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
18

.0
0

$2
35

.0
0

$2
35

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

21
8.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

52
.0

30
2

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

/T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
 A

N
D

 
B

O
O

K
K

EE
PI

N
G

.
C

ER
TC

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$4
72

.0
0

$4
70

.0
0

$4
70

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

47
2.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

B
ar

to
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

68
.9

5
$3

06
.7

9
$2

22
.0

0
$2

22
.0

0
($

24
6.

95
)

-5
2.

66
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
30

.0
0

$3
51

.9
9

$3
61

.9
8

$3
61

.9
8

$3
1.

98
9.

69
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

C
ow

le
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$7
65

.0
0

$5
15

.0
0

$4
86

.0
0

$5
50

.0
0

($
21

5.
00

)
-2

8.
10

%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

Fl
in

t H
ill

s T
ec

hn
ic

al
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,0

90
.0

0
$1

,0
36

.0
0

$1
,1

52
.0

0
$5

58
.0

0
($

53
2.

00
)

-4
8.

81
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

w
es

t
$1

,8
36

.0
0

$6
94

.0
0

$7
10

.0
0

$7
40

.0
0

($
1,

09
6.

00
)

-5
9.

69
%

14
2



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

H
ut

ch
in

so
n 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$8
30

.0
0

$6
58

.0
0

$8
20

.0
0

$9
35

.9
8

$1
05

.9
8

12
.7

7%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

 
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$7

18
.2

4
$8

96
.3

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,1

37
.3

4
$4

19
.1

0
58

.3
5%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$5
80

.4
3

$5
80

.4
3

$4
33

.0
0

$5
22

.0
0

($
58

.4
3)

-1
0.

07
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

La
be

tte
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$8

20
.9

7
$5

45
.0

0
$4

92
.0

0
$0

.0
0

($
82

0.
97

)
-1

00
.0

0%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

M
an

ha
tta

n 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$2
5.

00
$2

5.
00

$2
5.

00
$2

5.
00

0.
00

%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

N
eo

sh
o 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$2
48

.0
0

$2
35

.0
0

$2
35

.0
0

$2
35

.0
0

($
13

.0
0)

-5
.2

4%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

Pr
at

t C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$4

06
.0

0
$7

13
.0

0
$4

57
.6

0
$1

30
.0

0
($

27
6.

00
)

-6
7.

98
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l 
C

ol
le

ge
$3

70
.0

0
$3

41
.0

0
$9

1.
00

$8
91

.0
0

$5
21

.0
0

14
0.

81
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

A
SS

O
C

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,4

28
.1

9
$0

.0
0

$9
15

.1
2

$5
31

.8
0

($
89

6.
39

)
-6

2.
76

%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TA
C

ow
le

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
no

t o
ff

er
ed

no
t o

ff
er

ed
$0

.0
0

$2
56

.0
0

$2
56

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TA
W

as
hb

ur
n 

In
st

itu
te

 o
f 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
$3

6.
00

$3
6.

00
$3

6.
00

$3
6.

00
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$2

20
.0

0
$2

35
.9

9
$2

40
.9

9
$2

40
.9

9
$2

0.
99

9.
54

%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
Fl

in
t H

ill
s T

ec
hn

ic
al

 
C

ol
le

ge
$9

35
.0

0
$1

,0
36

.0
0

$1
,0

90
.0

0
$4

38
.0

0
($

49
7.

00
)

-5
3.

16
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
Fo

rt 
H

ay
s T

ec
h 

| N
or

th
w

es
t

$1
,1

50
.0

0
$2

16
.0

0
$2

24
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
($

90
0.

00
)

-7
8.

26
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
H

ig
hl

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
50

.0
0

$5
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$5
.0

0
($

14
5.

00
)

-9
6.

67
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
H

ut
ch

in
so

n 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

$1
36

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$3
92

.6
5

$4
43

.6
5

$0
.0

0
$4

54
.6

4
$6

1.
99

15
.7

9%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
 

SE
C

R
ET

A
R

IA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E,
 G

EN
ER

A
L.

C
ER

TB
K

an
sa

s C
ity

 K
an

sa
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$3

66
.9

4
$3

66
.9

4
$3

72
.0

0
$3

26
.0

0
($

40
.9

4)
-1

1.
16

%

14
3



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
SE

C
R

ET
A

R
IA

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TB

Pr
at

t C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$5

31
.0

0
$7

13
.0

0
$4

57
.6

0
$1

30
.0

0
($

40
1.

00
)

-7
5.

52
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
SE

C
R

ET
A

R
IA

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TB

Sa
lin

a 
A

re
a 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l
C

ol
le

ge
$3

70
.0

0
$3

41
.0

0
$9

1.
00

$8
91

.0
0

$5
21

.0
0

14
0.

81
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
SE

C
R

ET
A

R
IA

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TB

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

$1
,5

14
.8

1
$0

.0
0

$4
57

.5
6

$2
70

.0
0

($
1,

24
4.

81
)

-8
2.

18
%

52
.0

40
1

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

A
N

D
SE

C
R

ET
A

R
IA

L 
SC

IE
N

C
E,

 G
EN

ER
A

L.
C

ER
TC

W
as

hb
ur

n 
In

st
itu

te
 o

f
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

$4
32

.1
5

$4
32

.1
5

$4
32

.1
5

$0
.0

0
($

43
2.

15
)

-1
00

.0
0%

52
.0

40
8

G
EN

ER
A

L 
O

FF
IC

E 
O

C
C

U
PA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
C

LE
R

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

.
A

SS
O

C
W

ic
hi

ta
 S

ta
te

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 

C
am

pu
s o

f A
pp

lie
d 

Sc
ie

nc
es

 a
nd

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$5
24

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

8.
00

$0
.0

0
($

52
4.

00
)

-1
00

.0
0%

52
.0

40
8

G
EN

ER
A

L 
O

FF
IC

E 
O

C
C

U
PA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
C

LE
R

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

.
C

ER
TA

K
an

sa
s C

ity
 K

an
sa

s
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$2
25

.0
4

$2
25

.0
4

$2
48

.0
0

$2
15

.0
0

($
10

.0
4)

-4
.4

6%

52
.0

40
8

G
EN

ER
A

L 
O

FF
IC

E 
O

C
C

U
PA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
C

LE
R

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

.
C

ER
TA

La
be

tte
 C

om
m

un
ity

C
ol

le
ge

$3
59

.9
8

$1
60

.0
0

$1
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
($

35
9.

98
)

-1
00

.0
0%

52
.0

40
8

G
EN

ER
A

L 
O

FF
IC

E 
O

C
C

U
PA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
C

LE
R

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

.
C

ER
TB

Fo
rt 

H
ay

s T
ec

h 
| N

or
th

C
en

tra
l

$5
85

.0
0

$5
85

.0
0

$1
25

.0
0

$5
55

.0
0

($
30

.0
0)

-5
.1

3%

52
.0

40
8

G
EN

ER
A

L 
O

FF
IC

E 
O

C
C

U
PA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
C

LE
R

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

.
C

ER
TB

W
ic

hi
ta

 S
ta

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
C

am
pu

s o
f A

pp
lie

d 
Sc

ie
nc

es
 a

nd
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y
$5

24
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Ph
as

e 
O

ut
Ph

as
e 

O
ut

N
A

N
A

52
.0

40
9

PA
R

TS
, W

A
R

EH
O

U
SI

N
G

, A
N

D
 

IN
V

EN
TO

R
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S

A
SS

O
C

Se
w

ar
d 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

C
ol

le
ge

 
$1

,7
05

.8
7

$0
.0

0
In

ac
tiv

e
In

ac
tiv

e
N

A
N

A

52
.0

40
9

PA
R

TS
, W

A
R

EH
O

U
SI

N
G

, A
N

D
 

IN
V

EN
TO

R
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S

C
ER

TC
Se

w
ar

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
C

ol
le

ge
$1

,7
05

.8
7

$7
96

.5
3

In
ac

tiv
e

In
ac

tiv
e

N
A

N
A

52
.0

90
4

H
O

TE
L/

M
O

TE
L

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

/M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,3

90
.7

5
$1

,4
07

.5
0

$1
,4

07
.5

0
$0

.0
0

($
1,

39
0.

75
)

-1
00

.0
0%

52
.0

90
4

H
O

TE
L/

M
O

TE
L

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

/M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,2
98

.2
9

$1
,1

17
.1

0
$1

,1
17

.1
3

$1
,0

27
.1

1
($

27
1.

18
)

-2
0.

89
%

52
.0

90
4

H
O

TE
L/

M
O

TE
L

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

/M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

C
ER

TB
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
87

.7
5

$1
,1

04
.5

0
$1

,1
04

.5
0

$0
.0

0
($

1,
08

7.
75

)
-1

00
.0

0%

52
.0

90
5

R
ES

TA
U

R
A

N
T/

FO
O

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

A
SS

O
C

B
ut

le
r C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$1
,5

21
.2

5
$1

,5
58

.7
0

$1
,5

58
.7

0
$0

.0
0

($
1,

52
1.

25
)

-1
00

.0
0%

14
4



C
IP

C
IP

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

A
w

ar
d 

L
ev

el
In

st
itu

tio
n

A
Y

20
23

A
Y

20
24

A
Y

20
25

A
Y

20
26

A
Y

23
 to

 A
Y

 
26

 
D

iff
er

en
ce

A
Y

23
 to

 
A

Y
26

 %
 

ch
an

ge

52
.0

90
5

R
ES

TA
U

R
A

N
T/

FO
O

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T.

C
ER

TB
B

ut
le

r C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$1

,0
76

.7
5

$1
,0

87
.7

0
$1

,0
87

.7
0

$0
.0

0
($

1,
07

6.
75

)
-1

00
.0

0%

52
.1

90
2

FA
SH

IO
N

 M
ER

C
H

A
N

D
IS

IN
G

.
A

SS
O

C
Jo

hn
so

n 
C

ou
nt

y
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
ol

le
ge

$9
17

.5
4

$7
85

.5
5

$1
,0

62
.9

0
$1

,2
03

.1
6

$2
85

.6
2

31
.1

3%

52
.1

90
2

FA
SH

IO
N

 M
ER

C
H

A
N

D
IS

IN
G

.
C

ER
TA

Jo
hn

so
n 

C
ou

nt
y

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
$3

32
.2

5
$3

46
.6

5
$3

62
.9

8
$3

71
.9

8
$3

9.
73

11
.9

6%

14
5



Th
is

 p
ag

e 
is

 in
te

nt
io

na
lly

 le
ft 

bl
an

k.

14
6



V. A. 3. SkillsUSA State Officers Introduction Becky Warren, 
Kansas State Director 
SkillsUSA  

Summary 

Background 
Joining SkillsUSA offers numerous benefits for students, educators, and professionals involved in CTE. 
One of the primary advantages is the opportunity to develop essential skills that are highly valued in the 
workforce. SkillsUSA provides training in areas such as leadership, teamwork, communication, and 
problem-solving, which are crucial for career readiness. Members can participate in local, state, and 
national competitions that allow them to showcase their technical skills and gain recognition for their 
achievements. 

Additionally, SkillsUSA offers a platform for networking and building connections with industry leaders, 
educators, and peers. This network can be invaluable for career advancement and job opportunities. 
Members have access to various resources, including scholarships, internships, and job placement 
services, which can help them transition from education to employment. The organization also advocates 
for CTE and works to influence policies that support vocational education, benefiting members by 
ensuring that their training is aligned with industry needs. 

SkillsUSA State Officers 
State officers in SkillsUSA play a crucial role in the organization. They represent the voice of student 
members within their state and work to promote the mission and goals of SkillsUSA. The officers are 
responsible for organizing and leading state-level events, such as conferences and competitions, which 
provide students with opportunities to showcase their skills and gain recognition. They also serve as 
liaisons between the state association and local chapters, ensuring effective communication and 
implementation of SkillsUSA programs. 

In addition to their leadership responsibilities, state officers participate in professional development 
activities to enhance their skills in areas such as public speaking, teamwork, and project management. 
They often engage with industry leaders and policymakers to advocate for CTE and to build partnerships 
that benefit SkillsUSA members. Through their service, state officers gain valuable experience that 
prepares them for future careers and leadership roles. 

SkillsUSA is a prominent career and technical student organization (CTSO), founded in 1965 as the 
Vocational Industrial Clubs of America (VICA). The organization aims to empower students to 
become world-class workers, leaders, and responsible American citizens. SkillsUSA serves more than 
395,000 students and professional members enrolled in training programs in trade, technical, and 
skilled service occupations, including health occupations. The organization provides educational 
programs, events, and competitions that support career and technical education (CTE) in the nation’s 
secondary and postsecondary classrooms. 

147


